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AT AT | HE R 39 WRA € o Wi 7 feger,
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T AfufTem 1961 faier 1 SHeRY, 1962 T TwTET gt |
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TEHT Sonl” T AT dehl o & H ToTehToT Y |
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A Sfean . (FsheieTs) on) shfee TR HURYH
3T 3fea for. SRT ARY &t T8 T MRAT ATSHT T 329
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TATST o SHASIK o ol T STATIRATS bl T HA
& foTT o7 TRenet gRT YR fise S gry aicefa
TeIfHeRaT AT & & YT imfad BId 3R STEIdHT
JYRFATS hT Wpd fohT T FT S ATH o faAw
TR e ST FIH o HTEAT § 0TI et ol
TTeqTiee LT o |

e e 31T %07 TR & FHTEf Bl TG B
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3R TYTHR 15 TS 1978 T 8 AT 3 ey Mt
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T TR ] Tty Teemedt o fafirs e o qoemsit
T GUTH T % foq tfuepm 3 €, f5e off, wa
U0 &9 ¥ et AT Feemstf o faw &g faviy gurem
ST YT Ak e e fearel W T e €|
Tg e fawiia ae et JEEme gfer (TRTHeTE)
ST TS o enfaug ST o fo srvate § | T Y,
T feRToaTS & STerg fovg T STTE SyUl &9 & faeir
T3t o feaw THT X FR T ST 39 o R
& oI oh1E T THTET fehoT et © |

Tyl foxitar &7 o fu YR SEee SEeen/
fEreToTail’” 1 STer e ST ITHT STHT HTH & el
37T Tt i b1 T AT o fow savares et aftad
% WET 3 3T TR T a7 q01 9 3717 oF
T STIHIT GHT FHAT o T STavdeh shad 33T oh [olg
faritr feerca fearre aftue (Twuaeieh) ot 30 afufa 3 T
FRIERT T Tfd T T i fofa | Tegem, R
fsTdl oo = SaRT 2013 H T 3o Tl Swrenrt ot (o
3T faeT: 3Teme 37 <. SRfae WANTW: W 31eAs) H
T e | 36 FRRT <o 7 SHadt 2014 7 370+t Rard
TG ST SR 39 e 1 9 2014 F Yook WAe! &
forT ST e T |




3T T 7 39 97 1 & § T o wafva fasig
Teeatt i Frifaa e ATt stfufmt e T aTerem
2 it waifere faframach/qe e Sf/terem g TIhT i
3refer TET Te ot gHETaTe fafis e o fexi weemett
T T H % o gaef e €1 qenfy, 3 g
% ey gt faxia deenstl o fau T gt gHTe
T IR T § o HHal 8 | 39 g 7 faxig &
faerlt GUR SN (TRTHUASTRYY) o el o STelrar
T ST HE-ToTTet 3R foenfaa ennfuerrt # ferg
T HTET T ST § T T AT Gorma fou & |

TS 3R U T I g FrTgeR o €

T [F18 Gr

HioaT ot GRET grer ot SR 31 Astey F
3T ETY gren Stefd yqE faviarett ¥ wfuat @ ¥
HT & T Tt faef geenedt o faxiia aoiR e
I g (@ETASTE) (ST Stefem T T & FIR
R 2) F fahear W 39 IR FE A F A F
ST FAITT AT G B et e weeet fadia
Yarati T SMRT 71 T | Forehr Geema S faita aTete
Tl g gier (TRUHSTTE) ST FHTH Ueh 3TERT AT
faferer ger & wmf¥a g =nfeu |

I o FHTHT GIel o1 FATH o Yo H el § e
3T AT 1 HH I o eIl T T AR AR gumem
FRATE Y& T it qomett st feerar o gefea v
3T Y AT TEAT a7 YA fasdig gomedt § St @6
forama o e, SR dett & AT geeT Asmett
3R 31 FaEeell o AW § STIehatei, sAr witedt
YR MR Teht ot Ffemr / onfeat ot gram o<,
SIS o THT T FAT 7 AT T <at o STohH
FAfEa T U IRUNT 3R IS FOTRTTAl T
T T e S i 32wt & AriefiTd e =1fsu |
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THTETT G &7 ToRT

IR & ol QAT g9 o SR H ST
o (QTEST &7 % Sol, ST & o ST ST wRa H
YRETS / TETA et aey faeht de), Wearry dant, &
3T qUF IR o T/ TR ST fama STerR el
AT i (THTASTS) Ffea Tt fadte Feemd wfiret 6t
S =fE | Ter &, T WA fToTe Sk ok Aot
3 3 FRT ufenferd e qehTer faa qomedt 3K
afayf fraer qomelt T Breeht o Jomferar, afayfa
e gonfert, Shsr afauet, sfadfa e genfe
et B =feT | Tt foita ST g o TR W
fadtar <o % faxitr & faframes g fofae 9o Susrm
Frerer YT St oht oft wnifAet femam ST =nfew

FATITT FIT 1 YITHT ST IGHT 737

it farer et o e AT e g
T (THUHSTTE) F THTHM o foTT e Tehe fareiier STem
TTYeRToT (THSART) T Ted fwar sr =nfee, o
faframent / Tdaement 3 TR ¥ T &9 T W&o
BT =few | foeitr Tamem mfuerioT (TheTRe) o1 faxia
T i< o qREme ST srataad & for fSer
TF AT NTUeIoT EF1 =feq | fawia Tmmem mferesor
(TH3TRT) T YT, AT o Wi AT Tifereiement 3T
fI¥TeRT / TMEh! T STHT ST ITTs ST 3T TRa
& S oh Ar-|TY fawet g3 foria Seestl ot Qe
AT 2 | TRt T JerToT (TH3TRT) T T3 Hisfer
SIRMETISIYT T THTRT § TREfid Tich 3TLaT THITRY
TS Teh AT WTFIGHTT BT T3 SISTEHISTET ol ITfer

T BT foham ST e B 1

TSI T 57 BT FH F1 IH 3 AT JIRTHD

I gifga & o foe for fordt Teem ot atefer
TRl e 1 fRfq § a9 < o faframes / wiages @y
IO WX T T THT Tod YEITat =0T § & TEaag
FX Gon, T foita & fafames / wages &1 o
fafarer gafye) & 3Tavia STHaTel FwermsTl o foy
ART GURTeh RIS (THIT) ST IR T =feu |




ST TS TEAT S =R H U St @ SN TH W &
FR HTE GURTHF FHRATE Tel FT Fohel € T T8 F1Y
TRART T FT T =1 |
TATETT 3 3T

TR T FEEd & TR fawe & @ faea
TTralt ST foeiir TR eredt gfamet G (TPUASTE) &
TE GHTH o oIt THSTRT oh forefer Teerm T THTem
FIA I ITF Heeaqul wAT BT G T & o
TEfaa wfafy # featan fafvs gamem 3ume g+ =1fee,
ST TN ST=elqe ¥ Tohet 3TefaT 3T o W1 §gwh
T F forar ST T | SARA T HARAT Sfeh-quTeTa
FY Y AeAqUl Sohl (SH-THSTES) / ¥R - FUTANTT &9
Y Tel St (S-THaTEE) & Aa ¥ off T A
3T & ®T H SYRA STHT AM(ET | THTTe et ot famier
T IR WaR (foaa Farea) ! fordt fodtr deem &t
sl grasTer @ifte (FdteT) ofiv fasir ferar =t
T T 507 7 AR e SHfed B TH wRas
3MaYFe T X fear s = |
GHTETT 171

TS AT A St T St S =fee s e
S fafyr ok o=y e fafy ¥ ovem w11 39 fAfy o
famtoT SifEm stefia sterer W iR e fifiem
% T § Ueh QHATArY H fohar ST | qemeget fefaat
¥ wie Tafy gifEd & & A TR ¥ emdt
ffer eTaT SucTed S ST Gk & 31X THSTRY a1
STRY S o WA Y IR A fY Bt ST S gedt B |
frerT e g 7 JER

st & FATEM SR 78 7 o o Teas
T O H T gL WA TET0T T T3 T
T - [T JUTTEAT ol f&rd e qonfern o foe g fagm
S STRIF S & STET A o fow fem <y §
YR AT S =M1eC | ISreeoned, 577 &7 # 9 # fraw
e GURT ST AT TTEERTRAT SGT STEYash § d §-
STATeRAT! ST WIY(T ST A ST ST, STHTehdT Haet
SR T “Uehel TTech A WHE H JTad ST,
Fgferal ot feweRY &1 g, T o hre™ ¥ |2,
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fraeT & fow s werat it g, fre s fafer &
SHHT T T A & fAw sTRfea e, st &9
foreh T STaT JoTTedt 3T T Tfera wmfet € |
GRS T 7T (SRR

JEIAT & AR W, UK W A I
(TRARTY) IRY § 37 fawiia Teemsii | @AM gl i
fz fowet €t 2, A1 SO w F FEet § o @t
forftar Tl / Sfeertat 9 o WOl €9 § Hewqu
T T, 3T W A &N | GUR R G I U
TG, &9 ¥ 31 fasity Geenstl o off < &t S |
TE GUI AT U @ TTAITGT B o STIHR Feermait
T AT SMUR W IR T ST 3 3§ gafud
fafrrament SRT STRIfe foram SO | Seemai & T
% T STOTE ST ATl FHTET O STl ST ST
Gaiferd fafament o RISl T TR gRT AR T SO
3T UHSTRT RT SYTHIEH BT S |
FTEITT 7T AT

e fodtsr eenstl & THTY # 31 & arenstt
T S HA o o faeir Tt oK fafames mfveso
H TE LA I S H FHH F & faw @y
fHIehT ShTH AT =1fET 3R fagerqul tia-Tqe e
3R frawr (ToreR) giifg s =ifew fafames /
TG AT ol THITEUHSATS ol FHTE &HaT i
YR % forw faita eemsii &1 SRR TSt o g
T T TG B ST U HH & A AR Te=
FHAT =T | i ekt T THTH §HaT hl FEm
o foIe R fordtar qomredt & foreter e st grem @y
LT =T

SETAG T [FHTT 3K IGHT FToT

Teh Tehiohd (i STETo Tare s, b7 T3 foram
ST =1eT ST Teh Shsihd SIaTed & ®9 H H1d ST S|t
frafia &7 9 foxit ST SeraeTieh ®9 H T b |
el Tt T THITRT & g Fmfi fafrer eenaii
T TR X & o mifaeed ST o 99y H Taiehd
foTa STt ohT ToRIS BT =NTeT |




FIFT3T/ T & T S FeT [T 7T ST T
& 77T
3iic o ST e i g W b e T
Hiorer wfafyr 1 Gfagreres gHem, sifaw fraa frefor
3T GUIfieh SFaLensil ol @] i a7 ek Mt
o JFRIuT T Ffd e & fo we frem, e oK
TSt g AfET | THSTRT 1 GHTH HRATE ol (o
T H T <7 TG had R B Y g i e
H S ¥ ITemafy I A i % foaw w gftfi
faftrer TR T =NfET | T8 TFH ¥ FI9IR T gHaTe
TRl THTE ST ShH T o feTT [T : ST o1 & fa
(48 ©I2) o foTq Tfa T@T ST =1feq, Tfy 3§ THITRT
TR fafed & RoT feu ST o arg ifueran il
A feAT ¥ QAT ST Wehel © | THITRT 1 3T S ot
FAROT T 1 Al T & ST =nfeq S St
FUTCTAT3TT o1 1T € | 39ehT 37ef § fof ST Soreraradt
& 2T oriferer T SR ¥ TG ¥ e el
I ST SFaratl § 37T et ferdm ST gehem B |
FVGTAIS ST STAIHAA] %1 [FTIGRT FT ST

ot g€ T F TSl & M S
3fer foaRor ot eam & T gu wnfid It & TR T
AT fohaT ST =T | THITRT 1 hael STHTERT
qR et # Tafe STt S §T U &1 Warl o RUTarra
T GHME T o I fIETT T 82 T A=iemad fear
ST =R

<ifer R # fafame 1k wiaeor =1 Sifgw 3y
STHTSH 31T, STHT OTeTeT eTCehT 3R fareTehT ot ferey oh T e
HTT e, Tt TareT ot o forg srtfer Gfafyr & fater
T3 foreier STl o TR | 3T oSl TR §
Teel ST, ST ITeiielt eReh! 3K FamTeh! & we
TTATHERAT &7 ST =N | SHHTha STHIShATeN bl T MY
WA T bl ST ST STATShAisT 3T SremEgisia
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o T7al ol TA AfererTT feam ST =fen | 39 g% 3mver
2 foF Sredeisiigt & o9 fawa g8 oo & uRgumaret
SR & Tt ST o fofeieoT oh ! fe i@y & 3172 TR tereet
STHTSRATST o THET B SR |

G- TR TETIT SR T TEHIT

WA Sehi o g ek TRCeTeT bl & & T&d
T forcitar el o foTT qHTeT Soawer 8 Tefed s
w1 faeett gumem mvefiat & 91 faetet gt fepTem
o foT TFSTRT bt el AT =NfeT | YR o AT g
I THITRT T fac el TR/ TSI FHTE HIehtal o
Trer fargrgaraT ST Qe o 3Tefi R far Teemadt
1 A-FraSTTeh SR 3MTE | it =nfeq| qdash
FieTsT ST T Hehd o THTETT =g o1 TR AT 79 o
ferw oft foran ST =few | qenf, S Gafer st qem
THAET hicTST o Tl o W IS AT |
T

FEFRT T S GG & FHrEag § Tt TH6R
1 foaxia eenstl o AT ot fEfa sware fafues
Qe H AT R AT A ST | THUAUASTRET T
AT 0 o TSt off fawier @ ¢ S 39w
% fou fafuss oy off JOR forar @1 FESR T oiiK
THFTETARE &1 RO 3T g Heh qar) saret
frertdat g faenfaa feem-frder & =ola wRa & wmee
T % U % AFICE o fow Tafet e & | Srafer T
T W AT WHT: St & fog efuss faerfaa
forita aToTR Gt i g & o sfaelia €9 9 9
BT B | 39 3ffafis, SH-ur fawa anft fasfaq &1 ®
T 3T 37 W HRaE i 5T W@ 1 o ot g s
foerfaa e 3§ Jfaeiia &9 9 37 Teensfl & fafames
TRE ot fafafert ) e TEE e |




31 |Te, 2014 ST TUTE 99 ¥ (8T ST ST werer TRET fme <Rt
HTAUGT o Harer H fe9Ten Wl vt RUie
(Frere < ST wer TR forrr erfarfera, 1961
Shi &TRT 32(1) o 3T UEIA)

AT | ; G ST 1 ugfa
1.1 oHTehd Aokl ahT UsiientuT / fadsiteror

31 9T, 2014 1 FRATT o STTER, TSiiehd AT
el o T 2,145 B, T 89 aforider ek, 58 &
T Soh (TR, 4 T &7 % (@) T
1,994 FehRT S A €1 1962 H & Simr A
& TR B § T 379 e Toiighd sohl o qHaR T&IT
Gorrer |5 T FehR! Soh! o JUNER AT TeaarR T
TTaTeT faekoT Gorrap 1% feT T § | a¥ 2013-14 &
AR 6 &l Treior ek 3 | afvTieueh Sk T SATH
dh o ®T ¥ Ysiigd feham AT 3T 13 &1 AT SRt
3 16 FEhT bt o1 faustiepa ferar T, fsraes faagor
Gorraar E T g
1.2 7w dar Jreen w6 fawr

39 Ty o gRT Suesy (A8 dmr o ofda

H I foar T &1 ety Seentad 87 agET qur
TET 3T TR Toelt § 1S WehrR] doh el €|

1.3 dHTRd SHRTTET

T 2012-13 3“'ﬁT 2013-14 & 3@ d& {7
TR TR Tt i G& 3T STHRIST &1 THA aem
SRS T S ATel G wt WA Gaet =R
groft 1 F feam T R |

78T o & URY ¥ SHTRAie Hi JSH i TR
T H 7 3R e N 9t & fAu 9 99E-ar
3T ST TS THATT: orraah IV 3T V' H I foh
T B | fafue e H SHTeRiei T € TS g Sl W
gaeft =Ry = 1 F feam ww #1 a 2013-14 % 2R
%1,00,000 ST TAHTT ST HaR T WX AfT ATH T HT
1.3 TR

1.4 I8 ey faem
T8 2012-13 3T 2013-14 o SRE SHHA

1.4.1

TIfutt 1: dATRT SRR

* | o

faaur of & Iiq
2013-14 2012-13
1 @l ot g 9. (fafers #) 1,370.13 1,481.75
2 quicET ST @ (e &) 1,267.17 1,393.08
3 1 T T | 2 o7 gfcera 92.4 94.0
4 ettt smrafimat @ fafes #) 76,166.40 66,210.60
5 FrTeRa SR € fafers  ®) 23,791.52 21,583.65
4 Y qorT | 5 1 ufaera 31.2 32.6

el a8 o fdex o ifam srdfeay & feaf w smenfa
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e 1 : STaTeRAtei ST fou T gre st fawmm

992
i 965 974 954

100 926 g9y ggg 929 928 %40 924
785

1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

= T G R Y qofeEn gefie @ o afeer
* et STRfeTET & 9 rehd SR o wfaeT

dont ¥ T M (afqeT fifram W) =t afeq) & a8
FUitaR feraror gRoft 2 % weqe foham o B 1 o o ek
Heht § ITe T (HaTeRT bl BTEeRT) | 27.9 TfawTd i

Eictad

et 2 ;U W
R fafe= )
a8 | g T dEwi qer|  "Eewrr HA
fea arforfre d
2013-14 68,025 5,103 | 73,128
2012-13 53,019 4,163 | 57,182

1.4 .2 faeia T une Wfa=w U quSTeHeh =T

faftormfr stfafrm, 1961 Y ¥RT 15 (3) o 3TN,
Ife 1E AT Son MiwEm it fomet off TRt 1 YA
HTT H T HIAT €, AT I I I 3T Y F o 39
TR R Sk <X & A 8 Tfeera ¥ amferes 1 2T, <
for frerifca fepam ste, & faeme =1 =Tt <o g | ey &,
faitot ST faf=mTeett, 1961 &1 &RT 20 o 3TTER
focifa fifam =1 fredt Tfer W =0t ot X 9 W H
fafer 8 wfaeTd W aa Y TE 2 1 a9 2013-14 & SR
o T 6 AR HINFUT 1 TS | TGIER, T oafy
% TN € WEY oS ot 6 S U 1 TE | ook €T
31X I8 WEY AT o ! T Gareft =T gRoft 3 ¥ geqa
fepam T B |
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[RUT 3: 9 €T i &8 &Y AT gL ht T

X & dH T 3T @E

(%) | == ST (%)

01.04.2013 | 02.05.2013 8.50 16.50

03.05.2013 | 14.07.2013 8.25 16.25

15.07.2013 | 19.09.2013 10.25 18.25

20.09.2013 | 06.10.2013 9.50 17.50

07.10.2013 | 28.10.2013 9.00 17.00

29.10.2013 |27.01.2014 8.75 16.75

28.01.2014 |31.03.2014 9.00 17.00
1.5 T ot fafer

g dm ffy Eremsuw) &1 TE Eid S
SRl GRT 37T foham AT AEw ST g YT o afaufaat
Y T T ST (3R 9o AT ) 71 59 9 |
THH YROHTIRT / FeTTEhT / AR ST ¥ aget T TS
BI-BIET TRT *7 Sffare (TE) off B € 1 IW IFR
T TR AW & 918 Jfaay =F § S91eT 37 6
SR e et g s ffr (Shemdum) @ fmfor
T 2 | 39 ffer BT SHRT U / gAfmT / gues
3Mfe o Tl Seht o STHTERATSHT o aTal o I T
o o ST € 1 31 W, 2014 w1 fefa & SR frgm
ia fafyr o7 3T 350,683 fAfera o s1fueiy & |fed
(31 AT, 2013 & 361,203 fafas™ =t gorm 7 aga))
T406,179 fafaaT g1 T 7, foTgent sTRferd 1 (@i
STRTRT ot gt # e sfter e st st 1.7 ofoera
212000-01 ¥ 3YRfeT UG T FgF 90 AT =1 2
T g €|

e 2 : fadm o ffr (Semduw) ST emfam sgume (Smem)

= 450 - - 180
400 4 T 160
E 350 + 140
300 4 + 1.20 E
250 4 1.00
% 2001 + 080 E?
150 4 + 060
100 4 —+ 0.40 E
& 50 + 020
0 0.00

g i fifyr —e— SR U




1.6 98T ity qra ot fAue™

T4 2013-14 % <A, FH 7 51 FEhRT ST (7
T T ST 98 ST ) § Faiferd T1,031 faferar o
e Tt T F9aT {5 S fof Forvaasvi & eitan T
| ORIk et T ST § <hTE STa IEgel Tt foham 7T |

2013-14 % S ToT-aR F92Tq 7T grat st TR
o TY-TTY AT Sohl T T T faawer =d 3 H gwar
T R | 3 ORI ST HERIY & dobt o &t bt g
afeer B |

1 3 : 2013-14 o SR -0 fUeg g Te

R 3T fawer daht i T

ELQOO - 7
w, 1,000 [ 6
AE 800 [ 5
% 600 ¢
/E 400 :z
£ 200 |,
" e

m— T IE T — do e

T 202 dHi & SHIGAIS & G9 <@t Bi
et o fow 38,076 fAfera o1 graem foam ma €,
ST FHTHE / FHIIATE € e SfehT SRIER ST W@y &
foTw fSTenT AEHT / AEEY o foT STaeT YRy fotd
e g TE / 3figpd o feam T B |

af 2013-14 & SRH 70 3 oS T F feemrei
Tt % e ¥, St @7 e SR 1 g SR @,
TTaiter fafees WMl o SRUT T fohar et W&
31 W, 2014 & FA 25 AR <9 o (ST St H 1

fererstieper fefam T @ e Forrer & e eft g et R 7TE)
7l 3qH 31 A9 2013 F AR T § IRad= gen g |
(@ROT 4) | T S SR T o RSTTE1E hl- STRITT ST S
fa., @ 2006 ¥ fausiora) & e S § ufiafaa
T AT TR, o A o o i e @ | aRgmmeie
Jopt w1 STafy-ar fgaRor, STET ofgwe gRT e
T Gt 3TefY I HIAT 99 €, T Freer IRot 4 F fea
TR

T e T 3T Srafer # fuiass o gE ofX
T Y 2012-13 H 27 e T IehT 2013-14 & 15 fea 77
TS (FROft 5) |

[ROUT 5 : TTEY o FUeT | R arelt iua srafer

fereiar ot Tl o faem o o

ATl s fe
2013-14 15
2012-13 27
2011-12 52
2010-11 49
2009-10 54

1.7 faeTg U Tre / wre entfaat (T fefa)

31 W, 2014 i ffq & o79R, 8w & &
AR Y 27 a0 Sehi o Gael H Tew 3T aurigra
TTE et HeRl TAvT 2,959 fafer ot (31d 4) | anforfsaes
SRl o WA W, TRGHTIRT / SR Sont T et T1,485
fafer (@t 2013-14 & <A 9 39 fAfeT wfeq) 6t
Tl enifcat aTe g% |

IR 4 ; SrEfer-ar Afuifa Srat st faaxT

ICRINBIERAC) srafer-ar faawor
10T T AR GO | 5- 10T WA | -5 G| 1 A HA Tral &l T
RG] T
T 2014 = fRIfT 8 3 7 7 25
T 2013 i R 7 5 9 4 25

15



aTé 4 : e T T T ageh st e i
(31 UTH, 2014 St ferfa)

60000 "]

40000 =

T fafeem &

20000 =

TEF AF

TS o

WM EA T W e ol o et

ST o TR B T 323 Feohrl ot § 43,117
faferem ot gert Tl @ 2013-14 & R T 1,031
fafera =it wew T feq) o Tt RT &1 En/
U fohar T | TEh deht o A W IREHTaehl/
fafteht ST T Fat 310,633 e @ 2013-14 &
< wma %2,230 fafeesr wfed) @ geifaert o g2 |
31 979, 2014 T ST 3 AT & YA / NG HT T8
TfeT T 9 Wt # STl T Tfer 31w gehifeat anfs
o ey § Il o1 &R orres v fear mn g

3199, 2014 1 fRIfT & 79K St & faemg g
TrEl o AT fopT MU ITaeIT R Herras v B ST T
211999 ¥ 92T TT TraT 7 T o Qrer-|rey gRGH
bl BT GEIT e 5 W eTE ME T |

e 5 : ¥-amse ot uftuwifia St st T
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1.8 ShIT - WA

31 M, 2014 =t R o 4R, fm &t fram
i nfafafeat o Gay & fafus wiel o faemreiT we-
ATl ST TEAT 196 ©, ST 31 AT, 2013 1 193 o1 196
e ® ¥ 32 AT T T ST ¥ R fehr T R ST
164 fIm & fovg TR fFT T & | TerE-aR STerT-
AT 3HTehg TROT 6 ¥ feq MU & 3T =1e 6 H TR MR |

e 6 : T G 3TeTT- 3T ATl
(31 WTH, 2014 = ferfa)

200 196

E E E

¥ 2002-03 T HIE-ATHC! BT T H STiE@ 1Y
3fg g$ § | 59 e & WGl w1 §@ 31 414, 2003 &
66 TS ¥ TEHT 31 W, 2014 ST 196 BT TS © (RO
6) | THT AR fTd o gRT SereprT fafame atfufm,
1949 Y ¥R 35T o el a€8 TE | deht i fewit
& T TG AT RGN FA F IROTHEET
ST b fehTer 0 Hfaier ST ST o 10T g3t
| STHT TR o7 ST 7 e T STEE STTehal STt
T B < ST & ST Yo SIeATeh T T ot wfcafeat
¥ ¥ T gfdaret a1 3 § | he-ahelt T At SRt T
TREHTI BT o Tael STerdT IREHITe ST STa et g
T & TgS, ST STHTehatell ol hTg ot T 2 & fau
forme SeRert 1Y 7, SifEet fhe s ® | gera: & e
e e1fufm, 1961 o 3iaTla Stfireraw Wi TfRT
T 3ferer T S7era e Tfufam, 1961 T &RT 21
& gry ufeq et g fafemmEet, 1961 o fafem
22 & Il FrTe o SifemTr Rt SRR o fae
foraTe 31T Soht oY T 31 o 3fata T& o =1 fefa
¥ 27at o Toe | g fhy S |

g e |~
rraqa:TéﬂﬂTIE

trfa@?qfﬁ‘ﬁ)




TR 6: Shie WA Shl G&AT

e & 37d H 2014 | 2013| 2012| 2011

2010

2009 | 2008 | 2007 | 2006| 2005| 2004 | 2003

T T . 196 193 188 201

174

122 124 128 126 126 89 66

1.9 SEUT MRS FHG

31 W, 2014 1 8 of %07 (hfee) Tem frme
Y T TR IS H Fewr e o, 31K a 2013-14
% T 1S off <TaT 9T T 531 2003-04 F e fohait
TR T T MR Yk I el T qe fwa g/ a1
T e} fohal T (Fervaas 1X) |

¥ 2013-14 & R Y FIT T I, 1971
(THTASTTH 1971) o ST 71T o T STfeei o
MR W frger o & 0.9 fafere & gam # 20.6
faferr ot et o &1 TS | 7Y FOT (THUESE) TR
FISHT, 1981 (THIH- (TAUHTE)-STTH 1981) o i
faer ad & 0.8 faferas & o 7 79 o 31,5 fafaaw
T e TG H TR |

AT || : gTeT W fom 7T wermw/
Tfafater=t

TSI IR o UgehT Aiufaal oh Usit=ehl
[T daeh ST ufaTgeRt & fore shretymrer
FeteTel o o SR T o ShTaTereh eYTeR bt
TearRt ATl o Tsiiaeh, TerTy WaR, S faiq
92 TREHIT IE et s o © R o fre 3
STHTSR 31T o <Tall ot FI9aT feraT €, & Qe Ueh oo
I3 SRS T T | 3T 93 o IR F HeTqul T8
S« Srfaafia iy Y anodt T e, Wk / e
I IR | B/ faete T I ST, TREH oht et
gfehar 3K aRgwIfia Tt Yeohrl dohi gRT agel i
TR YT H F T o e R YT Y et 7 e Tt
Tt o ==t &t T |

A S 3rerfa qoT, TR SR et ¥ fawer g
dohl o afEmOeT & fou shTeend SIS i T

2.1

17

FHRITT | 3% e / RaH I97 § TEId i & e
Y 3T HAT T ATk T IRGH &t fshar &t
AR T §eh | aREmmel | a7 off SiK foar o o
furifea T @ & ofiR ifaafca it amg &< S qen
TREHTI T JfehaT o SR 3%k RT 99 St T T
¥ § T &t e TRT F TR H | T T 5
FAE®Y 7 T 9 2013-14 & IRE 21,402 fafeaem
1 T 1 oAt T | 56 TG o TATE hl T4IC 1@ o
¥ 50 TR I 930 3 HEIMAT AETd FLH
ST ST TR |

2.2 UhIhd oi@ich= QoA WHTET URE ST o

e e v iRt o varE

forer & e # AT foFT ST TR e SRRt
STPET T T T THPT T 7 | THF TheIa 3N
TSI eniRd qarya gaenstt & 3w & fow fm
% IS 7 THIgd TN HIhaadT JUTIelt ol TS T
T & FRT T &1 | TegaR 9 o SR STavas T
fpT T | sirenfirent wfafa = didiemR T stem e, fmm
% T I JUTTelt T GTa <, JUTTelt 1 $23aT &l
T T 3T Y T 37 Tk T T YUt - 33T
T TR A o AT Tk TeATeohK g hi ol Ui
fora | TeesR & == ot ufehar 8 B4 % arg e |
STy & fou sifuwfa w1 sifvsfe @Eaiems) it
TS ST TR (TRUHY) H fEU T wHevet / vt o
7T ST T I TATATT o JTe SHIT T g&q1e foh |
YARHT T HTH HTAT & T &1 € 3% fammenst I
3T 1A o WT-T1Y A TR Heory S7afy § fery Saey
Tl S O o AR F off = e 2| WE W) g
oenfiTent Qiaf & FRe % STTER U gu=a giafd 1
TS oA T SR STREUTEE % Wl TEgel W Hue




T ST ITHT A FRATE & TS o T uer gt
YT ST TSI fohaT 72T | 3 <F Tt Tve o7afyy o
ITTHR I% W& ¢ 6 75 2014 T 15 § 18 HEHI 1 37afyy
H T8 T T T o S |

2.3 STHTSRAT TSR T WTwahar fafer § stafia at
TR FTERIYTE Shil STHRIYT 6 9

Sfer fafer (genfer) sifufem, 2012 @0 fow S
& FAEEY Seheh fafem fuf e, 1949 & 4T 26T
STST AT © ST 3T ATl o WY-HY YR {s1d seh ot
STTeRd! e 3T STeeRar A (SEuuw) Tnfia e
T AR AT 7 | IR T51d S T TeIER * STaehett
fre 3T STEeRar MY Jemr 20147 99) & © 59
24 W% 2014 T YT R & fod H3e & Tfuaniiien
T st o w1 e stfufrrm
1961 &t ¥RT 2(ST) & STTIR *‘SHRIT &7 371, T
S AT FTOTR T BTSHT STATGRT ST G TS IIY T FeA
Tfer B 1 IR fiwd S e © o Suws # siafa
SR o e e bt sraeret @ g & s fm s
IS X AR fsTd oo o STTHIC T 37 STHRILTT B
SremEdeidr TfufEm 1961 7 Sfeattaa < SwRIvTE
TG ST GRS § B S o1 ol fomm mm om | siwrega
o TS g I SR W T it eter e
o foTg aTer et 1 | 9 B AN B § SISUTE ol AR
STERITET b7 AT arere’” HHT STO AT gEfey Tt
TR T SMEHSIET ot h1g FSTHERT el B |

2.4 Ta<ia dwensti o forg gumen saern

gRa # fauenra foxia gwenet & fau ue yerdt
T fFEENT T SCEAT ot SATEIhdT Sl & |
@ qU, 9N o S 7 faxiia ferar ik faom
TR (THUHSIE) i ST-WiHTT & T H Teh iRy
T (A 27T faweT : 3Teny SR T Rfde WA ¥e
3TAE) T TS fHAT B | TH T BT S R i
TEeTaTl o S bl S H TEd g, HATH gl i
TSIT & o fAT Iu T of | 39 HESRT <o o7
! e H fau MY otfeRs frwer 9 o ¥
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ot fTuTd SRt 2014 & TEA ®T €| HEGRT T &
FS T9E Tod FTEER 2 () O Tamem mfeenor
TR STEYI 7 T SR Fafed foxitar & freient o
T / TEAr § ol e Teemedt i uwuwats &
AT o fou fafy o ardma srfucfyg we o1 faxia
FHTY TIERT0T (TH3TRT) i ST&ld ©; (i) Th 3T
T o €9 H foxiia e WfUeRoT o7 & a9
8 s ST g MR Frm (Sreisie) @i faxa
AT TR & Seeieh] 3TefeT Ueh 78 geer avefa
foreiter TET MFYeRT0T T T3 SeTRHTSHHT Sl IMfHer
T U o ST HehelT 7 ; A (i) Fariter Tmem sferanaor
o T YA ; 56 31T R0, Yeh TRT; Yog ok 37X
Ul ok ; ST S ST ST TfHe ST Jeferd
Tfau gr7 st fafvm g & s g =1fe
S ferier Teerm ohT AL R 31T Yk Weeaqul st
I WA HA o T Teper 372@T 9fee &9 § IHHT
AT e § fopa S aeh |

9T 1N ; orET fae

ftar =Ty

T 2013-14 T ERM, ST & F FTHT1,030.92
faferm (et av %1,997.67 fafa) &1 wyram
fepam T, S 48.4 gfavTa ot <A 1 31
A, 2014 % STTUR TN 8T FHAT & F G
# gfafga <zam %3,921.26 fafea ®9,053.29
faferr) STATa &1 7T off, ST fieer a &t g &
56.69 ST ot et Tl &1

et o o o7 # fAfugiw (sreriq dtuifeen
IET) STAICT AHTHS 799 . T ufeq T
%, o faRoT & FTTER 50,683.40 fafaaw
R52,649.60 fafeer) w11

3.1

(&)

@)

For RS fAfr (HiSiuw) o Tee | ohig ToTey <ar
T TR T

(m



3.2 o8& I U9

@) T 2013-14 & <RH, QW o ffa ¥ -
ud T It e 9 286,265.24 fafeem
o, T ¥5,258.13 fafemm =t gfg 38 oK 3
Tg 91,523.37 fafera g1 T e1eifq o 6.10
gfereTd oht gfig T3 | T9RT T8 HIROT e o
% T15,945.59 fafeem =t 3fg, favi @ €9 awlt
3 ¥ 6,222 .44 fafaas 1 g, aget & 5%
108.05 fafera st gfeg, STIeRT Aot Fafy =T
% ¥862.50 fafeem =1 3fg, Toa & &7 8 g
Ees) freret swiferes <aar & 36,938.20 e
o1 ehHt S fraer 2t  35,137.28 fAfesT it
it 518 9 o < T21,520.29 Ao & faw
% [T § T8 ° GHsH (TTRE) foram &
(foreet o o ¥8,435.69 fafeam & favr & g
TG T Hicer@ 8) |

¥ 2013-14 % TR K0T MRLT fafer (dsius)
H ohT-gd T e # frger af @t e
H %248.70 faferm 1efq 67.11 ufaerd ot et
T AT % fUact 9% o X370.61 fafes ot gam
# %121.91 Tafes &1 71| I8 & 90E ®9 §
¥ o R e % gea % %178.80 fafea w1
Teagr (fraer v o 388.64 fafara o qeug™
& AfqoRaT) & HROTEE & |

TrefteeiT 9 & Sk W i § e - i
e a9 frser o & $397.89 fafaaT =t
T § ShT! ST 37erq 321838 ffeaw w@r 1 3w
ST T T FHROT fIeer oY oht G | Faen 9 81
et o § 388.21 fAfera &t &, ©IE W G
%310.94 fafer =1 gfg X fawii & qeg™ &
w7 137942 fHfera o1 ufdereT wie |

3.3 dfad sifag

31 W=, 2014 &7 G & 3FER 8w diwr
ffer (SFemETr), For MR Ay (@ sieE) Ter gm=
fAfer (Sfuw) ® gfaa sifumy / R (Y (X & 1%)
HAST: T355,495.85 1afe™T R308,553.81 faferam),
33,539.93 faferas 3,250.95 fafera) qum4,657.39
fafee @4,573.30 faferaT) ol

(m
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3.4 frawr

Y oF 7T H o e atef e A ffy
(ST3TTSUWs), FOT MRST fafyr (Fistuw) den amr= fAfyr
(STraw) & FrerTi o1 a8 Hed (ATTd I) osT: T444,775.61
faferm=r (3374,992.06 fafeem), 34,200.63 fAfeaT
3,941.86 fafea) oK T5,559.99 fafem @5,455.01
fafer ) WIR1 31 W, 2014 T 3 AT FfeT sveriq
frarT sftr ffyr (Semsus), %01 TR iy (fisiew) o
g iy (Sfaw) &t femifea afasfo o qor 7 dfaa
T hAsT: 326,747 .25 fafaad 5,226.96 fafaam);
3585.36 fuferaT R406.56 fafera) Ten I381.48 fAfe=
R466.78 fafera) ar 1 Frem simr ffyr (Sremses) o =
TR Ay (Hsiew) & Fent & qeg™ | gfs & Hror
fraer foord % 9fg g8 71

3.5 U4

3.5.1 3MAh

31 w=f, 2014 & f&fT F gER F8&w i
fafer (stemsuw), wor TR fafy (@ siew) Jor gm=
fafyr (shtw) & 1M et @ ¥ |fed 99 e
%108,880.77 fafera ®90,152.58 faferr), I375.38
fafera @447 .0 fufaaT) 3 T365.90 faferm @364.19
faferm) € 1 3ot arire ot e s ffr (Semduw), 0T
RSt Ay (@isiew) qen g ffy (Siaw) & e
QI § e o few Sfera 91w shaeT: 398,987.92 fAferas
R 80,640.13 THferad); 279.92 fafermT R551.68
faferer) qeur 3258.46 fufeam ®184.57 faferam) el

3.5.2 UdTehRT

IRT TR 7 FH g7 Tenfa ifiem o)X fader,
2011 © TR AT © | 7T 7 Yarent Farell gsiienton
AT T T 1 SRR, 2011 § 33 HifFw ) Faret
37T AT TR T &1 § | GUahTe o1 37T fepy T Sfereh
YTeRT k1 TR &1 Fared aadt I (Resae) @ #
gefiTe foram T 7 1 o 2013-14 F IO A e ey
3982 .43 fafea &, sirad 2013-14 H3625.02 fafer,
st 2012-13 ¥ 139.03 fafeas e av 2011-12 ®
3218.38 Taferer ot |




AT |V : ESIET Ui

4.1 SrTEESIY STUEH, 1961 T €RT 25 & STTAR
T SToT STy (SXre) T 1 g TR ot fcryferat
F faeT AT 8 | 31 A1, 2014 T F FET Sw feEr
T ST SR T454,54 Tafewm T 59 v gt freger
9 T o & %70.15 faferaT (18.25 Sfawm) & ot gfg
ST g8 | I 3 I Mt o SR T G iferT & et
T e 7.92 HfeTd T | et § g 1 gurifs
FH & ST a9 2013-14 HT TEGITeAT T Frafer qia
3t frad 2.13 nfeera T

4.2 O THR i ARl o1 qedieh TR SFeTst
e fEd o 987 IR ({1 SR YRR Aled qe
& IMUR T o4 ST | 70y qeagte @ifguem) &1
TR T fear 7 Junfy g % far w @
Jra e o T € qe 3 e sfae ffyr (sme)
% 3T 9o fohaT AT R | 31 HTE, 2014 T AT STRf
fafer (SMER) T 9 (o) T27.71 fafemrT om | wner &,
T IR SifEw @ =19 & fog et SaR-9gre ST
fafer (STEUHSTR) ST a2 | 31 W, 2014 1 faf
& FER FrT SaR-wgr e fifyr (STRTweR) %
ShfEw qea (FT3TR) X A iwa sfafy Tgfa @16.52
faferem) S ¥ TRefad aToTR Sifed T AT 3R 8

o HROT X28.95 fafer T TRy i of |
WIT V : EIT3-TcHeh AWl
5.1 feymEes dea

T et ST P, ST e ST 31T BRiE
o7 waed Ry are § fifga ®, S o wftwat @ gam
FAT & 31T T oot ol & FHIOER LT §, S PR &
TFHAT T |

5.1.1 SremEdeig gmmr fafemmaet, 1961 o fafem
6 o STTAR Fr o FdeTen a1 I oTiferd © o o T
e Y | 0T fATeT Uek 3k TS e | 31 HTE 2014
T FH Y o SR AT bt =T 36k SIS b TE |
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5.1.2 TadvTent a1 AHieh=/Aattgia

T TS T4 IS & 7Y F T F T HEBTA i
arafy &t g W 30 o) 2013 &7 9 & ey &
TS § FartgT U

5.2 @IS ol orET e Tkt

S HI w@ TG AT w7 FETER TRieT
[EERIKICIE

1 ot FHHeY U9 foeng ety
2. O TWIR AT NG SR R A fevme
3. AR TR e
4. i SR g ECHED
31 974, 2014 1 GUTE T &% SR 9IS 1 AET-
e G ol =T IS0k SIS i T |

5.2.1 §eAT WEWTent wfafa

T ST (M) Hareht ATl § fewmteer &
foT fegat 2011 7 S1S-T0 3T-HfT &1 7 foram T |
31 AT 2014 1 5T YA FATER € -

1. o1 St REeEr T
2. St . foeag qT
3. ot ST e
4. ot SEER f9g g
5. . TUg.OuemEt A
31 TS, 2014 1 G ¥ 3 SO ST qrHfT
T =T I30h ST bl TE |
5.3 STidiieh =0T
5.3.1 9 =T

fma 7 o o 9K =g W e & fom
T i Ffkerlt, srerfq fem dimr fafyr (Sremges), %or
TRET fafy (@) o am=r ffy (Shuw) & siavid
freraroT yomredt wentfir et ® 1 Frm g Frer s ffr ei
g Fafr & St = o afier arte A e ST 2,
ST faferer St wamefia § SR 5 Srtghd S o g
TEE HAT/IRGAI AT, WIF ST TAT § Geifere S
S e, S v e A T s




ST 7 | A A 3 St g1 el it sverfd sifrem
i, Tgferat 3 T ST § Weielt ST T ot aie #
QiTAfer fefra ST § | 997 T T =197 3 i ot e
¥ Ao /M &1 BT el # FHe i S € |

5.3.2 WA ed doh g SifEy swenfia
aTtafieh SRETTRET (TETSTE)

R fiore S o FReoT fasmr 7 17 57 2013
T 03 S[ATS 2013 T W T Sifaw e ofaie
TGS (STTATSTRY) T STASH fohaT | wEm e
feard # fm Ry for ST T hmd S Wrer-rer T woTTet
% oy # fauoft of | srEmter Rard # sheae 3= (@),
T (T), F1T (TeT) 31X TehRTcAeh fef (adh) st emfier
o T o7 | SfEw STenRa SETaRie o 54 TRT Bt
FHTicHe: Uit H 37X 11 GRTHTHT T T IO § aifera
JUTt ¥ T AT | AR & ST YT JuTelt § e
TRETRTET o Tt ST ST STATCH foham T2 |

5.3.3 QUadl d@uaan

e 1 319 Toft aitaret & faw a9 2004 - 05 ¥
T TRATERT 1 Teh TH BT e @R e (3Terse bt
TG SR T € | ORET WIS o HIGeh ST9er fehvt o
TGRS WA o T JEg fohu ST 7 | o T 9 2014-
15 o foTT 9 SReT Ug AYAER T HHe! T@aie o
forw frges feram 21

5.3.4 frEUT WeHieh SrRETUET (WiTHu)

7 7 T o e e e
(Sfieaue) sl (SHeRe TEiE) IRY ¥, e 5w
e & srferemifiat T omiferd € foF 9 T & H, oW
F FEFN TR W Hag T8 8, H AR S H
3T AETTeEeh ST §Th! RuTd Iegd e | fe@em 2013
FAT HATE o fore Hregug aneft TR

5.4 WFYTHOT ST HIvTe faehTa

3T WIS T HITTEA hT ST T 7 T
3T W o fafye afererT swrfehal, TfFRT, Teet

21

3 shrefeTTeTTad & for wffrh Shar § | 3 ShreishHl
Hfererat WA RTd b o faferr wfkreor sfassHi, e
T fereer o fereaTa Geerm, STHT SiTehe 3 T ST
Ty (RIS MK o1 faguit fdm simr geemsif gry
ST P T ST € 1 & 2013-14 o SR 39 AU,
9 gt 11 F WIE 3R 5 I Iv F Wk Ffed FoA 53
FHASET T YR {5 oo o fafie afyreor sfasm
3R Ra ¥ e wfTeor weemsi ¥ wfaftae foam
SR STTCITAT STHT SHTehaTaTl o1 STAXIB T (STSTSITE)
o o= fogett frem s weemsil grT smafSta mfvTer
HTHT / T H 9 o & fow 10 3t =
wfafTges foram |

5.5 WIh G&T

form & Tt W R T S § nfafrfe ™
2| FTH o1 el T W@ 31 ATS, 2013 T 84 T e
H 31 A, 2014 T ETHT 79 T 7T | STHT FUAER foramor
frfafea @

T W H, J0T 1 52 afera, goft i 7 28 i
3T 9 20 HfFeTd SO v F R 31 A, 2014 F R
& ITOR F W § 16.5 Hfqer Qi s 3iT 5.1

ST STTYf ST &7 € (@Rt 7) |
HIUN 7: W et Juit-ar ferfa
Uit | W o ufayTa (%)
AN | ST | ST | AT
1 2 3 4 5 6
Tt | 41 7 3 17.0 73
STt 111 22 2 9.0
ey, 16 4 1| 25.0 6.3
Fd 79 13 4] 165 5.1

ST - 3gfere ST FASTST - ST ST

5.6 gOAT ok TR erfarfTam, 2005

WA TR 7 S 2005 T FEAT 6T AR
atfufaw, 2005 stfufmafea fear | a® stfufrem



12 3TFEI, 2005 & o1 gT| Afufw # it
qTeST(eh TRl B o AT T8 ST 1 STHaRR
T & o fAu a1em 7 | 9 2013-14 T IRE FA 20
ST T Fraar forar Tar 9w @ 1 Arel o6t sTdtefa
e o Sfaa e T |

5.7 &t <At umTe w=T

¥ 2013-14 & <A, Fm 3 & & w@m @
FGaT <7 T 3T YA SR @1 W gRT Terem
Fffam ot ¥IRT 3(3) T STuTeH gRAfea fomar S 7 |
T o eI STt oht ST et 1976 % e
10(4) o 37 fergfe forar man € 1 frme fet < s
Tareft fomTet yfa e dam e €1 o afed <R
TgaTer’” ot NS e ® | faaET 2013 % TR S
TR gare # s ‘et wEaErer” # wfaafiret
gea fafay wrewn emafse fr T ot fedt feag ot
AT TARIE STTeieh QeTeh ot STETetar | JTifera
ferar ar| fm & e wrlee § & 3 T @
T <7 T SHH TR & fou Tt St
gfafa =t fFafra o 936 gt & |

5.8 T Ugew ATy

T T greiee T § SR gEen 7o %
faheT TR Sohl o SRS o grat o1 9™ ST
T | o o e ST § o Ryehrra et viter framor o
e fore % ok TR FaT e Tonfue forar T 7 |

5.9 IMIugeng ¥ yfueht

5.9.1 it S/ fog, s ey, T 98 2013
T g, Hifar § 9ue 1197 wfyran 9fafees &g gfafa
(@rSTREY), ST AR d3e T LTSS & ST

5.9.2 ISR LTSS SR TS FFTEoi /
IS & T AT AT e FHIATTETE | T 2013~
14 % SR STETLSTSTE FRT ST J3HTeA, HIfCAT; Hehte
Y, ffafrg; amt, deie iR THg oad, sreife |
TSI STIShAT 1 HedT I fora |

5.10 Yo Toegial & dylew &g SmSugiend okt

T Wikt st daeh

fer <A o yer TR e (Sremg e T
ot faeaidl o TEE 9 ST SrATeRdiel w1 SAaRig
Ty (METSIeE) T Yoo Tfafg i T3l A3
TSI T | ST 93k 10 T 12 feHew 2013 Tk g,
IR H AT T T | S3F K 18 I F 25 UH@
FTTeTeR STTUERTRCET ST 3T aftss SYfUehTiaT 4 W
o | 39 TR W SHTRHISIET o 3727 T Hifold gae
T HTAHH I STAGAT Hi | SIISHISE! o RIS
freemen 4t STHa g 7 ‘Taew wifasfaT TSeR™
TR fawar W oeqeioheoT foram | Slemgdisiiat ot
fIeeTeh et Fafert SToRT Temer Tfifa ot Jew g |

Turet T S et o o qo faesia s
2009 H SMETEISTE X sferT qeiaeoT X ardet SfAfa gr
STRY f5ha 7T o0 | 3k A foRT ST o aTg § ot faega
o TR T AT 3TN AR SR fafames nfafafert =
T FQeETel T STE S 31X TENferd i o Navach
&1 T TIMET | HIERT 2013 H TSI 7 7 faegraf
T ST T ST IH ST S qUT TEATte G
! ferer e o o folq Tek ATafier Feer Siafd o1 e
fopa | 4o & Mefea S H Wenerw wiufg I geieRt
=1 3ifqm w7 e f5TY Afeiey- eméuetend & wrewr

THEEH, TR 2013 § FAG ST, NI # e
STETSISTE T 12 Ffiieh T S T ATk A=

TR T HEE 2014 § TETEISTE & a9, faarie
T ST FHTduTeTes ufiye § 9T o |
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% # UEA T SO | 39 T § ST AAmehdie o
M e EUHREISE), T Herer (§), e,
IETHTE 3R faw doF wer afafity €1 g faemt w1
ot Gt 2014 o 37 Tk ST € ot TUTET R |



5.11 S@UOdwR

faitom e stfefm, 1961 &t 9RT 29(1) & AR
T fitd S % oTgHeT ¥ FOd RS U U’
T @, T8 o ot v 2013-14 & fae fFrm o
AGRTE o €Y H JHgw foram T |

YRS S&7aT 9T e o fag g fm o
WIE gRT T T STt sht GTET el & |
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freeTer Hed & foT 3T STt IR g

fad aftur ofit wer e frre
Hag

feamer: 17 5, 2014

(ST 3. gee)



Frdya fimr S & siaia afmfera aent st GET

el ah |

T/ srafe /At & | ad/eraf R | /st & g U@ favsiera don, et | ad/emafy

AR ¥ | SR Usitepa forra &Y ST CO GRS

Terera oft Tererrr HeA UsfteRa

e oft (4+5) (2+3-6)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2013-14 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595

2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 ¥ 1990 T 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 ¥ 1985 95 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 ¥ 1980 9 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 ¥ 1975 T 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 ¥ 1970 9 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 T 1965 T 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

et ot & 60 ok fasierd oy T W 3 Faiferd ot & T frm
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T ah 1|

T. STHTehd deh - U
Y (WTE W sht WAT(E UT) ialiabiia
2013-14 89 58 4 1,994 2,145
2012-13 89 67 4 2,007 2,167
2011-12 87 82 4 2,026 2,199
ot dTeRd Wil de - TS
(@ 2014 o 37T T AT * IFTTAR)

ELKD T / uyniad & S R wrerfHeR el
1 | egm 1 22 102 125
2 |smw 1 0 8 9
3 | sreuriae meET 1 0 0 1
4 |fER 1 22 4 27
5 |odame 1 6 12 19
6 |t 1 0 6 7
7 | R 1 18 229 248
8 |sfamm 1 19 7 27
9 | feuiue me 1 2 5 8

10 | v si wwic 1 3 4 8
11 |gweEe 0 8 2 10
12 | =t 1 21 266 288
13 | &= 1 14 60 75
14 |wermew 1 38 51 90
15 | werw 1 31 512 544
16 | =fr 1 0 3 4
17 | femem 1 0 3 4
18 | fosimm 1 0 1 2
19 |+ 1 0 0 1
20 | g 1 17 10 28
21 | %o 1 20 4 25
22 | o 1 29 38 68
23 | fafeew 1 0 1 2
24 | dfre 1 24 129 154
25 | fm 1 0 1 2
26 | swwRw 1 50 69 120
27 | swEe 1 10 5 16
28 | ufEwaTe 1 17 44 62

RRHUGCEES
1 | o feeett 1 0 15 16
2 | s i e v 1 0 0 1
3 | aiRde 0 0 0 0
4 |y 1 0 1 2
5 |=erme 1 0 0 1

T 31 371 1,590 1,994
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e ah -

T 2013-14 o S USiiaha / fausiiera den

ek hT TR/ wUH. e T A
Ysiterd (07)
anfifsaes dek (01) 1| st st oo, 7 fowatt
TgeRT o (0) FD TR
@it T dem (06) 1 | yafaer S, 3T IS
2 | TefioT o 3T ST, I HET
3 | e TTHiOT e, HoeTqRH, e
4 | geifer ot WY ek, Shiee
5 | SIETE TS AT S, TAR, BTG
6 | T gfeamom Teiior Sk, g
. Tausttera (29)
aTfuTRres a5 (0) FD TRl
TNl Ak (16)
3T W 9T (01) 1 |fg diehtoper ohl-3ffRfad o7l o fr., Sichrpem
IS (05) 1 | 5 A FehR Sk ., o
2 | wrefTer h1-3ffRfea o fa1., SewemEe, o
3 | figdt wh1-mfea o far., G, ToRT
4 | 3vT ot wh1- fmfea S far., g, ToRm
5 | wgfafguet - Sqfea o 1., sTewemme, ToRT
AT (01) 1 | Fhtash ST IR TRl Sk frafaar, Ftas
HERT (05) 1 | 3Sf7 o7l - e Sk T, WA, TRy

ShIehUT I Tk ek for, ey, Hag
forgermt TR TEehRT dk wEifed, SMaTe, TeRTy
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HeT™ch - |l (FATE)

ek eAT WL/ HA Y. R AT A0
T (01) 1| 3rel - AT §e fot., e, g
T (01) 1 | SeTelt oTei - S fad Sk for., STaqe, Tretee
TfyIw &t (02) 1 | shfean oh1-Sfea do o, graet, ufgm s
2 | el TS hT- e shfge Wt ofvs I
grftr Trefor e (13) 1| 3 rior S, 3TefiTe, ST IS

10

11

12

13

e} AT WY S, A
I3 AR AT ek, e
TfmT TITT e, g
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e {ah - IV

THRIYT Shi GL&IT Sl HaT
qufa: @Il St | et Gl hi dtfere | sper frerivofier | oper SaIST
TfgaEe| FEEEn| g A U | ST - SR EaksEll
waE|  (fufeaa )| ety @t | (fafeem T W) | (fafeem T ) T TR
(fafera o) « EJRIEHE) THRTIYT &hT
wiaeTa
2 3 4 5 6 7
2013-14 1,267 1,370 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1,039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 23.1

* T G, e STt 1 SHa 1962 % 91e § 1,500; 1 A 1968 % 1€ § 35,000; 1 3 1970 % 91€ § £10,000; 1 A
1976 % 1€ ¥ ¥20,000; 1 S[ATE 1980 o ¢ § I30,000 TT 1 7§ 1993 & a1 § 1,00,000 ¥ fereh &t off |

T : 2009-10 ¥ FEfTa ATHS T T F MER T |
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R
STUTRITYT ST LA <Y AT : S JUiaR SaRTiyTa

CL) dent =t Juft HureRd den areRa frafwia| e frafwi
(@@ | st Uyt | STHRTEY Rt

(faferam 3 #) | (fafeem T ®) | gorn o dimeRa

ST aht

gfayTa

1 2 3 4 5 6
2013-14 || rforiere &% (19 v) 93 18,783 67,810 27.7
) R BT ¥ T 6 5,352 15,436 345

i) T & 20 10,183 35,855 28.4

iii) foesht d 43 217 3,179 6.8

iv) Frsht & 20 3,052 13,326 22.9

v) T &7 S 4 6 14 42.9

1. & T 58 1,888 2,998 63.0

. TR i 1,994 3,120 5,358 58.2

T (1+114111) 2,145 23,791 76,166 31.2
2012-13 || rforiorer & (19 v) 89 17,635 59,707 29.5
i) R BT ¥ T 6 5,365 13,513 40.0

i) T & 20 9,286 31,521 29.5

i) feraft & 43 235 2,851 8.0

iv) Frstt S 20 2,749 11,822 23.0

v) T &7 I 4 5 12 41.0

1. & T Yo 67 1,324 1,889 70.0

. TR i 2,007 2,619 4,602 57.0

T (14114111 2,167 21,584 66,211 33.0
2011-12 || rforerer & (19 v) 87 15,405 52,119 29.6
) R BT ¥ T 6 4,046 11,546 35.0

i) TR & 20 8,797 27,956 315

i) ﬁé‘gﬂ'aﬁq 41 221 2,650 84

iv) Freht & 20 2,336 9,958 235

v) T &7 d 4 5 10 51.9

1. & T Yo 82 1,120 1,522 73.6

. TR i 2,026 2,518 4,033 62.4

T (I+11+111) 2,199 19,043 57,674 33.0
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2013-14 o SR Froemg TTg f8 oftar g

e ch - VI

HUH. Eeacaki) YT TQ/| THIRATSI hl|  &Td Rt YT
L T e REend)
1 2 3 4 5

TERT! Ak

TR (26)
1 (ST FafSeEe oi- i s fa. IR (2) 4 155.64
2 [t AT WehvaTEet ohT- ST Sk fa. T 3,160 5,785.54
3 (& ST HehvaTset - IR iee sek fo. I (2) 28 568.86
4 [& TR HT- AW frg o . I (6) 168 1,922.58
5 |2 Ta@RY - R S o I (1) 1 4.40
6 |07 HehRl s faT. I (1) 1 13.57
7 [ Yeele e TEhRI sek fo. I (2) 15 258.55
8 (& YTee AT - TRIeT S far. T (1) 6 294.61
9 & feli HehvaTset - TR S fa. I (1) 10 217.05
10 |t oreft - SR fea ook fa. TR (1) 89.01
11 (& feye TR FEhRT Sk fo. I (1) 51.75
12 (& srenemEs fouew - fmfed do for. ST (1) 13.75
13 (@ faEMTR MRer Teeht oo fa. ITH (7) 264 4,644.28
14 (@ &= TR TEHRT Sk fa. IR (1) 1 4.95
15 |oft fager oh1-smfea o fa. TR (1) 32 464.61
16 [ T - AT o fa. T (2) 19 456.32
17 (& wedm - sfea o fa. I (1) 2 60.88
18 |37 - 3fwfea seh far. I (7) 405 12,060.16
19 [AgT ohT- e s fa. I (1) 3 8.26
20 (& SRIeT Wuew’ - TR fed S far. I (1) 1 31.55
21 |oft WIS wehvaTse - AW fag S . I (1) 17 943.17
22 |ETTR HehUITE hi- TR Iee S fa. IR (3) 57 294.21
23 (& Sifaret fuew’ - ffed o fa. I (3) 12 72.02
24 |[IRIRR AR TEHR ook o I (3) 37 1,281.69
25 (& SR I- AT S far. I (3) 92 1,981.14
26 [STeT h1- TR ek fa. TR (2) 3 52.81
e () &1, 4,350 31,731.34

SIR-55

TER (21)
27 [ S ot - i fre S fa. I (2) 127.66
28 (& TS HeA Wuew - e de o IR (1) 241.66
29 |SeT AR SR HEwR! S foT. I (2) 45 1,893.21
30 |2 TfafeRtor 3rei ohi- e oek fa. ST (1) 3 136.53
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e {eh - VI (Ta7E)

HU Y. deh T A UG TQ/| WHIGRATSI hl| 19 eh! T,
SIS TS e RERH)

1 2 3 4 5

31 (& oieia I-atmfed o o, T 40,373  727,615.26

32 |qTHTCHT ek Hereh ek Feeh seh e T (2) 7 327.41

33 [ et fued’ - SYTRfaa oo . T (5) 48 1,131.30

34 [3fexr ffer Afgam TR Geshrt s far. I (5) 61 625.06

35 [t WHAT TR FF f. ITF (2) 26 694.86

36 (w@T wef wEehT ° f. T 11,295 86,423.37

37 |puaTs 37 - AR ek . I (1) 2 106.36

38 |3T[T ST HI-SATRIcH I . T 3,529 61,558.99

39 (foere wewRT ¥ fa. T (3) 44 2,045.21

40 |\ oh1-3Mffed 9 fa. T 19,631 52,967.42

41 |gft et TR S fa. ST (3) 27 503.16

42 (eprEdt 3Ye whi- SR wek fa. TR (1) 2 62.16

43 (& faeef arde w1-atimfea o fa. I (1) 18 486.66

44 (fagerm WewR! do Tt e 6,118 40,460.94

45 |37y TR e faT. e 10,805 17,951.86

46 (2} geICToRTST 37aT - AW oo e I (7) 28 1,165.06

47 |t . . STUUT WIfTS ST HehR S f. T (2) 38 850.97
el (TENTY) T 6, 92,115  997,375.10

YT -38
HET WRTT (2)

48  |HERTY STENT HeohR| sSah fal. TR (1) 3 1,007.62

49 |fafee w1-3fRfed de . TEER I (2) 4 186.27
T (W UQIT) TEI-0, 7 1,193.89

AIYTH -3
stifsym (1)

50  |&eRTeT 3Ta hi-STRIcT deh fa. I (1) 26 46.56

ERACUE LY 3&-0, 26 46.56
I -1
AL UIIT (1)

51 (& 3ffy TehRT ek o IR (1) 91 579.91
el (ST HE9) 5@‘01’ 91 579.91
het (Tt 1<) TeT-7, 96,590/  1,030,926.80

AIYLh -98

AT : HSH H U M SHFT Il hT YA ST H € |
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el ah - VI
frueTy Ty e gTe Ao Tge Y TS gehtfaat
it Ak 31 ATl 2014 qeR wRgwTiUa / FA@E / qRfTaa

UMES IR
&k T SaTeRatsll| e TujuTE Y| 9w (4 -5)
Y T TE| @@ T,
TTedt 1T8)
2 3 4 5 6
T S
) T T T g ® ()
1) S 3T =TT, HICTRTAT (1963) 925.00 925.00
2) ot ST vieRfer doh fof., SR (1965) 11.51 11.51
3) aa; 3w e . , 93T (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66
4) T TR S o1, B (1964)* 204.06 704.06
5) Qe forfga 3o for. wHfoparm (1964)* 208.50 208.50
6) S o T 1., HE (1992) 370,000.00| 370,000.00
7) firet B 3 ., FRS (1987)* 14,659.08|  14,659.08
e = 391,139.79| 391,139.79
i) TSR <[eRTel I g8 S TehTAT I TART TE@ ST < R ()
8) 'q;ﬁﬁ ¥ . ﬁqé‘ (1963)* 253.35 137.77
(115.58)
9) IeTa HARTIA e feT. I (1964)* 108.08 31.32
(76.76)
10) <frerett ok e, SRR (1969)* 18.28 14.55
(3.74)
11) gTifera oh- S faa S fe1., Hictear (1964)* 880.08 441.55
(438.53)
12) wed ¥ fo., FHICThTAT (1964)* 734.28 372.93
(361.35)
13) o 3T A fe., ST (1963)* 27.60 18.07
(9.53)
14) ga‘laamﬁ, 'ﬂag (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00
(47.40)
15) I3 e 3T THEA, ThIcTehTal (1966)* 99.26 88.12
(11.13)
16) T& Frer S ot ek TET, HERTE (1990)* 26,021.36| 23,191.65
(2,829.71)
17) F3eS TSfaet Sk ff., ehietentar (1990)* 350,150.63|  32,631.51
(317,519.13)
T @ 380,018.32| 58,605.47
(321,412.86)
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HeA™ch - VIl (IRT)

E deh HT AW SuTeRatsll|  fue TujuTe i (4 -5)
9. ke TE (@@ EW
sTedt )

1| 2 3 4 5 6

if) 3TifeTeR Tehtelt T §E (M) -

18) YT Sk 3 SR fa., faeeft (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -

19) ¥ o FIe T, FIET (1986)* 116,278.09| 116,278.46 (0.38)

20) Tret HuEr ¥ fa., AR, wtee * 334,062.25| 91,358.30| 242,703.95

21) ferqea S 3 f., feeelt (1988)* 219,167.10| 105,374.96| 113,792.14

22) ged oo o, feeett (1990)* 30,633.77| 13,482.20| 17,151.57

23) e ST ST fef., T, AERTS (1990)* 107,836.01| 103,755.98|  4,080.03

24) de 3 qfierTg fo1., feoraet, afferTg (1990)* 76,449.75  75,897.32 552.43

25) qaferer 3 ., TaTETET (1990)* 72,577.39|  9,760.37| 62,817.02

26) ffaer Sor fo1., A (2000)* 172,956.25 -| 172,956.25

27) 9T T & T, TH. (2002)* 1,056,442.08| 518,649.11| 537,792.97

et () 2,187,371.62 | 1,035525.63| 1,151,845.99

e (F+E+T) 2,958,529.74 | 1,485270.89| 1,151,845.99
(321,412.86)

| gemTit o
i) 9ot it o g (1)

1) HTeTa0T - TR S fat., Areramr (1977) 184.00 184.00 -

2) T foew - stfed ¥ faT., §9E (1978) 1,072.00,  1,072.00 -

3) T Geahl ok faT., Hoe (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -

4) gt 37 - e shige ok far., Tmg (1981) 218.99 218.99 -

5) STy SHATSTIE - STRfad Sk foT., Gag (1976) 573.33 573.33 -

6) Hreifere oh1-aifefea e ., (1992) 12,500.00(  12,500.00 -

7) feq - atfRfae aTe o o1, 377 URTT (1996) 121.97 121.97 -

8) FYERT ohI- TR 37a def fef., 7T ST (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
17,137.55| 17,137.55 -

Hel ‘T’
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el =ch - VIl (IRT)

e T AT SHTeRatsl|  fraee Ty ¥ 9w (4 - 5)
Eikiie TE (@@
TTedt TE)
2 3 4 5 6
i) STITYTeR JeRTelT HTT g% TR ST I19 TRT SSEI ST &1 T8 (3)
9) HTHI ST HT- SRS gk e, g (1977) 276.50
(276.50)
(276.50)
10) WETa TS - ATRE o ., et (1994) 26.10
(26.10)
(26.10)
11) 3R faesh STerT - 3aifaa oo for., Ja% (1978) 60.31
(60.31)
(60.31)
12) ST <h1- 3ffoRfaa ek ., 3T7e I (2003) 708.44 527.64
(180.80)
13) T 37e whl- e de for., T, 7R 4,642.36 1,256.95
(1978)*
(3,385.41)
14) fg FAfRY - fea o7 o far., 2 5T (2005) 2,114.71 549.18
(1,565.53)
—— 7,828.42]  2,333.77
(5,494.65)
iii) AT Rl T €% (<)
15) fagerat &1- 3 Rfea s for., gag, HERTY (1979)* 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
16) Wwwaﬁﬁ, 'ﬂ'aé’ TR (1979)* 701.51 412.14 289.37
17) FHefaer oh1- S fed S a7, , §ag, TR (1979)* 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
18) a'waﬁ'_aﬁq%&aaa;ﬁ, W, a,;ﬁza; (1982)* 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
19) TR Ul - ST e e, Hlee, e Iewr 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
(1985)
20) 3Traxt - aTiwfra A fa., AT, e (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
21) FEATE! THUaT e - AR fa I e, TerTm 484.89 400.91 83.99
(1986)*
22) e 37ET aﬁ-sﬁq’}ﬁa‘aa; far. , FHTH (1986) 2,285.04 1,316.05 968.99
23) AUt 376 - ATRfea def feT., Flaew (1987) 961.85 227.60 734.25
1,095.23 1,095.23

24) fgg o7 wI-MWfea 9o fo1., TS, ITW I
(1988)
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HeA™ch - VIl (IRT)

E Xl &k T A SWTeRatel|  frueTe TujuTE genifaal| 91w (4 - 5)
. i T TEl (g @
STt 1)

1 2 3 4 5 6
25) AecTHTSIeA - SR fea o7l seh faf., 3Tier HeeT (1990) 436.10 51.62 384.48
26) FTET - TR ad 7 Sk for., e, 3T e 388.82 48.56 340.26

(1991)
27) FUST - 3MTRTeg ﬁ?;h‘f?[’ T (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.60
28) el ot vefereR - ey oreq de fa., ek 1,744.13 113944 604.69
(1991)
29) YIER A TeehRT o {1, , T, TR (1991) 748562 194401 5541.60
30) ST GfETH - AR o f., FAlcew (1992)* 3,710.54 273.78|  3,436.76
31) fﬂ?ﬁ@qﬂﬁmwaﬁﬁ’ TSR (1994) 1,983.68 102.37 1,881.31
32) fOIerg o - STRITT 4% 7., 23, Woy waw 22,020.57|  1,727.77| 20,292.80
(1994)
33) I - AT fea deF f., 7S, Teww (1995) 87,548.52 758.00] 86,790.52
34) e fefSrae Svereae @ aitnfea 4 o, goeh, 2,413.42|  1,474.44 938.99
FAla (1996)
35) fued h1-3THRfa s faT., gererentst, TeRTE (1996) 36,545.52 36,545.52
36) TAfGreh ST - 3T oo fof., G, TeRIP (1998) 22,662.97 22,662.97
37) PTG Tl Sl WeehTdt o fer., e, ey 80,117.45 80,117.45
(1998)
38) YRATS JUSEAA - fad ek fe., gaeit, Flaeh 915.79 915.79 0.00
(1998)
39) TeX ST eI S ., aE, TR (1999) 51,803.37| 49,313.08|  2,490.29
40) faTeRt FeshRY e T, 498, HeRT® (1999) 18,067.90 18,067.90
41) fref geahrtt S fa., 90T, eI (1999) 28,556.47| 23,970.53|  4,585.94
42) SraTeh HEvaTE - SRS d ., Y, Weww 46,239.88|  5,500.00| 40,739.88
(2000)
43) TffeRToT ST - SR o ., JaE, HEWIg 62,293.89 260.58| 62,033.31
(2000)
44) 1T - ST S Fe FoT., SH TR (2000) 6,736.99 964.46| 5,772.53
45) SHTIE Y- STfra a7 3 fT., oy we 2,447.07 137.15|  2,309.92
(2000)
157,012.94|  8,783.98| 148,228.95

46) 3feT e o 1., ToIE, HERIF (2000)
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el =ch - VIl (IRT)

2 Heh T A STureRateli|  fAueTe MU geRtfaat| 9w (4 - 5)
9. Eaksice| @ (@3 @
TTelt TE)
1] 2 3 4 5 6
47) SeTia Teivag - Iffad S foT., HeRI® (2000) 2,242.01 2,242.01
48) ‘m@z‘fwa&ﬁ , W’ HERTY (2000) 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
49) WWWW%Q, HERTE (2000) 27,494.76 10,100.00| 17,394.76
50) fe Tt ATeTeRT TR Ykl Sk fa., ORI (2000) 2,017.30 2,017.30
51) sffgearedt Afgelm AR TEhRt HeHIil, FERTE 1,696.09 1,696.09
(2001)

52) Rt e S fo., TR, WA 52N (2001) 7,013.59|  1,000.00|  6,013.59

53) mmaﬁfﬁ, ﬁw’ TENY (2001) 21,862.77 465.72| 21,397.05

54) I - ATRfTa wafITe o Faifed, famag, 26,135.83|  15,000.00| 11,135.83
LT T (2001)

55) geeTRST SHTHTI AT GEehd S for., HERTy 5068.09| 3535892 1,709.18
(2001)

56) gftwe ohT- SqRfed S for., 7 feeelt (2001) 3,946.61|  3,781.44 165.18

57) Waﬁ_maﬁﬁ’ STEHTTATE, TR (2002) 30,168.26 1,765.43| 28,402.83

58) T WV FI-TRfed i ., FEEIEE, 3,160 4,015,185.54|  5,785.54| 4,009,400.00
TSR (2001, 2013 @)H)*

59) Yy - ST a7 Sor for., Raserae, o1e F2T 232,429.22|  40,858.33| 191,570.89
(2001)

60) ST AT TEehTdt sk e, (fadsiiera), Her mewn 19,486.49)  15,071.90,  4,414.59
(2002)

61) ﬁagﬁ'aﬁ_mwﬁ’ STEHEIETE, TSI (2002) 140,667.57 24,339.29| 116,328.28

62) TRIST ATehe fIqey - 3mfea do o1, gag, 7enmy 37,959.73 37,959.73
(2002)

63) X fauey oh1- 3fifae S far., (fausiea), TRy 3,048.95 3,048.95
(2002)

64) ot eIt WiEeT - MR o7 dF, (Fadsiera), 7,821.24 7,821.24
3TTE TSI (2002)

65) e - Sitfad 3 for., JaE, HEWIE (2002) 48,456.66 120.02| 48,336.64

66) W - I Ter a7ei ek fe., (Fardsiiepa), 9,697.12|  9,363.62 333.50
3T TSTT (2002)

7,032.61 7,032.61

67) 3T S-SR Iea 36T dop for., (ferdsiiora), i
(2002)
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68) f& ITe TR hI-ATRf oo o, (fadsiepa), 26,553.64 32.91| 26,520.73
TR (2002)
69) St ST fgumiia AR TEaTdt Sk, (fusiig), 25,866.18 -| 25,866.18
TR (2002)

70) Waﬁ_aﬁq’}@a‘a@;ﬁ, mqm (2002) 74,376.82 2,421.29 71,955.53
71) q‘agqga;‘rﬁé‘a; fa1., sTEwemETE, e (2002) 14,779.44 427.30| 14,352.14
72) HRT 9RIeT - e o fa., (Fusiioe), Termy 22,448.41 -| 22,448.41

(2003)
73) ot Ty - ST S for., e, WO (2003) 47,507.25 341.41| 47,165.84
74) B a1 -S4 ., TR (2003) 46,368.34|  1,000.00| 45,368.34
75) ST Gesh R sk WAifed, <A, WeA HSE (2003) 71,741.71)  66,141.14|  5,600.57
76) FSTHTTE - 3t fed aTs oo fa., 377Er e (2003) 11,289.66|  10,038.32)  1,251.34
77) fE AMIEE h1- TR e o7 Sk T, 3171 7T (2003) 16,197.58/  14,678.15  1,519.43
78) et T - Siffea shfee S for., e W 47,432.57|  46,556.10 876.46

(2003)
79) IHAT TR aﬂq‘aﬁ_aﬁ'q%@a‘aa;ﬁ’ TR (2003) 30,046.64 2,800.00f 27,246.64
80) TISTT - TR fea el ek fer., 31l Fe¥T (2003) 9,254.48  8,614.31 640.17
81) IHIA ohi- STRTIe 37a sop e, , 38 TTT (2003)# 1,432,344.30| 852,344.30| 580,000.00
82) TSTHIT whI- AT fad T3 oo ., 377 HeTT (2003) 16,345.12)  7,325.00)  9,020.12
83) st e - STRfEe S for., TSI (2003) 34,033.48|  3,600.00| 30,433.48
84) 3T - g 37e e e, 377er I (2003) 46,781.03|  43,631.77|  3,149.27
85) fx T gt TT- TR Trd o ¥ fo1,, ST TRy 12,873.23| 11,243.66| 1,629.57

(2003)
86) WWW%% , IETTY (2003) 48,880.14 25.00| 48,855.14
87) STEHSTETE Hfgel A FeahIl siek fef., TR (2003) 33,329.35 955.83 32,373.53
33,177.94 6.98| 33,170.96

88) It - ATRfTa 37el deh fe., AfFTg (2003)

37




el =ch - VIl (IRT)

o deh T AW SWTeRatel|  frueTe TujuTE genifaal| 91w (4 - 5)
4. LAk T (AFEE
TTelt )
1 2 3 4 5 6
89) f& Wedt FANTT F-RfE % fa., T WY 141,139.81| 140,798.15 341.66
(2003)
90) Tex T TeAE FI- SR 3T ¥, Y WY 57,24559|  1,400.00| 55,845.59
(2003)
91) &I I SRTee o7 FeF fef., 38T 72T (2003) 23,855.34 || 23855.34
92) STEETATE 3T - ST &9 ., O (2003) 37,343.88| 220357 35,140.31
93) fg TR - SRfT 377 I ., 37 7T (2003) 2,626.79 | 2,626.79
) T A Y ST A T TR 41,281.62|  6,922.64| 34,358.98
TSR (2003)
95) HfUTeRTAT ohl- ST 3Tl e feT., 3774 U7 (2003) 21,677.67| 17,300.00|  4,377.67
96) AT FeTRR - SR S foT., TSR (2003) 35,508.21 | 3550821
97) e Geeht S fel., iee (2003) 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
98) firaTge - Sifatfra av o for., SHTH TR (2003) 7,697.97|  7,691.33 6.64
99) st amfeTer TEehT ¥ f., WERTE (2003) 42,971.17| 30,815.27| 12,155.90
100) e - ST 4% foT., TSR (2003) 115,872.42|  2,818.21| 113,054.22
101) e wEeT d T, TSR (2003) 22,952.19| 21,790.57|  1,161.61
102) e FvETES - SRR 4 fiT., TS (2004) 25,531.20 | 25531.20
103) SR - STfee 3 ., TSI (2004) 715,200.69| 23,359.41| 691,841.28
104) 3 - afiqferd 3 1., §oE, FRRTE (2004) 44,086.21 57.31| 44,028.90
105) <TReR TR WEemTe e foT., T (2004) 2,064,831.53| 215,563.73| 1,849,267.80
106) gfeT Hfeet TeahY 45 ., ST, ERIE (2004) 34,192.33| 13,729.00| 20,463.33
107) g AT W do ., O (2004) 3,846,162.46|  38,704.21| 3,807,458.25
108) YRS ohl- ITRfTa o7 e fo., 2ier yewr 1,794.45 130.00|  1,664.45
(2004)
109) %SR- STRITe o7l s faf., AT (2004) 9,799.51 - 979951
110) & 7 - aifra a7 doF for., SH TR (2004) 10,170.18|  6,170.18|  4,000.00
111) & oo - SR 3 7., 37 WRT (2005) 13,509.83 900.00| 12,609.83
19,306.12 6,198.81| 13,107.31

112) ffidt oi1- st o 3 T, 3T TR (2008)
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113) Wﬁ a’&fq‘aﬁ‘_aﬁqﬁqaa;‘[ﬁ" FaTE (2005) 25,441.21 793.11| 24,648.10

114) fata ohl- A fag o7 e fa1., 377er 79T (2005) 12,224.74)  9,500.00f  2,724.74

115) ﬁwq@ﬁ_maﬁﬁ’ 3T Ae9T (2005) 7,387.17 2,000.00 5,387.17

116) 5t 7T S - ST 3 foT., TR (2005) 4,787.55|  4,787.55 (0.00)

117) fqaRT oh1-3fTRfee o7e e {1, Berae, 31 weyr 3,741.01 -l 3,741.01
(2005)

118) TaTereit - SXfra oreh o T, SeCe, ST T 41,999.65 394.50| 41,605.15
(2005)

119) 77 WIRET HEe A A A 7, S, Wy 13,351.57 450.00| 12,901.57
(2005)

120) e iy - sitefr o o, TERTE (2005) 15,836.61 | 15,836.61

121) SR feferae Tveferae o1 sfifed i, 7wy 107,561.91|  4,447.83| 103,114.08
(2005)

122) Frgter fyuey - Smfea de fe1., TR (2005) 584,048.60| 22,063.73| 561,984.87

123) fe 31 SR S 3 ST ., T (2005) 49,437.88|  2,924.37| 46,513.51

124) st et =i1- s 4 foT. TSR (2005) 86,530.52|  2,604.19 83,926.34

125) werifsr =1- STz 49 fo1., TR (2005) 5,725.86 500.00 5,225.86

126) grarTad - siefra #% fif., TSR (2005) 318,925.24| 32,730.58| 286,194.65

127) AR AR Geeh R ek fel., ORI (2005) 30,892.41|  4,388.28| 26,504.13

128) grIvE ferelt - 3tfaRfad do f1. , TR, TR (2005) 606,403.31) 606,403.31 -

129) irzerrs Tl 1 ST 49 fo1., TR (2005) 74,035.72|  8,296.04| 65,739.68

130) feae mebveTee - Siefra 4% foT., TSR (2005) 299,340.86| 12,578.31| 286,762.55

131) ft foepra =i1- ST 9 foT., TSRTA (2005) 223,150.28|  10,256.27| 212,894.01

132) SorgeTeet S - siqfea 4 f., TSR (2005) 53,755.25|  2,554.76| 51,200.49

133) rfer - St e faT., T (2005) 130,437.03|  16,314.57| 114,122.46

15,706.37 -|  15,706.37

134) ISR hI- IR o ., T (2005)
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135) ey TR WeshRt S fof., TS (2005) 17,573.42 719.22| 16,854.20
136) TeohCur el TR e S foT., SR, 3,031.51 | 303151
T I (2005)
137) feto oi- simfea ek fo1., <e, 7& 93T (2005) 8,501.09 -l 8501.09
138) TTHT YTe ohi- e dek faf., @™ (2005) 18,999.84 - 18,999.84
139) JeTaee - 3ffRfad o7 S for., 37er 7T (2005) 7,503.14 -|  7,503.14
140) st forger - aitaifea 4 for., TS (2005) 80,194.70|  5,739.61| 74,455.09
141) Faf - 3Rfea ¥ fi1., TSR (2005) 579,896.95 32,783.03| 547,113.93
142) st watea w1- e A far., TS (2005) 10,898.73 162.00| 10,736.73
143) Yaetre TR Teshr 3% ., TSI (2005) 24,741.48|  4,088.97| 20,652.51
144) Tt - st o for, 59, TERW (2005) 120,659.85 100.00| 120,559.85
145) @Wﬁggﬁ_aﬁq&@aa@ﬁ, HENTY (2005) 30,697.47 -| 30,697.47
146) iraTETE fige - SfRfed 9 7., FERTE (2005) 29,932.80| 10,432.80| 19,500.00
147) s o7- st 3 fo1., fredt, ST0a (2005) 16,479.04|  1,913.89| 14,565.15
148) sfirersht - sqfera ¥ 1., TSR (2005) 40,828.18 727.69| 40,100.49
149) g T - aivfra 3 ., T (2006) 67,739.63|  7,399.13| 60,340.50
150) ffeTr TeewTa St ¥ for., TS, SEES (2006) 181,637.44 -| 181,637.44
151) QR GuIet Yoot - ffad Sk far., fomR™ (2006) 65,053.51 -| 65,053.51
152) Tt few #)- s i ., o (2006) 301,592.15| 28,220.69| 273,371.46
153) &3 sFTaETE . 9% JeU freq S-St 4% 266,452.45| 52,636.90| 213,815.55
fa., ae@rg, TS (2006)
154) TERTE SR GRS 3 fo7., T 9T (2006) 304,703.46| 20,527.51| 284,175.95
155) firy wreer et & fo., S8R, W MRTT (2006) 145,661.51| 37,931.51| 107,730.00
82,529.98 -| 82529.98

156) T fef@ae Fga - e 9o far., faer (2006)
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157) ot e wh1- sitfea 3o ., T, TSI (2006) 92,989.37|  1,746.86| 91,242.50
158) 5t AR - SR 45 T, T, TR 434,217.98| 21,637.39| 412,580.59
(2006)
159) e Sh1- SR e fer., e, TSR (2006) 323,292.67| 37,629.70| 285,662.97
160) FaR =1- SR S far., AFEAE, TSI (2006) 552,716.70|  23,166.76| 529,549.94
161) #31 =1- s % for., X, TR (2006) 120,686.51 212.98| 120,473.53
162) fe, Tt - SR e S fer., GO, TSR (2006) 91,577.38|  1,100.44| 90,476.94
163) SFIfes =1- Sitfed 3 for., 59, WERTE (2006) 118,895.88| 9561917 23,276.71
164) gt 37 - 3HRTT ¥ 7., TETS (2006) 257,956.99| 34,962.29| 222,994.70
165) Shiceh Shidead TeahR! Sob fTafHa, SR, Ficsw 29,757.64 614.27| 29,143.37
(2006)
166) st e 1- stz 4 fof., TSR (2006) 371,586.77| 37,835.43| 333,751.34
167) FraThir w1-afmifea ot S for., AfTTE (2006) 25021.00|  3,480.19| 21,540.82
168) fe frei® HCICOUCIS('I - ARy ¥= fa., eTgwemETe, 11,614.90 217.05| 11,397.85
TSR (2006)
169) ST ST HI- AR ek, TR, FHACH (2006) 4,846.70 || 4846.70
170) wrete weheTEe - SRTEa &9 ., TR (2006) 12,825.48 612.28| 12,213.20
171) Treir AR FehRT Sk foT., TS (2006) 165,896.38 4,603.90| 161,292.48
172) sy fires ah1- aifoifea S for., ORI (2006) 58,798.44|  4,498.44| 54,300.00
173) g T - SHRAT FoF T, FERT (2006) 116,051.52| 15,236.66| 100,814.86
174) s - SR o for., Freatre, affer ST 755,959.06| 490,959.06| 265,000.00
(2007)
175) & faerT Waﬁ_egﬁq’iﬁa‘aa;fa, SR, 6,606.11 - 6,606.11
TSTEI (2007)
176) Tcer TSR Ao WAfed, TR, W N (2007) 20,393.50 | 20,393.50
103,903.73 18,700.00f 85,203.73

177) @y wehvaTse - StTRfad S fot., STewemEme, ToRT
(2007)
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178) sﬁrpq‘gga;rﬂaa;ﬁ, e, HERTY (2007) 323,215.02| 295,856.18| 27,358.84
179) gyt figes - sififed 3o 7., TeRIE (2007) 367,807.52| 12,520.48| 355,287.04
180) Tt AT WS S WA, FERTE (2007) 47,576.03| 17,825.70| 29,750.33
181) WW&W%, '3"7{5:, HERTE (2007) 5,938.96 5,587.81 351.15
182) fg she2yehT TXHATT RITTel TS -SRI 276 b 29,749.48 765.66| 28,983.82
., Fohaeat, 3T HCTT (2007)
183) Hfgel TTer TEehTt ek foT., T, He TS (2007) 4,305.77 442.19|  3,863.58
184) sp{ugc Wﬁ-aﬁwaﬁﬁ, 3T, TSI 124,758.68 1,875.54| 122,883.14
(2007)
185) YR HehUITEel ohi- TR Ied 37a §oh fer., BeTmae, 31,232.28 276.97| 30,955.32
3TTY TSI (2007)
186) TS SIS ohi- SRS seh feT., T, HERTT (2007) 27,287.76 305.00 26,982.76
187) qgLRH WiEa FI- AMRITT Sk ., aRTA, 278 Jewm 2,304.21 || 230421
(2007)
188) SFTET 37 SIATHT - AR o for., e 5,937.89 || 5937.89
(2007)
189) efea ATeh Heeh{l S, 7&T 43T (2007) 1,486.00 -|  1,486.00
190) 377ey fgel - AT e fe., T, ToRTT 12,974.81 76.52| 12,898.29
(2007)
191) 3y fiveq &i- AW fza 31T de 1., ORI (2007) 22,078.93 141.64| 21,937.28
192) Fafe MR Feeh sk for., g, o (2007) 160,286.13 697.69| 159,588.44
193) it wi- ATz der faf., SR, 7o 72T (2007) 2,476.52 -|  2,476.52
194) TR SFETaT g wi- AR fa s for., g, 54,847.11 58.36| 54,788.76
FAlEE (2007)
195) fg fahta 1- ATRfaa oo 1., STeHemEe, TR 10,262.36 344.00|  9,918.36
(2007)
196) it SR AT FeohR! do fof., TSRIT (2007) 11,238.00  5,465.00]  5,773.00
197) svie; a7k - STRTea doF T, TSI (2008) 3,793| 184,558.65 203.86| 184,354.80
198) TweTe W AR TEshr 3 ., ToRTT (2008) 12,600, 68,218.16|  4,009.30| 64,208.85
678 666.32 - 666.32

199) JIATA e HI- AR ek fef., Hg¥, TERTY (2008)
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200) 9T 76l - fTRfea de fe., 3w (2008) 12,804|  6,130.96 -|  6,130.96
201) wafeg HfeeT - ST do o1, TR, 7o W 4117|  8,391.32 || 8391.32
(2008)
202) Jyfeh 37a - Ifad S {1, [Wuoht, AewTw (2008) 7,240 7,442.90,  7,388.00 54.90
203) SUIFNT TSI Geht Sk fof., I, ek 1,787 267313 177.00|  2,496.13
(2008)
204) Ffea F1- ST TaATE % ., WS, I W 10,418| 38,553.70 330.02| 38,223.67
(2008)
205) Teite ST TR 4 f., TSR (2008) 5718| 24,522.91|  1,037.00| 23,485.91
206) wTeeRt T - Affra do for., e (2008) 5,718 32,641.34 123.44| 32,517.90
207) STohR A AT eI de feT., ORI (2008) 1,865  6,375.13)  1,587.85|  4,787.28
208) fireT e A fo., 7T, I IR (2008) 67,008| 454,367.84 255.92| 454,111.91
209) TTaT - Siffea A for., gah, HAe (2008) 30,483| 185,521.69| 66,713.74| 118,807.95
210) it ST TEHRT 3o ., THAGT, TSR (2008) 8,841 47,517.84|  1,094.67| 46,423.18
211) gftad - Sifee 3o fa., §aE, TR (2008) 11,350\ 184,735.21| 25,152.98| 159,582.23
212) mwmmaﬁﬁ, TR, R 20,793| 164,573.59 32,868.99| 131,704.61
(2008)
213) gerereRtslt TR e Teehtd Aok 7., WERT (2008) 2,602| 24,167.12| 23,449.87 717.25
214) foRvT T =TT Wfge ugT TRy S foT., gere, 6,499| 22,849.90 721.82| 22,128.08
FEH (2008)
215) e AR TeewT S5 f., TSR (2008) 12,779| 99,668.73| 28,151.46| 71,517.27
216) TG 37 F1- SRfra ¥ fo., T (2009) 5605 36,446.49|  4,436.43| 32,010.07
217) 5T - STRTra ¥ for. e, T, e 2,613| 25242.02|  1,277.72| 23,964.30
(2009)
218) Tfy 1SR T §oF foT., FIeRTR, TERTT (2008) 25,627| 169,225.78|  1,726.52| 167,499.26
219) st FrCTARE TR THvEE - A f. 16,723| 268,254.02| 149,090.00| 119,164.02
FHITTE, FERTE (2008)
16,467|  1,242.00|  1,242.00 -

220) 577 e el S fea ek fo., feeeft (2008)

43



el =ch - VIl (IRT)

E Xl &k T A SWTeRatel|  frueTe TujuTE genifaal| 91w (4 - 5)
. Ejkie TE (@@ @™
TTelt T2)
1| 2 3 4 5 6
221) st - sifra S for., faeTqE, wAteem (2009) 19,141| 112,933.28| 40,213.28| 72,720.00
222) it 3. @eATeT ST ehTd Aok oA, HEWIE (2009) 11,542| 79,008.26| 56,758.22| 22,250.04
223) ot TR I - e A for., T O, 3,256| 25,288.48 -| 25,288.48
FHEH (2009)
224) fg ALHAT T - TR higT S for., Flaaw 8,512 67,660.45 -| 67,660.45
(2009)
225) firre R wfeeT TR TewT 9% f., T, FERTE 11,129| 65,792.83| 24,201.77| 41,591.06
(2009)
226) ot @ FEME AR AiEen wI-wfed 3% ., 679  3,625.81 -|  3625.81
T, 3T TSI (2009)
227) Waﬁ-aﬁq’%@a‘éﬁ;ﬁ, TARTETE, 3T ISTT (2009) 3,225| 10,030.16 2,700.73 7,329.43
228) fRTISTETE 37a - AT Ted S faf., ST T (2009) 514|  4,015.07 -|  4,015.07
229) e HHSTE - AT dop fa7., TS (2009) 8,512| 37,184.46|  2,591.76| 34,592.69
230) 77 Geehrd ¥k for., I¥eT, ORI (2009) 21,603| 128,916.02| 29,462.21| 99,453.81
231) yET HEvaTEe - St fra 45 feR., TSI (2009) 35,466| 374,582.84| 169,295.62| 205,287.22
232) Gef STETE TG Wkt Ak foA., RS, WEy 16,092| 101,964.31| 22,963.81| 79,000.50
(2009)
233) o ©g.3 Tfeet - ST S for., FeeaTS, TR 9,658| 133,059.30|  6,896.56| 126,162.75
(2009)
234) st et B1- SRS S T, AT, TR (2009) 13,521| 51,821.99| 29,985.78| 21,836.21
235) QTGS 3 - ST S for., T, TR 4,746| 16,670.80 751.16| 15,919.64
(2009)
236) ST 37 - ST A foT., TERTE (2000) 4,641 53,127.98| 20,127.76 33,000.22
237) T ot GEard 37 ¥ fo., TR, TR (2009) 38,913| 370,674.45| 32,619.05 338,055.40
238) WS ¥fee i1 e 4% ., §aE, TERTE (2009)* 56,816| 359,773.78| 23,312.43| 336,461.35
239) O A TETY A feT., ORI (2000) 26,364| 238,314.86| 164,908.02| 73,406.85
26,286| 292,978.03| 97,748.12| 195,229.91

240) AfSTa 1- MR S {1, 0T, TERI® (2009)
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241) st fafg FHT Fehrl o foT., LW (2009) 1,892 20,818.79| 20,818.79 -

242) feieh® 376 &I-3mfea do a1, e (2000) 16,539| 137,345.44 -| 137,345.44

243) St o 3 3T et ST GRRRY A T, AT, 67,776| 565,667.10| 10,021.55| 555,645.55

TERTE (2009)

244) ST e - SRS & foT., ST, TR 21,503| 300,915.66| 221,118.10| 79,797.56
(2009)

245) FrEr A T A . wE g mE 15453 97,541.55| 32,096.16| 65,445.39
(2009)

246) WWW% fa., wyoft, HERTY (2009) 3,923| 19,584.61| 12,095.04 7,489.57

247) FeereT S TEET A foT., Wi, WERTE 141,317| 1,672,059.89| 912,059.89| 760,000.00
(2009)

248) i geret T FT- TR & 1., FTF (2000) 8,684| 43,375.25| 25,897.17| 17,478.08

249) faesy aﬁq‘aﬂ‘-aﬁ‘q‘}ﬁa‘aﬁﬁ, TERTY (2009) 32,763| 420,266.21| 149,657.60| 270,608.61

250) 8T ST GehT A foT., HERTE (2009) 2,803| 33,463.64| 23,561.40| 9,902.24

252) mwaaﬁ fa., ﬂ@[’ HERTY (2010) 14,598| 125,438.26| 10,885.55| 114,552.71

253) ﬁ{ \'-ga,ﬁ'{ aﬂq’aﬁ:aﬁq‘ﬁ%ﬁaﬁ;ﬁ, TR (2010) 18,349| 143,907.42 18,385.28| 125,522.14

254) TR - aiffea ot 4 ., HaE, TR (2010) 43,933| 436,001.27| 69,063.15| 367,028.12

255) 3d hI- SATRfed ook fof., THAcheaT, Ficeh 10,590,  8,748.57 -| 874857
(2010)

256) FeTeia T -SRI o feT, TN, FERTE (2010) 9,082| 116,808.19| 35543.83| 81,264.36

258) QXEA frvew wh1- e 9 T, oW (2010) 56,767| 487,007.46| 179,654.08| 307,353.38

56 58.72 - 58.72

259) Feeid] 3Ta - ITRITT shige de fe., Fleeh (2010)
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el =ch - VIl (IRT)

o deh T AW SWTeRatel|  frueTe TujuTE genifaal| 91w (4 - 5)
. Y e TE (@@
STt 1)
1 2 3 4 5 6
260) st Wi 37 - SRS 3% ., TERT (2010) 5289 51,243.07| 7,686.88 43,556.19
261) grerT F1- Swfea do fef., TR (2010) 3,386| 15,629.02] 3,578.19| 12,050.83
262) T Ao - St shfer ¥ ., wtee 3,710/ 64,921.83|  7,338.10| 57,583.73
(2010)
263) 4t FTHER TeohT 3 fa7., WMo, TSR (2010) 14,263 54,165.54 -| 54,165.54
264) ferdiom o1- s fed Ao ., TR, T T2 (2010) 27,123| 232,261.93| 232,261.93 -
265) F97e Teehr S fof., T, eI (2010) 21,235 115,186.90| 101,530.06| 13,656.84
266) 379 ST F1- 3R fra 3% f., 37199 (2010) 2,400/  4,314.54 -l 4,314.54
267) srgwemaTs figey @1-Swfed 3% fT., TSR (2010) 36,652| 448,060.21| 202,736.63| 245,323.58
268) TEq Afirel TR TEFH A faT., IO (2010) 44,393| 260,370.86| 102,014.25| 158,356.61
269) HTeRTeT - SRS 3o 7., Fteeh (2010) 39,912| 146,202.60| 34,905.85 111,296.76
270) st s AR TeehT Ao 7., WERTE (2010) 35,219| 403,741.10| 138,741.10| 265,000.00
271) TR wfgen R GeFRT A fT., HEWIE (2010) 54,031| 476,560.44| 283,536.26| 193,024.18
272) Tt AT G 4 ., TERIE (2010) 3,415 25671.83| 3,985.31| 21,686.52
273) YT 37 P1- e 3 ., TSR (2010) 4,866 49,312.44|  6,951.39 42,361.05
274) ot AT FoR e oTe &I-ATRfTd o, FHiaeh 3,479 49,352.46 655.71| 48,696.75
(2010)
275) fareTrTC - St v e 1., 31iH T (2010) 6,948 71,141.10| 26,062.14| 45078.96
276) 3794 GEehT 3% f., ST IR (2010) 5289 23,839.86|  1,376.98| 22,462.88
277) saramis Tt 78 F1-sfifra ¥ f. 6,296| 27,996.78|  5175.28| 22,821.50
HERTY (2010)
278) Fpare 37 -SRI 3% f7., TERTE (2010) 12,948| 114,105.44| 48,729.74| 65,375.70
13,833| 167,648.97| 128,290.66 39,358.31

279) 1<t fveq - fqfaa o fo7., TR (2010)
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HeA™ch - VIl (IRT)

®A Heh BT A SareRaten|  fueTe oy 7| 9 (4 - 5)
. H T @ (@3 @
TTelt T2)

1] 2 3 4 5 6

280) T 37ei - TR T se ., Fiear (2010) 4,501 14,769.68 -| 14,769.68

281) STt T - ST S fef., FERIE (2011) 14,811| 145596.66| 133,805.66| 11,791.00

282) oy wRYT Tt Aok TR, WO (2011) 9,208| 84,041.98| 53,062.91| 30,979.07

283) T Heel fivew &1 siafrd S foT., TeNIw (2011) 26,422| 133,960.02|  4,241.66| 129,718.36

284) ot STHITST - 3TRfea def 1., Ffash (2011) 174 179.27 - 179.27

285) a1 - afRfra do foT., TSI (2011) 71,255| 591,381.71| 261,333.15| 330,048.56

286) ﬁr)—lﬁ'%iqa‘;udsm FI- AR éa;f%,r’ TSR (2011) 9,336/ 86,764.47 5,593.14| 81,171.34

287) Toahfg 37dT o)- 3ty e o, , FTEH (2011) 10,462| 67,393.38 33,135.21| 34,258.17

288) ot HITHX - TR faa ek fa., Flak (2011) 1,640  2,569.75 | 2,569.75

289) fr Tt TTHET 379 F- STy ¥ . 6,075 38,149.77| 12,751.77| 25,398.00
FAlae (2011)

290) f& WA T Yook TR et o fof., WERy 54,925| 403,178.78| 129,344.32| 273,834.46

(2011)

291) GHAT G 4% fo7., FERY (2011) 33,500\ 422,834.49 39,144.98| 383,689.51

292) fe W TR Wkt 4 fof., TERTE (2011) 9,798| 112,964.84 181.29| 112,783.55

293) ot st GRS % foT., WERY (2011) 2,319| 35474.07| 142658 34,047.49

294) TR S, TT UF ek ANk Fgohil I& fa., 16,324 199,311.58| 41,090.58| 158,221.00
HERTY (2011)

295) forerf ot w1 ST S fof., WeRTE (2011) 11,322| 160,023.77| 18,818.84| 141,204.93

296) TeTTeRTS ST S-SR S fof., FERTE (2011) 43,813| 557,331.50| 219,925.81| 337,405.69

297) e AT AR TE A foT., T TRET (2011) 2,729| 12,248.09| 11,735.35 512.74

298) STEGIE fred FT- SR S for., TFT et 1,012| 4,158.75|  1,136.33|  3,022.41

(2011)
7,596| 22,002.44 -l 22,002.44

299) &t SHifeaT TEepRI ok foT., MR (2012)
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el =ch - VIl (IRT)

e Heh BT A SWTeRatel|  frueTe TujuTE genifaal| 91w (4 - 5)
T, ke TE| (@@ TW
TTelt TE)

1| 2 3 4 5 6

300) TS f3TeAT el TETT WeehT A fa., 6,021| 11,159.42|  6,572.92|  4,586.50

FAlee (2012)

301) ST 37 - ITRTea doF T, WERTT (2012) 10,264| 71,269.83| 64,212.12|  7,057.71

302) fe; fpwIg TR TeehTd 3% ., ORI (2012) 6,712| 33,560.01|  5,431.20 28,128.81

303) £t STeATST - IR Sk ., TeR (2012) 927|  9,476.72|  9,476.72 -

304) firgre WewT ¥ T, FETE (2012) 18,509| 242,002.87|  2,045.21| 239,957.66

305) STt figeq - siwfes §o for., TSR (2012) 5408 45494.11| 30,077.57| 15,416.54

306) #re - AR & T, TERE (2012)F 85,990 237,520.12| 64,323.00| 173,197.12

307) et F1- STRTT ¥ feT., 3178 29T (2012) 3,042|  4,317.79 || 4317.79

308) wigr &1 STRfr ¥ fif., TERTE (2012) 42,553| 548,927.62| 286,187.54| 262,740.08

309) yra ek - Sffrd 9 fof., WERTE (2012) 5696 20,904.79|  6,879.40| 14,025.39

310) gfeT At WeT TehTd §F ., FERIE (2012) 6,950| 32,011.61| 16,302.46| 15,709.15

311) 5t s7zT VIR A f4., ORI (2012) 6,596| 45,655.95| 25133.92| 20,522.03

312) SeTer 378 - SRS ¥ fo, SIS (2012) 14,925 77,806.72| 23,359.16| 54,447.56

313) wreieRt AT GRS S foT., WERTW (2012) 3,437|  4,102.06 || 4,102.06

314) e frveq - affea o ., TR (2012) 12,200| 101,644.77| 50,622.33| 51,022.44

315) Tremp T S TeehT S ., 64,674 459,541.77| 134,752.21| 324,789.56

TR (2012)

316) AT - SR 4% o, TR (2012)* 34,672| 72,219.38| 10,468.00| 61,751.38

317) T Seit whi- AT faa ek foT., HEWIE (2013) 809| 13,527.80| 13,527.80 -

10,805 17,951.86 -| 17,951.86

318) 31fire GEah T §o o, , HEWTY (2013)
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e eh - VIl (G97e)

wH &k T A WareRaten|  froem TojuTe f| v (4 -5)
. T CINCERCIT
TTelt T2)

1 2 3 4 5 6

319) m—.{ a,ﬁ'-aﬁ'qi‘ﬁa‘ a? ‘ﬁ.{ , m (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 52,967.42

320) @Tﬁwﬁw%ﬁ’ TR (2014) 11,295| 86,423.37 60,782.93| 25,640.44

321) 31@:[ aﬁqaﬁ-aﬁqﬁaﬁaﬂ- ‘%{" TERTY (2014) 3,529 61,558.99 8,601.30| 52,957.69

322) ﬁmwmwﬂq, TR (2014) 6,118 40,460.94 5,820.89| 34,640.05
323) Wﬁﬁ_mwﬁ, TR (2014) 40,373| 727,615.26| 727,615.26

ol o 2,219,286| 43,092,088.63| 10,613,262.92| 32,478,825.72
B3yl (T+S+9) 43,117,054.59| 10,632,734.23| 32,484,320.36

(5,494.65)

Byl (F+E+T+I+E+H) 4,60,75,584.33| 1,21,18,005.12| 3,36,30,671.70
(3,26,907.51)

*  GEMHE - TS i ASHT

# AR @ A

@ uftamfud o6 & feTT U e

e

T Tl o FI9e R § Feifer ouf 7 e # feam mn R |

SRS o ST S GE 2008 & TE ®
STHTERT ST ShY T ST YTelT | T ek ATEd o1 T 21

A I A
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e eh - Vil

fag dtur rat o fore wraen - srafu-ar faveruT (31 9T 2014 Y ferfa & gam)

wH |k o fadsitertoT / deh T ITH Tfgr| U@ e i rferen
. ol et aie R fufer=s= U T IRT
)| (The) ¥ o T E
(31 WT 2013
TaH )
& |10 T ¥ siferew T
1 |3 3771999 I fI9ed &hi- AR ea Frama! fd. 29.23
2 |27 2002 HYRT 37e STATHS - ST e e, 0.54
3 |22 9@ 2002 e o7 - A fad I fa. 6.86
4 |6 ST 2002 qUTETaT - SR fee e o 225.71
5 |23 fgamT 2002 AT Ui - Saifea de fa. 18.13
6 |28 faamR 2002 e - TRfa S fa. 13.69
7 |35[2003 T e - ST ea oo o 0.27 N
8 |19 S 2003 faaaR fefdae doal oi-smfea S 188.67 v
Hd () (8d=) 483.10 2
@ 591098 WA
1 129 fewmw 2006 AT - ST fed T3 o . 82.43
2 |10 3 2007 TIgT 3Te ohI- TR ook f. 145.68
3 |25 fadeR 2008 TS IS - W S fa. 27.24 N
% (@) (39 ) 255.35 1
T 195 [
1 |319 2010 et afeeT geet d fa. 26.60
2 |9 3t 2010 TSIGT ok faehTd Geahml ook f. 26.29
3 175 2010 TR - 3Tfea ¥ fa. 750.24
4 |16 femmr 20102 TITETE 37aT ohl- STRTee ek ol 5.22
5 |4 et 2011 TR (et ohi- AR feq s feT. 436.61 N
6 123 9 2012 HET SISy SHES ohi- TR ed deh 39.25 N
7 |30 3T 2012 Trfa el Feeri se ol 16.96
e () (74w ) 1,301.17 2
T 198 ¥R
1 |0772013 T 3Tel -SRI oo e 164.13
2 |24 3T 2013 HRTCHT Fel 378 - 3R fad Sk fa. 127.68
3 |27 I 2013 &t FieRToher - SR ook fa. 15.61
4 |06 fadx 2013 FYfeA H1- R o faT. 432.76
5 |25 fgdax 2013 ot fqedifemmaes TR) TEeh o fo. 301.63
6 |01 3TFET 2013 THIhUT N7 FEah R deh fa. 559.64
7 |03 w2014 e - STRfEe S fa. 280.18
%l () (7 4 ) 1,881.63 0
el AT (SH+F+HT+HE) (25 &) 3,921.26 5
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e {ah - IX

T TRET YJeeh/ 3TeT fery g grar
R fufer #)
o FHOTMRET | HOTMRET T | 3reT fowg e 3T 3T
ok T MRE (2)-(3) (2)-(4)
1 2 3 4 5 6
1991-92 5,659 6,272 4,623 (-) 614 (-) 1,036
1992-93 7,028 11,433 6,436 (-) 4,405 (-) 692
1993-94 8,461 14,908 8,900 (-) 6,447 (-) 439
1994-95 8,291 17,268 11,790 (-) 8,977 () 3,499
1995-96 7,046 23,652 10,423 (-) 16,606 (-) 3,376
1996-97 5,640 21,124 3,786 (-) 15,484 (-) 1,854
1997-98 1,649 4,973 3,714 (-) 3,324 (-) 2,065
1998-99 1,232 2,522 6,019 (-) 1,290 (-) 4,787
1999-00 220 2,455 4,031 () 2,235 () 3,811
2000-01 0.7 361 473 (-) 360 (-) 473
2001-02 0.2 12.4 13.3 () 12.2 () 13.1
2002-03 2.1 2.6 1.4 (0.5 ()0.7
2003-04 0.2 - - ; ]
2004-05 ¥ 2013-14 T - - - - -

* A ; g § o Ry aftenferd SR Fenfer fafs For Arerrelt # T T 9 T of T | 37 ¥ 2003-04 F
T Y M 2Tal T Feiferd hig TR Yook I et gl © 37 U ferddt 21 o ofram et fopam o 7 | Feiifia orafur &
TG T MRET I[eoF T T 2003-04 F ST Sohi T TG HY e a7 o |
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Mahavir Apartments, Third Floor, 598, M.G. Road,

Near Suncity Cinema, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai 400 057.
91 22 2610 1124-26

91-22-26134015 spca@sardapareek.com

Branches at Madgaon, Indore, Bharuch

WA @R ot fre
T H,
T are,
frer sfmr 31T e TR o, ge
T 31 HIS 2014 1 T <7 AT g TR o (T8 5ok o1 Fm” sher T © 1) ot e sftan fafer, swor et fafyr e g fafyy
o o Jer-THl T S di Ffuat it 3§ a0 1 AT I o ey Fer TTed oreh 37 ket yae faex it (R saek o o
feRfoma’” T TR §) W CrRETIOET S ¢ |
o forter faraRomelt 1 SR S 3 oA P ot ot o7 FTie e =, S P8 o 311 e TR o s1faferam, 1961 3 sTgmed ofit W
AL AWIHR I FRT STRT A e Aol o STER faxiier ferfa i faxiar shreifearestt o7 T ofR arTd Wy I ohid ¢ |
T et U foeftr foaRforat ot S o Siifeh ferdlt elT@meret ererar Ifaaer € arelt o 9ot & gk €, o Aiafier e gaeht
festrea, hmaf= i ST T wnfiet 2 |

wEeeR i fmer

TART FTeeRt STt SRETaie & SMYR W 37 it fFafori o Gaer & oo SAfwe 31 €1 9 370t ST@Iaie YR Ge) i@k
T ZRT SR STATRIET FehT o S8R &1 7 | 37 T T S48 7 fof &7 s a1eaii o1 STurer o 3K ST@TRIeT St ArsHT 91
3R gt STare wTe e & A dETRie w1 o o faie faarfrat meet <m & 9w €

forgit Tt &, foriier fera foralt & <t et Trferat ST foh T ek 1ot o ST ST e STy Tt B! b Heh T3t ohT Sh1alfeToTeT ShT S aet
® | gt SfeHa T < eraTadtereh o ferdren T freft e €, o foiter feraforal & feeft eirameret svera Jfrast €1 aeft Hecayut ot st
Tl ST BT AT AT IMHA € | 57 STIGHI B el T oh oA H TR o SR ST &7 Y TG Hfshamail ohT STuTer i
R SRETIR ek ST ferei T e fOTait o T oy el S+Teh IeqeiToh 0T & i e e 3 SATaif ek 0T ohl & & TR ST ® | 39 SRaTa ey & wtequr
ﬁn‘gﬁ;@imfa@ﬁSﬁrmﬁmﬁwmwwa@ﬁaﬁw%w—maﬁ?ﬁwwa:w”gnﬁwwW@miw oft
IMHA B |

TR faerg % o T T R oraT TRIET % Wied T SETae i 3 o wate ST Feiife SR ST AR R |

SR )

TR foaR F 3 gAY Afreha STeRRT § T T o T TEiehvT & S9N 3t oI 511 Taiferd Seer@H1d oraiehd ffat 3K 399 gafua
31 frmfordi & arer uf3a €, # goft stmavaes &R § 31 3fad ®9 § 991 fopw U § A1fer 77 WRa § W e ot T eraien fagrat
% TET T 3R TE WE 29 2

%) 319 2014 1 FRIGR T R & TR Tor T, Sifer qof 3K ot 8, % waer ¥

W) S fedieh o1 guTe v o forg e s ffr, sor et fifyr of g fafyr o dmer § oo ot 9t o fore ot o & gy ;) 3
M) 3 feATen ot T 9y o foT ToRdt maTet o TeRet HaTe faaRunt o Tey H |

(o) T TRY TR 3 WETHIT 9T T 7, ST GART Afehad SR 3T fa4rg o SR SEmaiie & Jaie  Savaeh § i g
3% TSR I 7 |

(@) TIR AR § 3 TR SAfUehaH ST § 7T 7 foU T WHHIT o SR T ot o afedi o1 guR gRT Wi foht s § e
yere BT 7 foR o 5T o afeat ST w § ST o € |

(m o % i fm ot A9 ffest o Jor T, Tora TRy qe TRt aTE Wt @ afedt 3R faaRfoet o 3w ¥ 1

(@) foreher faaRfora oAt qoaw AT Stfefm ot STHeail o STTUR qer Tfed qiieh ¥ qaw ferar T 2 |

(3) TR ST 37U T o AifeaT ST € ST AT T SR AT ST S 3 A Sr@ieh WIeh! el Tegqwe o] Sfefam 1

AT el B |

Fd GRET U8 TR
REERSICIENLY
TF.3N.H.1092628<]

frferst |t
17 S 2014 CIUICIT
LEH [EEIAT H.109738
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[DIC
GC

frd atwr @i

(Frera o st oo TRE
(faf=rm 18 -

31 |TE, 2014 ShT SHIIAT Sht THTIE
1. Trag s fafer (Sremduw) et

oot ad
frgudar  woTIREY - frgra ot fafer U T fafer
fafer fafer
Tfer RUEL Tfer RUEL Tfer RUEL
52,649.60 - 1. fafer . @mﬁﬁng‘ma;wa&a; 37T H 9w) 50,683.40
2. TG @ o ST A9
253,252.71 3,000.61 ¥ & JTY F 9T 308,553.81 3,250.95
0.00 0.00 g : e fafyr / 9 =1 / T Al 0.00
55,301.10 250.34 SIS : Tt @I ¥ A 46,942.04 288.97
308,553.81 3,250.95 ¥ & 37q H 9T 355,495.85 3,539.92
3. (&) frawr frgd
13,662.60 495.20 9 & IR | 9§ 5,226.96 406.56
(8,435.64) (88.64) Sie ;o @ § ara 21,520.29 178.80
5,226.96 406.56 8 & T H Y 26,747.25 585.36
@) fravr seamee figd
11,572.32 278.99 9 & gy § 9T 14,543.39 278.99
2,971.07 0.00 T | ¥ 3l 13,778.61 0.00
14,543.39 278.99 9 & 37T T AT 28,322.00 278.99
987.35 4. gfea @qu-{—g— T T fey e 4,154.50
7,912.22 5. wmmqmmwaw&m Wﬁﬂm 2,780.19
1,141.07 6. fausfiera dent & Hafera dtureha STHRIRTET 1,141.07
1,440.59 7. TET T Y S A TRt 1,670.28
8. 31T ATt
541.51 0.00 (j) BT TR 375.76
80,640.13 551.68 (jj) 3TTFeRT o AT T 98,987.92 279.92
81.92 0.00 (jii) WW@M‘T 124.97
9.99 0.00 () faeRor @ wfwfaat 49.99
81,273.55 551.68 99,538.64 279.92
473,728.54 4,488.18 Bl 570,533.18 4,684.19
T AN w1 TART R & AR
Fd ATH ARST TS URieh
TSITeRT0T §. THITRTT 1092628 Ty ST eI
Frrfearr @t
ISR (U5 6.109738) <. foragar & ue. geas
LEH e e
17 54, 2014
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PIOPRICCARE Rt
T srfearf=m, 1961 o7 sreft enfud)

T ‘&)

aht ferfa o ST9ER goi - 0
/U R TAfer (disiuw)

55

R fafera #)
fasen ag
fardm  spoT RS st frg oftur fafer RUT TRET fAfer
fafer fafer
Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer TfeT
285.41 048 1. W fed aek § 919 TIvT 281.79 0.07
2. UTIET Tehet
3. hE SRR i afayfaat & fraet (@nm o)
3,373.71 0.00 G foret 607.46 0.00
371,618.35 3,941.86 feifera wfqufaar 444,168.15 4,200.63
374,992.06 3,941.86 444,775.61 4,200.63
375,076.49 3,761.55 3ifehd Toot 442,491.55 3,995.34
373,959.21 3,535.29 R 11?6[ 418,269.67 3,615.26
7,675.14 98.64 4. faareT T Sufaa st 8,987.83 103.87
5. =T eTfeat
245.96 0.20 (j) FaT ITGR 1,285.32 4.24
90,152.58 447.00 (jj) T oY / ASTH 108,880.77 375.38
9.99 (iii) ST BT @t g Yoy / o T = 50.04
9.99 (iv) o T o ofaie o ot T8 Hfafaar 49.99
357.41 (v) STOT e JaTehT @reT 982.43
(vi) FaT T T 3T YT 5,239.40
90,775.93 447.20 116,487.95 379.62
473,728.54 4,488.18 gm‘ 570,533.18 4,684.19
IT9TieE T HAYT T, feremmdr
e e
LSRRG . &, "
T Tt stfeenrt 3T TR &R



fa8yg o T

DIC (vt
31 HT=H, 2014 h! AW 99

1. Taaa <fta fafer (Sremdum) st

oot ad S—
frgodimr  woTTE = g afar fafer afir
fafa fafer
Tfer RUEL Tfer RUEL RUEL
1.3 : 1,030.92
1,997.67 - (@) T % S ITT 3,167.16
37.83 - (@) Wipd W e T fRr M
() gfert Tg Wi 7 forT 7T ra o Fary H ST S
7,912.22 IEFH A Y 2,780.19
(5,744.39) ot ;. foser o o S H (7,912.22)
2,167.83 (5,132.03)
(@) ferdsfiepa dept § Gafera drera st
1,141.07 - qf & T H 1,141.07
(1,141.07) - ot ; oo o o S H (1,141.07)
0.00 0.00
4,203.33 ECGRAGE (933.95)
52,649.60 2. 9 & i ¥ fafer viw (iwiferes qeieR & IgER) 50,683.40
3. frawr e o s fareit o eergTe & ferg wrarenma 21,520.29 178.80
4. YaTRT
86,265.24 370.61 ST o SITAT T Fraer srfarge 91,523.37 121.91
143,118.17 370.61 HA 162,793.11 300.71
HT ok ToTe urerem
27,993.07 120.27 gAY 31,108.79 41.44
0.00 fyzeray - w7 (3freR) 0.00
2,971.07 0.00 J=ea=r fisTd AT (SETHI) 13,778.61 0.00
55,301.10 250.34 T T H O ST AT AU 46,942.04 288.97
86,265.24 370.61 91,829.44 330.41
T ARG ot TR RIS o S8R
Fd ATH ARST TS URieh
TSITeRT0T §. THITRTT 1092628 T ST eI
ffeors =t
MR (§E §.109738) <f. ferema ot T, eaE
o frierer frimTs
17 54, 2014
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PIOPRICCARE Rt

ta'T’)

o forg e et
T TR ffer (distaw)

57

R faferr &)
fasen ag )
Frimdm . ﬁé;@“ w
fafer fafer
Tfer RN afer T
47,677.60 - 1. o6 oh urew W fafer siw ok g 52,649.60
57,182.42 - 2. Tadg s vitfirem & g (erfaeer i ux = afe) 73,128.01
- 3. TIREY YIoh oh BT (SMfQe TRET YIoeh U T |iga)
2,131.24 L72 4 g/ Feny o el deish rgfere & T (SRR TR W 2,239.29 2.21
=TT |fge)
5. fraem uT e & grr
28,095.59 27940 () fro W = 33,497.77 294.65
(479.15) 065 (@) ufyferRli T fasht / Wrem o o (|17) 29558 (0.39)
63.56 M) o 307 =a7sT 3T @re 109.09 0.00
27,680.00 280.05 33,902.44 294.26
6. T AT
11.27 020  TIHT AT TS 873.77 424
8,435.64 88.64  WfqcifEd ol ¥ Hafed g
143,118.17 370.61 HA 162,793.11 300.71
86,265.24 370.61 3TN ¥ AT T At 1wy gRT 91,523.37 121.91
el Tl o STIHT AT & T 306.07 208.50
0.00 3T Wd ¥ Tafd 99 & gRT 0.00 0.00
86,265.24 370.61 91,829.44 330.41
ITYTieh WERAAT HUAYT U, Taanud
e e
LSRRG . &, "
T Tt stfeenrt 3T TR &R



DI

a8 o 3T

(Freva <fmr st werer TR
(fafram 18 -
31 U, 2014 ST HIIAT Sht THTRE
I, |QHT
fasen ad Egniy
afer afer afer
500.00 1. Usft : Frefwmfy srfafam, 1961 st 9T 4 & AR 9T Ry don 500.00
() T WTaer-epa (VTR ot Wuut wfaearet agantt)
2. fesd
=) "= fod
4,303.15 o & IRy & 9 4,573.30
0.00 F07T TR Ay § efaRa 0.00
270.15 TTE @I ¥ SR TR / (3T 84.09
4,573.30 4,657.39
@) fraw fiod
631.50 T FIRYH IW 466.78
(164.72) U@ @ ¥ 3fafa (85.30)
466.78 381.48
) T sereEE e
304.90 ¥ HURYH I 304.90
0.00  TrE AT F SFARA 51.12
304.90 356.02
3. ST TIATE. S HTeren
0.00 ST FHHART AT
8.69  FEEI AT 11.88
0.55  FIH ATRER 0.44
184.57 TR o e s 258.46
193.81 270.78
6,038.79 o) 6,165.67
T TR TART RO & STIER
FHd THE YET UE Ui
USeRR0T §. THSTRUT 1092625 Ty FHTITere fEeTe
frrferrr @t
TiGR (95 §.109738) <. foragaw & ue. geasy
G [EENED [ENED
17 S, 2014
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PIOPRICCARE Rt
T srfearf=m, 1961 o7 sreft enfud)

T ‘&)

=t ferfa & IR 9o - o

fafer (Sfaw)
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R fufeem #)
forser ad snfeat
Tfer e e
1. e

0.01 0T H 0.01

305 (i) YR fierd S & wg 3.5
3.06 3.60

. hE, WTERTC hT Haryferat # fareT (@mTa oo)
0.00 @ faet

5,007.01 ﬁqmgﬁ-siﬁpﬁ 5,105.71

448.00  wigteTEUd & ST feifona ufayfaat (33 7T 4500.00) 454.28
5,455.01 5,559.99

497916 3T T : 5,385.84

5,032.35 R 7T 5,178.51
14163 3, frawit w¥ Sufea == 157.77

. 3 et

570 WY, JER X ST (TeI5TH FIIHY) 4.17

078  TEIHTHN I Wk / AR B 0.95

1422 @ 14.06

3.33 W AU 1T Il st 3.01

087  HIHT TR 5.45

50.00  TiiSTETE H SHT IS STHRITRT 50.00

364.19 I 3R / S 365.90

T YT THT 0.77
439.09 444.31
6,038.79 T 6,165.67

ITYTIeh WeRAAT HUAYT U, faemud
e e
CEIRKE o, &, "t
T faaitg stfeent 3T TR LR




f8yw o ST uer TR

(‘@)

31 T, 2014 I THTE 99 o felg T @t

1. | fafer (Shuw) @ fifere &)
firsen ad - (EERICL] -
Tfer qfer qfer T afer
76.00 TG TIATA <hT YT / Wfagfe 86.94 fraeit & s
0.06 faRyTent it wfifa o e =T Yo 0.15 429.74 (=) Frasht © =T 448.95
011 frRyme/ wfufa & gew & awE i 011 _(50.71) (@) frawii i fosht / HeM Aoy @16 (158.13)
T W /= '
9.80 femram, T, o, farett enfe 9.82 379.03 290.82
37.70  TermT, 9T SR faw 37.01 164.72  gfaeifad Fawr & 7o # qereTd 85.30
0.63 WEUT, oA ST eheget Susig 1.76
[T
207 greR, A1 S Eeftwm= 2.27 fafayr st
0.31 é’@'rqﬁg]aﬁa;rw 0.31 0.73 W% & Y | =T 0.69
0.66 fafergum™ 4.95 0.15 aga'@ﬁﬁaﬁq’(w @) (FEe) 0.03
056 fagmoT 0.87 0.22  IIHT T AT U< ST 4.59
Ty fiord ® wmn fait & e W 0.00 0.20 31 fafay micat 0.00
TeagT™ & o maems
fafaer == 1.30 5.31
2.41 A T 0.62
3.96 JITFIC/ ST 3.73
0.34 g@é’;, THERYA, 3Tafies g 0.37
0.27 T&eh 3EH 0.31
0.05 e qREAf - STga%] &1 AT 0.26
277 A IR - GrfreTe 2.85
749 a3 7.72
17.29 15.86
1.97 LSRR 3.00
397.89 Y & foIq =1 Y o § 3tk o1 218.38 000 ¥ o fAT 317 &Y qor ¥ v =7 % 0.00
FI9 ST 3T o ST T LIRS AIRIRIE
545.05 T 381.43 545.05 T 381.43
0.00 37 ! o § 3fereh = A - 0.00 397.89 9 o fag = WY g # SAfuew T % 218.38
ST o ST T T ST ST o ST 7497
MR o ToTw yrererm
129.11  Faq o 74.23 1.37 fUzer 99 & ST Y It 0.00
0.00 fUel ay - & (37fereR) 8.94
0.00 T e @ g 0.00
0.00 FrayT SeaTere fisTd (STETHIN) 51.12
270.15 g e @rar 84.09
399.26 we 218.38 399.26 we 218.38
T AR T TART R % STER
Hd ATH GRST TS Uieh
TSTERoT §. THINTT 10926237 ey CIREIGEAEEN G [EENED
ffs wet
TR (e §.109738) St feraspa ot T, yEaea T A4St &t . W
EENCD e e e Sfurarmy 3T HEWAHF
g
17 5 2014

60



frar <ftar ST werer e feme

1. Trera dtur fafer (Srendumw) e sgor R fafr (dsius)

31 e 2014 ST YU 99 o foTg TeRe! wae faawon

R foferem #)
fooor ad
frau T MRS a8y ST TIREY
atur fafar fafer otur fafer fafer
(SreTEuw) (Hsfram) (SreTEuw) (Hsfram)
i Tfer TfEr Tf¥r
TRETeTeieh ShTdeheiTdl ¥ Tehd! HaTe
86,265.24 370.61 7 T GO K 3tfereR 3 @ 91,523.37 121.91
Tfaret ¥ et et ¥ ST st gaT ¥ STfeeh o o
T o5 forg T
(28,159.15) (279.40) T3t aT =T (33,606.85) (294.65)
479.15 (0.65) qﬁgﬁm}ﬁfaﬁﬁ / AEE Y / @) (295.58) 0.39
4,972.00 0.00 fafer 3w % gfg (@) (1,966.20) 0.00
(8,435.64) (88.64) froreT food &7 oAl 21,520.29 178.80
(31,143.64) (368.69) G (14,348.34) (115.46)
TfemerTeTer Snfeaa T araret § ufterd :
snfeEt
wt (3fg
(29,627.57) (143.30) ST ST T ATy (31183.12) (33.09)
54.91 (0.20) FIHT TR (1,039.36) (4.04)
0.00 0.00 TG T Ty TRt (5239.40) 0.00
625.18 0.00 3T ITfayat (705.06) 0.00
(28,947.48) (143.50) () (38,166.94) (37.13)
I :
gfg (=t
2,205.66 0.00 i W WieR 7 fohe T <t & Faer # ST Saast # giE (1,964.88) 0.00
444.66 0.00 ITETEt STARTRTE! H gig 2,29.68 0.00
(131.92) 0.00 T ISEHL (1,65.75) 0.00
(0.01) 0.00 FIHT STHRIT @ 83.05 0.00
2,518.39 0.00 @ (1,817.90) 0.00
28,692.51 (141.58) UfieITerTeach ShTdeheITal ¥ THeret Tendl WaTg (T+al+Ht+3t) ) 37,190.19 (30.68)
TrargTTcHer ShTdehedl ¥ TeRdl WaTE
26,854.34 278.94 FHE9Tl 9T T =TS 32,294.16 289.42
(479.15) 0.65 Wﬁﬁaﬁ/qﬁm@m/ (GIE) 295.58 (0.39)
ELINCIEY)
(54,788.37) (137.89) &g GLHT hl qﬁqﬁq} % fevr A gfg (69,783.55) (258.76)
(28,413.18) 141.70 fH39TIeIeh ShTdcheldl ¥ fiaer Tehel UaTe @) (37,193.81) 30.27
0.00 0.00 fEwUYUT SHTIHTE! W The! UaTe @mn 0.00 0.00
279.33 0.12 Jerdt ¥ fraet gfeg / (&) (F+T+T) (3.62) (0.41)
6.08 0.36  3Yafy o IRY | Tehe! TW 285.41 0.48
285.41 0.48  3rgfer o 3id W Tehe! 91N 281.79 0.07
Hd AGY UHET UE Urieh
T TAGTHR
TSITeRI0T §. THITRTA 1092628
firfeorer |t (STaa fag) (=TT 43Y) (.. W)
WTeR (Wee §.109738) T R e faear afueert 3T HEIER
g
17 S 2014
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fr8yw ofraT ST Ter T
|1 |raT=r fafer
31 WT 2014 Sh AT a9 ok T Terdt warg faaTor

R fiferr #)
lERIEL]
Tfer Tfer
IR ShTdehelldl ¥ Terd! HaTg
397.89 mﬁ@a’q’rﬁ 31ferer 3 (@ 218.38
1.97 T g 3.00
(429.74) AT WS (448.95)
5072 gy w5t fagl/AER & @/ @) 158.13
(164.72)  foder festd ot sifeRa (85.30)
000  wfyefad sfus oTaum 0.00
(0.73) T T AT T =TT (0.69)
(0.15)  wgawg # faset & e / @1FY) (0.03)
(0.52) o7 - fafay migar 4.59
(543.17) (&) (369.25)
TfaTerTes snferEt si daarsit § uftad
&T@'ﬂf:
=t (gfg)
(010) TG / ATHFHRT AL o HUI T WIh (0.17)
000  gdaq =/ WA FaT HT (0.77)
044 oI ofIfE & 1o W = / Wit el i 0.16
(155.35)  offiTm 37FeRT qe AT (10.99)
0.00 HrerTET & qr /ST ST 0.00
(0.38) T 3fhw W Sufe =T 0.32
0.00 RS AT 0.00
(028) o IER (4.58)
(155.67) () (16.03)
AT :
3fg (it
0.00 FUART FHET AT 0.00
0.62 FHTT T 3.19
(0.33) WW (0.12)
0.00 3T AT 0.00
0.29 & 3.08
(300.66) REITETTHeR ShTHShTIT ¥ ferel Tehd! HaTE: (T+aT+ET+et) (%) (163.82)
fravTeren hTedeReTal ¥ TeRd! WalTE
399.36 EEHIERISKIS 432.81
(50.72) qﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ/nﬁm%m/ &) (158.13)
0.73 W% T AT T =TT 0.69
0.00  fy&m sar fafy @ w fferat 0.00
042 3= (4.56)
it (gig)
(348)  3reret erfErat (1.47)
%% WEHR 1 ufefa & fee
0.00 @R 0.00
(79.07)  faifera wferyfert (98.70)
34.15  wiwemdue % o S feifeRe st (6.28)
301.39  fraTreHen shrdieherral ¥ freret Terd! wearg @) 164.36
0.00 fH=UIUT STkl ¥ Taha! HaTE (@) 0.00
0.73 Terdl ¥ fraw gt (SH+E+T) 0.54
1afer & AR H Tk I
001  TU¥H 0.01
232 aREFHTw 3.05
3.06  srafirds sfd & TeRdl 9iw 3.60
Fd AGd WET U uteh
T AT
TSTeht0T . THITRTT 1092628
frfrsr et (Fa fae) CEIEEC)) (.. 1)
TR (FEE §.109738) EARRICAEENED &7 ot stfuerrt 3 ARG
qaE
17 [ 2014
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Tgequt oiar Hifaat

1. ™IEich oAl IR

forgr sffm ST s TR e W fafemret,
1961 & faftam 18 =t smuemet o UK faxia forawor
FIR feru e & | 3 foreiier forautt sht R o 3 fe s
T T TrETeR Hfaat, T AEwU gl i gfE ¥, 9Ra
T AT Tl TEeh T (VI Sied), R
T T HEUT (STSHITSTE) TR SR ek HIFeh
(TUT) ST IR § JeIe o STTHR € | 576 ek 3= &G
Y 7 Fer ST T H STE UG oo Taia 3T
YRUfTeh UfARTiaeh TRTA AT STUTeH feham ST € |
2. SIHEI ST ST

foritr faraoll o7 TOR o & AU yeem & o
YT 7 foh 9 M@, Ta, =19, 3T HT A
3R Qa3 fFeTa: 39 i o faxia fasmor &
78T ST <7t ¥ Hefq STesfEes 2T Tehe e | Sra
T YT AT BT STTAM STAITGT SHifoRsh GIRT fopaT
ST § | e T § {5 7% STIA 31X qaigam qehea
3T Feiiferd © | Ty, arafaes giRomy 39 AT § fe
T ohd § | FAU ST ufasr & ged § ergien orgHt
T TN foham ST 2 |
3. T @ et

e ek LT ®T ¥ T el ST 3T 3 7 ot
< 3T MR R Qe § off STreft 7 |
G) wfaae:

(@) FrerT s 3T e TR Form W e,
1961 o fafem 19 & TgER &g fimr sfifrs
o ST € |

@) 3 fordt diurepa s T AR < ST e
H o Bl § o 3T Yokt S SAATEAaT BT &4
H TEd T I THIGT o STHR 9T e 3 &t
TOT BT S & | U SR Sept o fog afe g
YA fefra T @ 1 ST 7 foR T shfere ot
oI srererrer fefrarm ST 21
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@M s yae 7 < % fau <ug @S & o
FrEfaer THel o MU TT ot STt 2 |

(i) Trgudmr e

(@) @ % i # ffy It & ufq < & fow @i
T Swifoheh qeaieh o STTHR T AT ST g |

(@) TR dont o fausiehd B IX Seh! o Farelt
T Al STAM o SMYR T T ST 7|

@ et stfafm, 1961 St €RT 16 o 37efiA o
TR S w1 e gRT e femar ST R,
I fe fratm T etfufem, 1961 & ¥R 19 &
IIER w31 arafaes gqia: e g9 aeh
3T7aT UG WfshaT THIG &1 ST do o o,
T 9 S oft gget °1, e ot < el Sastt
T T e ST 8 |

| 9T T T SR AT ST ¥ T ITeA
STATeRdtel o Hey H fefT sifufm, 1961 T
RT 20 & 3T, T T o <1 BT YT Tt =
STTAT AT GFCHTa Sfeha T 37 &1 &1 S, 398 9
ST oft TR B, ST ¥ e foRa S € |
iii) genifaat
fraeTe o sveren aver for ¢ fre |t gl o
Ty H T (FeRAYH) TR o SR &1 T8 aget
I TREATSE gRT S9! IE i Gaeht T ol a8 &
1 feame & o ST 1 fveTe MU g SR are ¥ ety
T T <76t § Fafed agel S age / FaisH & 99
@ e  forar ST € |

(iv) 79T gee s1s7 ol 3U=F MU X feame o foam
SR |

(v) frowr &t faeht ¥ €9 9t @ / €16 @ 9IE &
e =t arE o € fewme i foan Sar € |




(i)

(iii))

(iv)

0)

frawr

Teft forereT =y e 7 | 3Rt eaieR Wi ST
AT AT IS A, 3T ST A &1, W Sham
foram ST % | qeareh o T ¥ WRdE e
3T ET TSR ST et e ({wem) 3Ry feffea
T o1 TSR X o T H T ST € | @I faret
T qATH e AT o STMER W T e 7 |

gfayfaat o Teag™ & fau few T g@ye w6t
qo-03 & ot § T e s €, W o
fqaReT (RafT 3% TewEaH) & Frifia st o
IR AT STRfa | (FoeHe RisTe whTsa)
# eI o &9 @ Sar g |

sy H ThITer & qed § T aTel g9 o SR
3 TSR SITEH ! T T =g (o IaR-
TeTd ARfF ffYr (SRR Tt St © | -
TF ! TRIG o STJAR a9 Grewiferd & aei
SfEH o YR T w1 IaR-Tgma IRfE Ay
(TETF IYR) T qaterar i o6t St €1 afg
TR SRR ¥ ST v SaR-eE TRfad
ffer (STETHR) B T, IY T T@Y ST © qe
T o STAT ST R | 57 off 19T SaR-=rgre fara
fafer (SMEumaTR) aTuferd AT ¥ 7 & S 7 A
fafyr srfemiy / T e fafy o ofaf@ et
Y IEel S h! GO | e T T fafTEnT o
7 # a9 SAR-weE TRfa i (mETweam)
¥ STAT el ST & |

gfayfeat o1 37T Y STaRoT, STaRoT &t aRE ot
TE JoT TR R ST € |

fear / fead fedt Garedt AT BT TEHd IEl WO
GUT 97 IR & STIUR 9¥agd SUR /&0
QR AT ST § | T o Siaier sreft 78 nferagfera
T 99T o SToRT ST ST <@ ST @ 37K oot
fear o sierta @eial T8 wfasfaat o freeT & st
YT R ST R | SHET off W B, A 3 T
A A / 37 ¥ e F A e g |

A AT

3T ST Bl AT H & HeAGIY bl hH hich
fe@mar ST 7 | A § @RiT qod qe ST Wi

TN & AU e o1 1ot et feufq & o
F fou e off Sidst=r T e 7 |

(i) () I, WEHHEE, FheaaT (0.1 ffeaT
IR 3T Y ofuw F Ar aw), WX
TR, FHAER e W qR™ frEfarad

T W g™ & W T TS WS
fepar T 2|

s &l Uit WeIgTE i gT
HIT, AIZhITEHT, 33.33 %
e 3fe
T e, e 3fe 20 %

(@) 180 1T Tk I 37Afy % IR fHRT M
TRt T Feagd Gyul 9 o o ST §
TN HHTET o AT € 1 I o R S
/ TuaTeht TR ST T TS JeasTd SueTe

TR
(i) 0.1 faferas & &a araaTel TR SNfEEt (due,
TS B 3Tfe St G aet Seiara e SAerat et
T 210,000 ¥ T € I BIgw) &I A
TR T o 9 F oy 31T T @ ¥yl

forar S|

6. US

ug % o o i ¢ ¥ o et e
37X T & ST T T Ao qut 3797 T3eR ()
T €, 3% SR gt & &7 H Fffepe feorar ST 7 K
g1 foRTET T ITdfash SMYR W A1 SR 1 o &
TR femam ST € |

7.  HEGNEN hl o STl o1 / &0

AT o Yool & =19 919 fof I, o, wfaqeer
St o ey s i e s oo 3
o T T TS T o STTHR ST ST TeT © llfeh e
T IR W% fiord o F wfafagfe w2

8. AU hITAT

FHOYE Gt <aar 3 & Srfufam, 1961 &
T TT STk Faial Feifa i o STqar fruffa
FH A 7 | AT STV TR a, g wY It
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3R AT T YeAThT (ITTHM), Th T A W HT
forerelt, SRt rfufsrafi ferar ST et € 1 qoras !
TRIG Toh Heeaqut sifufam qer i Suanit gwer o
%, % S9N feral ST & |

9. @t st gaerar

s et uRfefa Y i g ® fo feelt enfe
1 TETE T (GO THISe) 1 el el & Fohelt @
el o A § e et st Tt i S € |
3T T T@TE ART ST J09H agelt ard 96 ¥ o
Tk T T8 31T JATRT SN BT Hod Tt Haredt
AT 1 A w1 S 7 | ARG T SRt g gt @
TH QT ohT STTA T TGS o agelt A qo 2T
39 I &t T@Ma RT B! Jo § ek OiT i A/
Tk fera ST 7 |

10. WA, IMehfdeh <IaC AT 3MTehfGich
et

) ONET HMeR 29, 3T SISl ST STk

IMFEET o 3TuTe | fUselt " o TRumTesy

AT STed Fohd &1 UL &1 T HTare oht oZrareer

FHLAT 7 | T8 99 § foF U9 erfieat o foes
3R 37 Gafud TRT & faged ST &1 o
HA GUT TR A e G 7 afgsiarg
3T BT

i) U S adA qeER TEt e S €
3T GO T ARG T It & e & faw
3T AT STTHM o TR W 79 fhT ST 2 |

iii) S T O o g1 arataes €9 9 gHfgd g
T &1 e =g 31U =14 o fag senfera afagfa
¥ TSI T STAT fepan STTaT 8 |

iv)  3TeRiSeh STETEl i T8I Tl ohi T & |
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@i o ar | femfurat

1. f=fafes stefaes Taaret & fau ooy =t
foar o

@) HHT I 3R Farent 3T, TS SIHLCI

TR (TdTG), G 7 10 AT 2013 & TH
YT I foran ® o oy g frrafefad opmam
foparr ST eTifera @ -

() 192006 9 31 A 2011 Tk 3T 1 3T
2011 9 30 fadeR 2011 T &t 3Tafyr & faw

T 320,756.47 Tafera a7 22,831.53
fafeT ot Qe =t 1T

(i) 20,756.47 fafeT 3w z2,831.53 faferm
7 3refers

(i) 17 2006 ¥ 15 HE 2008 TH ! A &
o 37 TR o 91 F ArEafaeh A e
T ARG Tk o YaTeht T 2% JfTe 72T
2200/~ wfafe G5 § ST ek =) *l T
T 31efaUg, 1 26,500.09 ey ¥ sifyes

TR

(v) USieptor J & g1 fied 7 99 & fau
35,000/~ T 37efeUS

(v) fou stfufmm, 1994 &t ¥RT 75 & ofia
IS

fm T 8 3T 2013 HT FWReH I 3R
et T At (HEugeieel) § 3% emew
T T T T IS TR HT 7| WEACET T 14
3TFAR 2013 & 3T §.T9/1408/13 /g tat/d-1 &
ST G T € § | e i ferer & fo Heet o fvtar
T o oy ® =

@) TS TSRS IHTE F 31 ST 2013 I HRIT
FaTeT T HiT Afew o s o ©, frad



T g gied forar T € 9 HROT g & 3
frefafed =1 7 fo=r s -

0

6 TEET 2011 F 30 HTE 2012 T ohl 7Y
& fou fau erfufem, 1994 &) o1 75 &
AT Farwt o fadfod AW & fau
%19,17,54,309/- St =TT ohT TRT

fo arfafTaw, 1994 1 9T 68 & AT

HATHT T TAT T YA T HA b HRO]

3refers

Y= &Y ¥RT 69 T SUHTIR T7F ¥
TSTIeRTT 7 i o SHIUT S7eferg

YITRT N, TS IR TS, Uo7 11 WA
2014 % I GRTAM A HI P HT R | AR FAGHT
3T R fiste sfop o fafer farwm 3wt & femr 7 e
F foEg, STt T ST o1 ot fora € | weferT ot faramg @
o wret o ifom Fofar e o Tt & gRm

RU)

(ii)

(iii)

3T MY, FET IAE I AT, T, Tole
I T T 25 S 2013 w1 e SR e 7, g
e =t 71 gfaa foram T o o ST 9aTd for 399
frefafea == 7 foaar s -

6 7% 2012 § 23 3T 2012 Toh 37T 110
fet =t evafy & o fomr stfufvam 1994 =t
YRT 75 o ST YT o forifer T o
faw 212,12,383/- St ATST &t TRT T IHR
T AT ST S A § e 7 o

TATHT T THA F T a1 i T AT |
T q AT fEH 7 9 & FHRT 3Yefeg |

i)

ii)
i)

SRR HROTFATS AT M ERIZ2,23,49,488/-
T HATHT AT BT BT STTAH FHIH o HROT ST foha
T, T A 5 7S 2013 S oF TR % a5 23
ITTET 2013 W1 fora T 7% off e T © foF f A
T e (et 3) fociar & Wt fomam om) fm = 2
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3TTEA 2013 T SHIROT FATST TAT HIT ATCH T I 2w
o7 3T SHP W1 TET 3 s THT W HiEed T o1 Tred
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Mission
To contribute to financial stability by

securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit
insurance, particularly for the benefit
of the small depositors.

Vision

To be recognised as one of the most

efficient and effective deposit insurance
providers, responsive to the needs of
its stakeholders.
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DlC frerg aftur st v et fem
GC (ATt festel s ot wqut TfHeaTet Fear)
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)
Director

DICGC/SD/ 1526 / 01.01.016 / 2014-15 June 26, 2014

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary’s Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central office

Central office Building

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2014

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of :

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2014 together
with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended
March 31, 2014.

2. The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you shortly.

Yours faithfully,

(Kumudini Hajra)
Secretary

Encl: As above

TEIH ShTaTerd : YR o1 o oo, gkt WisTet, (G It WM & ), 1a@el, §aE - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9570 Fax: (022) 2301 5662, 2301 8165 E-mail: kumudini@rbi.org.in, dicgc@rbi.org.in
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DlC frerg aftur st v et fem
GC (ATt festel s ot wqut TfHeaTet Fear)
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)
Director

DICGC/SD/1525/01.01.016 / 2014-15 June 26, 2014

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Economic Affairs

(Banking Division)

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2014

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of :

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2014 together
with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended
March 31, 2014.

2. Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i.e., Balance-sheets, Accounts and Report on
the Working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India. Three extra copies
there of are also sent herewith.

3. We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before each House
of Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32 (2) of the Act ibid. The printed
copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you shortly.

Yours faithfully,
(Kumudini Hajra)
Secretary

Encl: as above

T R : YR {5 ok wa, ot 5, (G Gget WM & ), JrE@a, 595 - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9570 Fax: (022) 2301 5662, 2301 8165 E-mail: kumudini@rhbi.org.in, dicgc@rbi.org.in
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CONTACT INFORMATION OF THE CORPORATION

Fax No. 022 - 2301 5662
022 - 2301 8165

Tel. Nos.

022-2308 4121 General

022-2306 2161 Premium

022-2306 2162 Claims

022-2301 9792 RTI

022-2301 9570 Customer Care Cell

HEAD OFFICE Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation

Reserve Bank of India,
2nd Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station,
Byculla, Mumbai — 400 008.

INDIA

0] Executive Director 022-2301 9460
(i) Adviser 022-2302 1624
(i) Chief Financial Officer 022-2301 9603
(iv)  General Manager 022-2301 9645
(v) Director 022-2301 9792
(vi)  General Manager 022-2301 9570
(vii)  General Manager 022-2302 1150
(viii) Deputy General Manager 022-2302 1149
(ix)  Deputy General Manager 022-2302 1146
(x) Deputy General Manager 022-2301 8840

Email : dicgc@rbi.org.in
Website : www.dicgc.org.in
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ABBREVIATIONS

APRC
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BCBS
BoE
BIP

B. R. Act
BRDD
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CMG
CESTAT
CGClI
CGF
CGO
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DEAF
DIC
DICGC
DIF
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EFDI
EOI

EU
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FIMMDA
FMIs
FRA
FSB
FSDC
FSLRC
GAAP
GF
GLAC
Gol
G-SIBs

Asia Pacific Regional Committee

Accounting Standards

Basel Committee on Banking Supervision

Bank of England

Bank Insolvency Procedure

Banking Regulation Act

Bank Recovery and Resolution Directive
Chartered Accountant

Crisis Management Group

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd.
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District Central Co-operative Banks
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Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
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Financial Stability and Development Council
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Gone Concern Loss Absorbing Capacity
Government of India

Globally Systemically Important Banks
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SIFIs
SLGS
SL-(SSI)-GS
SPOE
SRM
SRR

ST
StCBs
TAFCUB
TBTF
UCBs
UK

USA
UTs

Globally Systemically Important Insurers
International Association of Deposit Insurers
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
Intra Day Liquidity

Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Investment Reserve

Information Technology

Local Area Banks

Large Taxpayer Unit

National Electronic Fund Transfer

Prompt Corrective Action

Reserve Bank of India

Risk Based Internal Audit

Registrar of Cooperative Societies
Request for Proposal

Reserve Ratio

Regional Rural Banks

Recovery and Resolution Planning

Real Time Gross Settlement

Scheduled Castes

Systemically Important Financial Institutions
Small Loans Guarantee Scheme

Small Loans (Small Scale Industries) Guarantee Scheme
Single Point of Entry

Single Resolution Mechanism

Special Resolution Regime

Scheduled Tribes

State Co-operative Banks

Task Force on Cooperative Urban Banks
Too-Big-To-Fail

Urban Cooperative Banks

United Kingdom

United States of America

Union Territories
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - 11l : DEPOSIT INSURANCE

( in billion)
PARTICULARS 2013-14 | 2012-13| 2011-12| 2010-11| 2009-10| 2008-09
Premium Income 73.12 57.18 56.40 48.44 41.55 34.53
Investment Income 33.90 27.68 23.53 18.01 15.13 12.89
Net Claims (0.93) 4.20 3.57 1.71 4.07 9.09
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 91.52 86.27 60.01 61.45 37.53 39.73
Revenue Surplus After Tax 60.72 58.27 40.54 41.32 28.93 26.89
B A A
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 50.68 52.65 47.68 37.74 32.75 18.17
Fund Surplus 355.49 308.55 253.25 209.30 168.77 143.39
Outstanding Liability for Claims 3.92 9.05 6.89 6.03 7.64 10.75
» » . » A »

1. Average No. of days 15 27 52 49 54 43

between receipt of a claim

and claim settlement@
2. Average No. of days between 678 410 533 388 361 825

de-registration of a

bank and claim settlement

(First claims)@
3. Operating Costs as percentage of 0.22 0.25 0.27 0.35 0.26 0.30

total premium income

(of which: Employee cost as (0.12) (0.13) (0.14) (0.15) (0.14) (0.16)

percentage of total premium

income)

@ Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighting the number of days with the corresponding

sanctioned amount involved.
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AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

(1) INTRODUCTION

The functions of the DICGC are governed by
the provisions of “The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961" (DICGC Act)
and “The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961” framed
by the Reserve Bank in exercise of the powers
conferred by sub-section (3) of Section 50 of the
said Act. As no credit institution is participating in
any of the credit guarantee schemes administered
by the Corporation, presently it is not operating any
of the schemes and deposit insurance remains the
principal function of the Corporation.

(2) HISTORY

The concept of insuring deposits kept with
banks received attention for the first time in the
year 1948 after the banking crisis in Bengal. The
issue came up for reconsideration in the year 1949,
but was held in abeyance till the Reserve Bank set
up adequate arrangements for inspection of banks.
Subsequently, in the year 1950, the Rural Banking
Enquiry Committee supported the concept. Serious
thought to insuring deposits was, however, given by
the Reserve Bank and the Central Government after
the failure of the Palai Central Bank Ltd., and the
Laxmi Bank Ltd., in 1960. The Deposit Insurance
Corporation (DIC) Bill was introduced in Parliament
on August 21, 1961. After it was passed by
Parliament, the Bill got the assent of the President
on December 7, 1961 and the Deposit Insurance
Act, 1961 came into force on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially
extended to all functioning commercial banks. This
included the State Bank of India and its subsidiaries,
other commercial banks and the branches of the
foreign banks operating in India.

With the enactment of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, deposit
insurance was extended to co-operative banks

also and the Corporation was required to register
“eligible co-operative banks” as insured banks
under the provisions of Section 13 A of the DICGC
Act.

The Government of India, in consultation with
the Reserve Bank, introduced a credit guarantee
scheme in July 1960. The Reserve Bank was
entrusted with the administration of the scheme, as
an agent of the Central Government, under Section
17 (11 A)(@) of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and was designated as the Credit Guarantee
Organisation (CGO) for guaranteeing the advances
granted by banks and other credit institutions to
small scale industries. The Reserve Bank operated
the scheme up to March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank also promoted a public
limited company on January 14, 1971, named the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. (CGCI).
The credit guarantee schemes introduced by the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., aimed
at encouraging the commercial banks to cater to
the credit needs of the hitherto neglected sectors,
particularly the weaker sections of the society
engaged in non-industrial activities, by providing
guarantee cover to the loans and advances granted
by the creditinstitutions to small and needy borrowers
covered under the priority sector as defined by
the RBI.

With a view to integrating the functions
of deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the
two organisations, viz., the DIC and the CGCI,
were merged and the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) came into
existence on July 15, 1978. The Deposit Insurance
Act, 1961 was thoroughly amended and it was
renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961’

With effect from April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guarantee support to credit granted to
small scale industries also, after the cancellation of



the Government of India’s credit guarantee scheme.
With effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee cover was
extended to the entire priority sector advances.

®3)
(i)

(ii)

(4)

(ii)

INSTITUTIONAL COVERAGE

Allcommercial banks including the branches
of foreign banks functioning in India, Local
Area Banks (LABs) and Regional Rural
Banks (RRBs) are covered under the Deposit
Insurance Scheme.

All eligible co-operative banks as defined in
Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act are covered
under the Deposit Insurance Scheme. All
State, Central and Primary co-operative banks
functioning in the States/Union Territories,
which have amended their Co-operative
Societies Act, as required under the DICGC
Act, 1961, empowering Reserve Bank to order
the Registrar of Co-operative Societies of the
respective States/Union Territories (UTs) to
wind up a co-operative bank or to supersede
its committee of management and requiring
the Registrar not to take any action for winding
up, amalgamation or reconstruction of a co-
operative bank without prior sanction in writing
from the Reserve Bank, are treated as eligible
co-operative banks. At present, all co-operative
banks are covered under the Scheme. UTs of
Lakshadweep and Dadra & Nagar Haveli do
not have any co-operative Bank.

REGISTRATION OF BANKS

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act, all
new commercial banks are required to be
registered by the Corporation soon after they
are granted licence by the Reserve Bank under
Section 22 of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949. All Regional Rural Banks are required
to be registered with the Corporation within
30 days from the date of their establishment,
in terms of Section 11A of the DICGC Act.

A new eligible co-operative bank is required
to be registered with the Corporation soon
after it is granted a licence by the Reserve
Bank.

(iii)

(iv)

(5)

When the owned funds of a primary co-
operative credit society reach the level of
%1 lakh, it has to apply to the Reserve Bank
for a licence to carry on banking business
as a primary co-operative bank and is to
be registered with the Corporation within 3
months from the date of its application for
licence.

A co-operative bank which has come into
existence after the commencement of the
Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment)
Act, 1968, as a result of the division of
any other co-operative society carrying on
business as a co-operative bank, or the
amalgamation of two or more co-operative
societies carrying on banking business at
the commencement of the Banking Laws
(Application to Co-operative Societies)
Act, 1965 or at any time thereatfter, is to be
registered within three months of its making
an application for licence. However, a co-
operative bank will not be registered, if it
has been informed by the Reserve Bank, in
writing, that a licence cannot be granted to it.

In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act,
after the Corporation registers a bank as an
insured bank, it is required to send, within
30 days of such registration, intimation
in writing to the bank to that effect. The
letter of intimation, apart from the advice of
registration and registration number, gives
details of the requirements to be complied
with by the bank, viz., the rate of premium
payable to the Corporation, the manner in
which the premium is to be paid, the returns
to be furnished to the Corporation, etc.

INSURANCE COVERAGE

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of

the DICGC Act, the insurance cover was originally
limited to ¥1,500/- only per depositor for deposits
held by him in “the same capacity and in the same
right” at all the branches of a bank taken together.
However, the Act also empowers the Corporation to
raise this limit with the prior approval of the Central



Government. Accordingly, the insurance limit was
enhanced from time to time as follows:

Effective from Insurance Limit ¥
May 1, 1993 1,00,000
July 1, 1980 30,000
January 1, 1976 20,000
April 1, 1970 10,000
January 1, 1968 5,000

(6) TYPES OF DEPOSITS COVERED

The Corporation insures all bank deposits,
such as savings, fixed, current, recurring, etc.
except the (i) deposits of foreign governments;
(i) deposits of Central / State Governments; (iii)
deposits of State Land Development Banks with the
State co-operative banks; (iv) inter-bank deposits;
(v) deposits received outside India, and (vi) deposits
specifically exempted by the Corporation with the
previous approval of the Reserve Bank.

(7) INSURANCE PREMIUM

The Corporation collects insurance premia
from insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system. The premia to be paid by the
insured banks are computed on the basis of their
assessable deposits. Insured banks pay advance
insurance premia to the Corporation semi-annually
within two months from the beginning of each
financial half year, based on their deposits as at the
end of previous half year. The premium paid by the
insured banks to the Corporation is required to be
borne by the banks themselves and is not passed on
to the depositors. For delay in payment of premium,
an insured bank is liable to pay interest at the rate
of 8 per cent above the Bank Rate on the default
amount from the beginning of the relevant half-year
till the date of payment.

Premium Rates per deposit of ¥ 100

Date from Premium (in )
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05

(8) CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation has the power to cancel the registration
of an insured bank if it fails to pay the premium
for three consecutive half-year periods. However,
the Corporation may restore the registration if the
deregistered bank makes a request, paying all the
dues in default including interest, provided the bank
is otherwise eligible to be registered as an insured
bank.

Registration of an insured bank may be
cancelled if the bank is prohibited from accepting
fresh deposits; or its licence is cancelled or a
licence is refused to it by the Reserve Bank; or it
is wound up either voluntarily or compulsorily; or it
ceases to be a banking company or a co-operative
bank within the meaning of Section 36A(2) of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949; or it has transferred
all its deposit liabilities to any other institution; or it
is amalgamated with any other bank or a scheme
of compromise or arrangement or of reconstruction
has been sanctioned by a competent authority
where the said scheme does not permit acceptance
of fresh deposits. In the case of a co-operative bank,
its registration also gets cancelled if it ceases to be
an eligible co-operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration
of a bank, for reason other than default in payment
of premium, deposits of the bank as on the date of
cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

(99 SUPERVISION AND INSPECTION OF
INSURED BANKS

The Corporation is empowered to have free
access to the records of an insured bank and to
call for copies of such records. On Corporation’s
request, the Reserve Bank is required to undertake/
cause the inspection/investigation of an insured
bank.

(10) SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

0] In the event of the winding up or liquidation of
an insured bank, every depositor is entitled to



(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

payment of an amount equal to the deposits
held by him at all the branches of that bank
put together in the same capacity and in
the same right, standing as on the date of
cancellation of registration (i.e., the date of
cancellation of licence or order for winding up
or liquidation) subject to set-off of his dues to
the bank, if any [Section 16(1) read with 16(3)
of the DICGC Act]. However, the payment to
each depositor is subject to the limit of the
insurance coverage fixed from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or
arrangement or re-construction or
amalgamation is sanctioned for a bank by a
competent authority, and the scheme does
not entitle the depositors to get credit for
the full amount of the deposits on the date
on which the scheme comes into force, the
Corporation pays the difference between
the full amount of deposit and the amount
actually received by the depositor under the
scheme or the limit of insurance cover in force
at the time, whichever is less. In these cases
too, the amount payable to a depositor is
determined in respect of all his deposits held
in the same capacity and in the same right
at all the branches of that bank put together,
subject to the set-off of his dues to the bank, if
any, [Section 16(2) and (3) of the DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of
the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured
bank which has been wound up or taken into
liquidation, has to submit to the Corporation
a list showing separately the amount of the
deposit in respect of each depositor and the
amount of set off, in such a manner as may
be specified by the Corporation and certified
to be correct by the liquidator, within three
months of his assuming charge as liquidator
(Typical claim settlement process in Chart I).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme
of amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.
sanctioned by competent authority, a similar
list has to be submitted by the chief executive

officer of the concerned transferee bank or
insured bank, as the case may be, within three
months from the date on which the scheme
of amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. comes
into effect [Section 18(1) of the DICGC Act].

(v) The Corporation is required to pay the
amount due under the provisions of the
DICGC Act in respect of the deposits of each
depositor within two months from the date of
receipt of such lists prepared in accordance
with guidelines issued by the corporation
and complete / correct in all respects. The
Corporation gets the list certified by a firm of
Chartered Accountants which conducts on-
site verification.

(vi) The Corporation generally makes payment
of the eligible claim amount to the liquidator/
chief executive officer of the transferee/
insured bank, for disbursement to the
depositors. However, the amounts payable to
the untraceable depositors are held back till
such time as the Liquidator/Chief Executive
Officer is in a position to furnish all the
requisite particulars to the Corporation.

(11) RECOVERY OF SETTLED CLAIMS

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act
read with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General
Regulations, the liquidator or the insured bank or
the transferee bank, as the case may be, is required
to repay to the Corporation out of the amounts
realised from the assets of the failed bank and other
amounts in hand after making provision for the
expenses incurred.

(12) FUNDS, ACCOUNTS AND TAXATION

The Corporation maintains three distinct
Funds, viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF); (ii)
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General
Fund (GF). The first two Funds are created by
accumulating the insurance premia and guarantee
fees respectively and are applied for settlement
of the respective claims. The authorised capital
of the Corporation is 500 million which is entirely
subscribed to by the Reserve Bank. The General



Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India

The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned Registrar
of Co-operative Society (RCS) with endorsement to the DICGC.

The RCS appoints a Liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

The DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines for submission of the claim list by the liquidator
within 3 months and requests Reserve Bank to appoint an external auditor [Chartered Accountant (C.A.)] for on-site verification of the list.
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announced through the website of the Corporation.
9. The liquidator releases the payment to the depositors.

Fund is utilised for meeting the establishment and
administrative expenses of the Corporation. The
surplus balances in all the three Funds are invested
in Central Government securities. Inter-Fund
transfer is permissible under the Act.

The books of accounts of the Corporation are
closed as on March 31 every year. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed by
its Board of Directors with the previous approval of
Reserve Bank. The audited accounts together with
Auditor’s report and a report on the working of the
Corporation are required to be submitted to Reserve
Bank within three months from the date on which
its accounts are balanced and closed. Copies of

The Reserve Bank appoints C.A. and the DICGC conducts briefing and orientation session for C.A. to check the claim list.

The Liquidator submits the claim list for payment to the depositors (both hard and soft forms).

The external auditors (C.As.) submit their report on the aspects of the claim list.

The claim list is computer-processed and payment list is generated.

Consolidated payment is released to the Liquidator and further information sought on incomplete/doubtful claims. The release of claims is

these documents are also submitted to the Central
Government, which are laid before each House of
the Parliament. The Corporation follows mercantile
system of accounting and it has been adopting the
system of actuarial valuations of its liabilities from
the year 1987 onwards.

The Corporation has been paying income tax
since the financial year 1987-88. The Corporation is
assessed to Income Tax as a ‘company’ as defined
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Moreover, the
Corporation has obtained service tax registration
and has started paying service tax on premium
income accrued from October 1, 2011.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Towards Developing a Framework for Resolution for Financial Institutions

The global financial crisis, which began in
2007, revealed the weaknesses in the financial
resolution process. The tools available to deal
with the content of these problems were found
inadequate. The regulatory authorities, even in
comparatively developed financial systems, found
themselves lacking in powers and tools for resolving
banks and non-bank financial institutions, particularly
large and complex ones having a cross-border
presence. As the crisis unfolded, in order to contain
the contagion effect, the authorities intervened
and provided support with an unprecedented set
of measures. These measures included: takeover,
blanket guarantee, liquidity infusion and expanded
deposit insurance. It was widely recognised that
existing corporate insolvency procedures could
lead to disorderly collapse of a financial institution
with wider systemic implications.

Based on the lessons learnt from the
financial crisis, many jurisdictions have strived to
bring about improvements in their regulatory and
supervisory frameworks. Towards this end, various
reform initiatives, including far reaching legislative
changes, have been undertaken at both national and
international levels for enhancing the capabilities
of authorities to address failures of systemically
important financial institutions with a view to
minimising spill-over impact on the real economy.
The international standard setting bodies, viz., the
Basel Committee on Bank Supervision (BCBS) and
Financial Stability Board (FSB) have been at the
forefront of such reforms by developing guidance
and standards. Given the magnitude of the risks
that they can pose, the focus has clearly been on
developing frameworks for systemically important
institutions, especially those having cross-border
operations.

The “Key Attributes of Effective Resolution
Regimes for Financial Institutions” released by

the FSB in October 2011 have provided a point of
reference for reform of national resolution regimes.
The Key Attributes call for an effective “Resolution
Regime” to be in place in all jurisdictions that
provide the resolution authority with a broad range
of powers, tools and options to resolve a variety
of firms that are no longer viable. They set out
the core elements that are necessary in national
resolution regimes to enable and make it feasible
for the authorities to resolve failing financial firms
in an orderly manner without exposing taxpayers to
the risk of loss. In consonance with this, protection
of vital economic functions through mechanisms
that make it possible for the shareholders and
unsecured and uninsured creditors to absorb
losses in a manner that respects the hierarchy of
claims was considered equally important. The Key
Attributes are being complemented by formulation
of further supporting guidance for the resolution of
non-bank financial institutions, including insurance
companies and financial market infrastructures
(FMls).

The G20 countries and the FSB jurisdictions
are expected to fully implement the Key Attributes
in substance and scope, and for all segments of the
financial sector that could cause systemic problems,
by end-2015. The jurisdictions are also expected
to adopt resolution regimes, crisis management
groups (CMGs) and resolution planning, for financial
market infrastructures (FMIs) that are systemically
important in more than one jurisdiction by end-
2015 consistent with the FSB Annexes to the Key
Attributes.

FSB has been working towards developing a
legal framework to bail-in shareholders and creditors
of a failed financial institution. The purpose of bail-
in is to enable regulatory authorities to resolve
(or, in some cases, aid the recovery of) a failed
financial institution without the use of government



funds. A fundamental prerequisite for bail-in is the
existence of a sufficient amount of loss-absorbing
debt, known as ‘gone-concern loss absorbing
capacity' (GLAC), which could be credibly written
down or converted into common equity in order
to recapitalise the institution. GLAC, when held in
sufficient amounts and properly located within a
financial group, could facilitate an orderly resolution
by allowing the relevant resolution authority to
effectively recapitalise the institution without relying
on public funds. The write down or conversion of
GLAC could also ensure adequate capital for the
continuation of critical operations. The G-20 has
tasked the Financial Stability Board and the Basel
Committee on Banking Supervision with developing
a global GLAC protocol by the Brisbane Summit in
November 2014.

International Developments in Resolution
Regimes!

At the international level, the work on
development of credible resolution regime has
focused not only on the issues of having effective
national resolution frameworks, but also tackling
the problems of complex group structures and
cross-border crisis resolution mechanism. FSB is
in various stages of development of guidance on
severalissues and the reform processis underway in
jurisdictions. Substantial progress has been made by
the FSB to address the 'too-big-to-fail' (TBTF) issue
by reducing the probability of failing of systemically
important financial institutions (SIFls). It comprises
requirements for assessing the systemic importance
of institutions for: additional loss absorbency;
increased supervisory intensity; more effective
resolution mechanisms and stronger financial
market infrastructure. Methodologies for assessing
the global systemic importance of banks (G-SIBs)
and insurers (G-SlIs) have been issued and 29
G-SIBs and nine G-Slls have been designated.

1 SIFls areinstitutions of such size, market importance and interconnectedness
that their distress or failure would cause significant dislocation in the financial
system and adverse economic consequences. The “too-big-to-fail” (TBTF)
problem arises when the threatened failure of a SIFI leaves public authorities
with no option but to bail it out using public funds to avoid financial instability
and economic damage.

Higher loss-absorption capacity, more intensive
supervision and resolution planning requirements
will apply to all these institutions. A new
strengthened capital regime requiring additional
gone-concern loss absorption capacity for the
G-SIBs has been finalised and in many cases
the G-SIBs are building the extra capital ahead of
schedule. Recommendations have been made for
enhanced supervision and heightened supervisory
expectations for risk management, risk aggregation
and risk reporting and are being implemented.
Guidance has been issued on resolution strategies
for G-SIBs. The approaches to deal with the
resolution of financial market infrastructure (FMI)
and insurers, as well as the protection of client
assets in resolution, are being finalised.

The standards for effective resolution
of financial institutions are being implemented
by several countries. Recent reforms in some
jurisdictions such as Australia, Germany, Japan,
Mexico, Netherlands, Spain, Switzerland, the
United Kingdom and the United States indicate
that substantive progress is being made in the
implementation of the Key Attributes.

US enacted Dodd-Frank Act on July 21, 2010
for the resolution of SIFIs. Aframework for resolution
for banks and other financial institutions already
existed in the US under respective regulators.
While it worked well for relatively small and medium
size institutions, there were problems in resolving
institutions that were complex and global in nature.
The resolution framework as envisaged under Dodd
Frank framework makes a distinction between
systemic and non-systemic institutions. The financial
firms that are non-systemic are resolved as per their
respective laws, while the provisions of Dodd Frank
Act apply in case of systemically determined firms.
The Dodd-Frank Act also provides for a framework
for better coordination among authorities,
domestically and internationally, in recognition of
the complexity and global reach of many SIFIs. The
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) has
the authority under Title Il of the Dodd-Frank Act
to effectively bail-in shareholders and creditors of



a failed financial company (for which the FDIC has
been appointed receiver) through the write down
of claims and the conversion of claims into equity
in a newly established bridge financial company.
The US regulators have promulgated rules
implementing certain provisions of the Dodd-Frank
Act and continue to develop rules to implement
other provisions.

The FDIC has proposed “Single Point of
Entry” (SPOE) strategy for resolving SIFls in default
or in danger of default under the orderly liquidation
authority granted by Title Il of the Dodd-Frank Act.
The SPOE strategy entails the appointment of the
FDIC as receiver for only the SIFI's top-level U.S.
holding company, while permitting the operating
subsidiaries of the failed holding company to
continue their operations uninterrupted.

Significant reforms were initiated in the UK
as well, with clarity in roles played by different
agencies. The resolution of UK banks had relied on
general corporate insolvency law in the pre-crisis
period. The Bank of England (BoE) acts as the lead
resolution authority for failing UK banks and building
societies under the Special Resolution Regime
(SRR) introduced by the Banking Act, 2009. The
Banking Act establishes a permanent resolution
framework built around the SRR for resolving banks.
This framework includes a set of directed transfer
powers (referred to as “stabilization powers” in the
Banking Act) and a Bank Insolvency Procedure
(BIP) for winding up insolvent banks while protecting
insured depositors. The Banking Act, 2009, inter
alia, sets out the trigger points for invoking the SRR,
the objectives of the SRR, the various stabilisation
(i.e., transfer) options under the SRR, and the tools
for achieving the desired results. The Banking Act
confers powers on the BoE and Her Majesty’s
Treasury (HMT) to effect specific stabilisation
options under different scenarios and creates an
obligation to consult with other authorities.

Inthe light of challenges faced in the European
Union (EU) region owing to complex cross-borders
operations of banks, the European Parliament has
approved the European Commission’s proposal

for establishing a framework for the recovery and
resolution of credit institutions and investment firms
(commonly referred to as the Bank Recovery and
Resolution Directive, or BRRD). In addition to the
BRRD, the European Parliament also recently
approved the Single Resolution Mechanism (SRM),
which applies to all Euro area member states,
along with those non-Euro area member states
who choose to opt for it. The SRM would work in
conjunction with the BRRD to provide a unified
system for the resolution of banking institutions
within the Euro zone.

BRRD is designed to provide adequate tools
at European Union level to deal with unsound or
failing credit institutions effectively. It aims to ensure
a bank or an institution that can be resolved speedily
with minimal risk to financial stability. The Directive
preserves systemically important functions when
a bank fails, and the shareholders and creditors,
rather than taxpayers would bear the losses. Lack of
a harmonised regime would tantamount to different
insolvency procedures of banks to individual
member states within the European Union. This
could lead to a lack of co-operation between
national supervisory authorities when dealing with
a failing cross-border banking group. The Directive,
therefore, proposes a minimum harmonisation
regime for the resolution of banks in the EU. The
rules would apply to both credit institutions (i.e.,
banks) and larger investment firms which are subject
to Capital Requirements. The Directive establishes
a regime relating to the recovery, resolution and
orderly dissolution of failing institutions. It requires
EU member states to appoint one or more public
administrative authorities as resolution authorities.
These could be central banks, financial supervisors,
deposit insurance agency or special authorities.
However, if a resolution authority is established
within a supervisory institution, then the functional
separation of two activities is suggested in order to
minimise the risk of supervisory forbearance. The
proposed implementation date for the draft Directive
is January 1, 2015, except for the bail-in tool, which
may not be applied by a resolution authority until
January 1, 2018.



Developments in Resolution Framework in
India?

At present, India does not have a special
resolution regime or comprehensive policy or law on
bankruptcy exclusively for the financial institutions
as a whole. However, there are some provisions
contained in various Acts which empower the
respective regulator/supervisor and/or the central
government to resolve different types of problems
of financial institutions in India. These provisions
are contained in —

. Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Companies
Law for banking companies (private sector
banks, foreign banks and Local Area Banks);

. State Bank of India Act, 1955, Banking
Companies  (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, SBI
(Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959 and Banking
Regulation (BR) Act, 1949 for public sector
banks including State Bank of India and its
subsidiaries;

. Banking Regulation Act (As Applicable to
Co-operative Societies), 1966, the Multi-
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and
respective State Co-operative Societies Acts
for co-operative banks (State Co-operative
Banks, District Central Co-operative Banks
and Primary Co-operative Banks);

. Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 and Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 for Regional Rural
Banks;

. Insurance Act, 1938 , Insurance Rules, 1939,
Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority Act, 1999 and the regulations
framed thereunder for insurance companies;

. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
1956, the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 and Stock Exchanges and
Clearing Corporations Regulations, 2012
for Securities companies/brokers and stock
exchanges;

2 This Section draws heavily from the "Report of the Working Group on
Resolution Regime for Financial Institutions", Reserve Bank of India, January
2014.

. The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
Companies Law for Non-Banking Financial
Companies; and

. Pension Fund Regulatory and Development
Authority Act, 2013 for pension companies.

Although there are some provisions contained
in various Acts (as given above) which empower the
respective regulator/supervisor and/or the central
government to resolve different types of problems
of financial institutions, India does not have a
special resolution regime or comprehensive policy
or law on bankruptcy exclusively for the financial
institutions as a whole. The powers are inadequate
for certain categories of institutions like FMis.
Further, as envisaged by the Key Attributes, there
is no dedicated resolution authority responsible for
overseeing and implementation of resolution for
financial institutions as a whole.

In order to examine and assess the current
gaps, vis-a-vis the FSB “key attributes”, in the Indian
resolution regime/framework for the entire financial
sector as a whole and to recommend the nature and
extent of the legislative changes needed to address
such gaps as also the required steps with anticipated
timelines to be taken going forward, the sub-
Committee of the Financial Stability Development
Council (FSDC), decided to set up a Working Group.
Accordingly, Reserve Bank of India constituted a
High Level Working Group in January 2013 (Shri
Anand Sinha: Chairperson and Dr. Arvind Mayaram:
Co-Chairperson). The working group submitted its
report in January 2014 and the report was released
for public consultation in May 2014.

The Group took into account the fact that
there exists some provisions in the Acts governing
the respective financial institutions, that enable the
respective regulator/supervisor and/or the central
government to resolve various types of financial
institutions which may face viability problems.
However, there does not exist a comprehensive
resolution framework and there are considerable
gaps towards achieving an effective resolution
regime for all financial institutions in line with the Key



Attributes. The Group has made comprehensive
recommendations taking into account the
international best practices and work in advanced
jurisdictions besides the recommendations of the
Financial Sector Legislative Reforms Commission
(FSLRC).

The major recommendations of the Group
are presented below.

Comprehensive legal framework

With a view to further strengthening the
existing financial safety net framework and bridging
the gaps in the resolution framework vis-a-vis the
Key Attributes, there should be a policy framework
supported by law to deal with the failure of financial
institutions and financial market infrastructures
(FMIs) that are nearing non-viability in a manner that
avoids disruption to the supply of critical financial
services. The resolution of financial institutions
and FMis should be supported by a separate
comprehensive legal framework.

Objectives of resolution framework

The resolution framework in India should
be guided by certain objectives viz., to initiate
resolution action in a timely and speedy manner
to avoid erosion of value and minimise the costs
of resolution; protect and maintain stability of the
financial system and public confidence in Indian
financial system; protect depositors, insurance
policyholders, and client funds/assets, through
protection schemes and other arrangements, within
reasonable limits; avoid use of taxpayers’ money
and ensure imposition of losses to shareholders
and unsecured creditors in a manner that respects
hierarchy of claims.

Scope of resolution framework

The scope of the financial resolution
framework in India should cover all financial
institutions — including commercial banks (public
sector banks, private sector banks, and foreign
banks having branches/subsidiaries in India), co-
operative banks, regional rural banks; non-banking
financial companies, firms/companies in insurance,
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pension, securities and commodities markets;
and FMiIs including payment systems, securities
settlement  systems, central counterparties,
securities depositories, etc. other than those owned
and operated by the Reserve Bank of India, viz.
real time gross settlement system and securities
settlement systems. The scope of the proposed
financial resolution framework should also cover
the parent undertaking or the holding company
regulated by the financial sector regulator, of the
financial groups.

Role and constitution of resolution authority

A single Financial Resolution Authority
(FRA) should be established for resolving all
financial institutions and FMIs, which should
be institutionally independent of the regulators/
supervisors and the Government. The FRA should
be the sole authority responsible for operation
and implementation of the financial resolution
framework. The mandate of FRA will be to resolve
failed financial institutions along with providing
deposit insurance and protection to insurance
policy holders and investors/clients within limits.
FRA can be set by either transforming the present
DICGC into FRA or by setting up a new authority
namely FRA that will subsume DICGC.

Triggers of early intervention and PCA framework

In order to ensure that regulators/supervisors
can intervene at a sufficiently early stage with
clear trigger levels to prevent the institution from
reaching situation of non-viability, each financial
sector regulator/supervisor may formulate a
prompt corrective action (PCA) framework for the
institutions under their regulatory jurisdiction. When
an institution reaches the final stage and is not able
to demonstrate or take corrective action within a
given tight timeline, it should be passed on to the
FRA.

Resolution tools

For carrying out orderly resolution of failing
financial institutions and FMIs without taxpayers’
support, the FRA should have a variety of resolution
tools mandated by the proposed statute, which can



be used flexibly, either singly or in combination with
others, to resolve a financial institution and preserve
its critical functions. The bail-in mechanism may
also be adopted as a resolution tool in case of
global systemically important banks (G-SIBs)/
domestic systemically important banks (D-SIBs).
Government of India (Ministry of Finance) may,
on recommendation by FSDC, be empowered to
place a financial institution under Temporary Public
Ownership (TPO) and control on financial stability
considerations and only if such action is necessary
to protect public interest.

Resolution fund

A resolution fund may be set up that would
be different from deposit insurance fund and other
protection funds. The Fund would be built over
time through ex ante premiums determined on risk-
based assessments. To ensure adequate liquidity
in stress situations, temporary funding support from
the Government may be provided and the FRA may
raise funds from the market through issue of bonds.

Reforms in deposit insurance framework

In view of the linkage between resolution
of institutions and deposit insurance, alongside
setting up of resolution authority the reforms in
deposit insurance may be taken up to bring the
system on the lines expected by international
benchmarks, viz., Core Principles for Deposit
Insurance Systems. lllustratively, the areas where
reforms in deposit insurance in India are important
to improve its effectiveness are - reduction in
timeframe for reimbursing depositors, collection of
depositor information in a ‘single customer view’
format, manner of sharing of recoveries, exemption
of premium from taxation, review of instruments
permissible for investment, back-up funding to
support shortfalls in deposit insurance fund and
technologically advanced data systems and
payment methods.

Recovery and resolution planning (RRP)

RRPs, to start with, will
to those financial

initially apply
institutions that could be
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systemically significant or critical if they fail and to
all financial groups/conglomerates, whether they
are systemically important or not. RRPs could be
extended to other financial institutions in a phased
manner. The recovery plan will be prepared on
a regular basis by the institutions as per a pre-
approved format and will be approved by the
respective regulator. The resolution plan containing
resolution strategy to be adopted for resolving
the institution will be prepared by the institution
and approved by the FRA in consultation with the
concerned regulator.

Improving resolvability

With a view to reducing the impediments to
resolution posed by complex financial institutions,
the financial groups and the regulatory authorities
should work together in reducing complexity in
group structures, and ensure prudent, intra-group
transactions and exposures. The regulatory/
supervisory authorities should be enabled to have
powers for taking measures, such as restructuring
the financial institution’s business practices and
structure, for improving the resolvability of SIFIs.
To improve resolvability of financial conglomerates,
the financial holding company structure may be
introduced for Indian financial system.

Development and management of database

Anintegrated financial database management
centre may be set up, which would function
as a centralised database wherein all financial
institutions and FMIs will submit regular financial
information electronically. The supervisory agencies
and FRA should have access to the integrated
financial database in respect of the data that they
are authorised to collect from the regulated financial
institutions.

Rules for set-off and netting and temporary stay on
contracts/claims

The proposed financial resolution framework
or the existing statutes governing the financial
institutions and FMIs should explicitly provide for
rules, laws and practices governing enforceability of
contractual set-off, close-out netting and collateral



arrangements, and segregation of client assets. In
order to allow time to FRA to decide a resolution
action, the FRA should have clearly defined legal
powers to impose a brief stay on the exercise of
early termination and netting rights only in situation
of entry of a firm into resolution. In order to contain
the adverse impact on market of such a stay, the
stay should generally be limited to two days (48
hours), which however could be extendable by a
maximum of another three days after specifying
the reasons in writing by the FRA. The FRA should
not be allowed to transfer those assets that have
a claim of secured creditors. This would mean that
the secured creditors’ claims cannot be separated
from the assets securing the liabilities in a partial
property transfer.

Hierarchy of creditors and depositor preference

With a view to fair distribution of recoveries
from the assets of a failed institution, hierarchy
of claims established should be respected. The
FRA may be provided flexibility to depart from the
general principle of equal treatment of creditors of
the same class, only in exceptional circumstances
and by giving sufficient reasons.

As the ultimate objective of regulation and
supervision in India is to protect the interests of
depositors, insurance policy holders and investors,
the proposed statute for financial resolution
framework should explicitly provide for preference to
be given to depositors, insurance policy holders and
investors over other unsecured creditors in resolution
of failed financial institutions. Equal treatment may
be provided to uninsured depositors of banks and
claims of DICGC on account of payments made to
insured depositors. This would require that the claims
of DICGC rank pari-passu with other uninsured
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depositors in sharing the distribution of proceeds of
liquidated assets of a failed bank.

Cross-border co-operation and information sharing

In view of the growing global operations of
Indian banks, the proposed legislation for resolution
regime for financial institutions should enable the
FRA to achieve cooperative solution with foreign
resolution authorities. The resolution framework in
India should enable the FRA to share non-public
information of Indian financial institutions with foreign
home/host resolution authorities on reciprocal basis
and subject to confidentiality requirements and
protection for sensitivity. The supervisory colleges
could be used as an information sharing platform
for crisis resolution also. However, this needs to
be taken up with the relevant authorities and the
parties to the supervisory colleges.

Summing up

The implementation of recommendations of
the Working Group would entail comprehensive
reforms in the legal framework governing resolution
of all types of financial institutions. The FSLRC
had also recommended setting up of a resolution
corporation and drafted a law for the purpose.
With the Working Group and FSLRC Report and
the guidance developed by international standard
setting bodies, there is sufficient work to guide the
reform of resolution framework in India. While the
guidance on resolution regime is generally more
developed for banks, it is progressively less for
insurers, securities or investment firms and FMIs. In
addition, the cross-border issues are still evolving
and being addressed. The legal framework that will
evolve will therefore progressively need to take into
account the developments in regulatory landscape
for these institutions.



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2014

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

1.1 REGISTRATION / DE-REGISTRATION

OF INSURED BANKS

The number of registered insured banks as
on March 31, 2014 stood at 2,145 comprising 89
commercial banks, 58 regional rural banks (RRBs),
4 local area banks (LABs) and 1,994 co-operative
banks. Year-wise particulars showing the number
of registered banks since inception of the deposit
insurance scheme in 1962 are furnished in Annex |
and category-wise and state-wise particulars of co-
operative banks are given in Annex Il. During the
year 2013-14, 6 RRBs and one commercial bank
were registered as insured banks and 13 RRBs
and 16 co-operative banks were deregistered, the
details of which are furnished in Annex Ill.

1.2 EXTENSION OF DEPOSIT

SCHEME

INSURANCE

At present, the deposit insurance provided
by the Corporation covers all commercial banks,
including LABs and RRBs and co-operative banks in
all the States and Union Territories (UTs). However,

UTs of Lakshadweep and Dadra Nagar Haveli do
not have any co-operative bank.

1.3 INSURED DEPOSITS

The number of accounts and the amount of
deposits insured by Corporation as also the extent
of protection accorded to depositors at the end of
2012-13 and 2013-14 are furnished in Table 1.

The extent of protection accorded to
depositors since the introduction of deposit
insurance and bank group-wise break-up for
last three years are furnished in Annex IV and
V, respectively. Extent of protection accorded
to the depositors over the years is shown in
Chart 1. The current level of insurance cover at
%1,00,000 works out to 1.3 times per capita income
during 2013-14.

1.4 DEPOSIT INURANCE PREMIUM

1.4.1 The Bank category wise break up of premium
(including interest on overdue premium) collected
from insured banks during 2012-13 and 2013-14 is

Table 1: Insured Deposits*

Particulars As at the end of

2013-14 2012-13
1 Total No. of Accounts (in million) 1,370.13 1,481.75
2 Fully Protected Accounts (in million) 1,267.17 1,393.08
3 Percentage of 2to 1 924 94.0
4 Assessable Deposits (X in billion) 76,166.40 66,210.60
5 Insured Deposits (R in billion) 23,791.52 21,583.65
6 Percentage of 5to 4 31.2 32.6

*Based on returns as on last working day of September of the previous year.
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Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors

1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

=% of Fully Protected Accounts to Total Accounts
u% of Insured Deposit to Assessable Deposits

presented in Table 2. Premium received (excluding
service tax) from banks increased by 27.9 per cent
during the year.

Table 2: Premium Received

X million)
Year Commercial| Co-operative Total
Banks including Banks
LABs & RRBs
2013-14 68,025 5,103| 73,128
2012-13 53,019 4,163| 57,182

1.4.2 PENAL INTEREST ON DELAYED
PREMIUM

In terms of Section 15(3) of DICGC Act, 1961,
if an insured bank makes any default in payment
of any amount of premium, it shall for the period
of such default, be liable to pay to the Corporation
interest on such amount at such rate not exceeding
eight per cent over and above the Bank Rate, as
may be prescribed. Further, in terms of Section
20 of the DICGC General Regulations, 1961, the
rate of interest on an amount of delayed premium
is fixed at 8 per cent above the Bank Rate. During
the year 2013-14, the Bank Rate was revised six
times. Accordingly, the penal rate of interest was
also revised six times during the year under review.
The movement of Bank rate and penal rate of
interest during the period under review is furnished
in Table 3.
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Table 3: Movement in the Bank Rate and
Penal Rate of Interest

From To Bank Rate| Penal Interest

(%) Rate (%)
01.04.2013 |02.05.2013 8.50 16.50
03.05.2013 |14.07.2013 8.25 16.25
15.07.2013 {19.09.2013 10.25 18.25
20.09.2013 |06.10.2013 9.50 17.50
07.10.2013 |28.10.2013 9.00 17.00
29.10.2013 |27.01.2014 8.75 16.75
28.01.2014 |31.03.2014 9.00 17.00
1.5 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is sourced
out of the premium paid by the insured banks and the
investment income received from (and reinvested
in) the Central Government securities. There is also
an inflow of small amounts into this fund out of the
recoveries made by the liquidators/administrators/
transferee banks. Thus, the Corporation builds up
its DIF through transfer of excess of income over
expenditure each year after payment of income
tax. This fund is used for settlement of claims
of depositors of banks taken into liquidation/
reconstruction/amalgamation, etc. The size of

DIF stood at 406,179 million including surplus
of ¥50,683 million as on March 31, 2014 (up from
361,203 million as on March 31, 2013) implying a
Reserve Ratio (ratio of Deposit Insurance Fund to

Insured Deposits) of 1.7 per cent. Trend in reserve
ratio since 2000-01 is furnished in Chart 2.

Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve Ratio (RR)
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1.6 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE

CLAIMS

During the year 2013-14, the Corporation

settled aggregate claims for 1,031 million in
respect of 51 co-operative banks (7 main claims
and 98 supplementary claims) as detailed in Annex
VI. There was no claim from commercial banks.

State-wise number of failed banks along with
the amount of claims settled for the year 2013-14
is furnished in Chart 3. Majority of the claims were
from banks in Gujarat and Maharashtra.

Chart 3: State - wise Claims Settled and No. of
Banks Failed during 2013-14
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A provision of ¥ 8,076 million was held to
wards estimated claim liabilityin respect of depositors
of 202 banks which are under amalgamation/
liquidation and whose licence/application for licence
to carry on banking business has been cancelled/
rejected by Reserve Bank of India.

During the year 2013-14, the Corporation
continued to make efforts to settle claims that were
pending for a long time, although the process was
slow on account of legacy issues. The total number
of pending claims as on March 31, 2014 (where the

banks have been de-registered but the claim lists
have not been submitted to the Corporation) stands
at 25 as on March 31, 2014, although same as that
as on March 31, 2013 there is a compositional shift
in terms of period-wise break-up (Table-4). During
the year, the Corporation reversed the provision
in respect of Hyderabad Co-operative Urban Bank
Ltd. (de-registered in March 2006), which has been
converted into a credit society. The age-wise break-
up of banks under liquidation where the liquidators
are yet to submit the claim lists to the Corporation is
given in Table 4.

The average period for settlement of claims
decreased considerably from 27 days during 2012-
13 to 15 days during 2013-14 (Table 5).

Table 5: Average Period for Settlement of Claims

Financial Year Average Number of Days
for Claim Settlement
2013-14 15
2012-13 27
2011-12 52
2010-11 49
2009-10 54
1.7 CLAIMS SETTLED / REPAYMENTS

RECEIVED (CUMULATIVE POSITION)

Up to March 31, 2014, a cumulative amount
of 2,959 million was paid and provided towards
claims in respect of 27 commercial banks since the
inception of deposit insurance (Chart 4). Cumulative
repayment received in case of commercial banks
from the liquidators/transferee banks aggregated
31,485 million (including %9 million received during
2013-14).

Table 4 : Position of Period-wise Break-up of Pending Claims

Pending Claims Period-wise break-up
More than 10 5-10 years 1-5 years Less than 1| Total number
years year of Claims
As on March 2014 8 3 7 7 25
As on March 2013 7 5 9 4 25
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Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Settled
and Recoveries
(As on March 31, 2014)
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The cumulative amount of claims paid/
provided for in respect of 323 co-operative banks
since inception amounted to 43,117 million
(including 1,031 million paid during the year 2013-
14). In the case of co-operative banks, cumulative
repayments received from the liquidators/
transferee banks aggregated 10,633 million
(including X 2,230 million received during the year
2013-14). The particulars of banks in respect of
which claims have been paid/provided for and
repayments received/written off till March 31, 2014
are furnished in Annex VII.

The details of banks for which provision
for settlement of claims as on March 31, 2014
has been made are presented in Annex VIII.
Number of liquidated banks along with the amount
of claims settled from 1999 onwards is shown in
Chart 5.

Chart 5: Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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1.8 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2014, the number of court
cases relating to deposit insurance activity of the
Corporation, pending in various courts stood at 196
as against 193 cases as on March 31, 2013. Out
of 196 cases, 32 were filed by the Corporation and
164 were filed against the Corporation. Court-wise
break-up of cases is given in Table 6 and depicted in
Chart 6.

Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases
(As on March 31,2014)
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There has been substantial increase in the
number of court cases since the year 2002-03. The
number of such cases has gone up from 66 as on
March 31, 2003 to 196 as on March 31, 2014 (Table
6). This has been on account of a large number of
banks being placed under liquidation or directions
under Section 35A of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 by Reserve Bank of India, resulting in
restrictions on withdrawal of deposits. Aggrieved
by non-payment of deposits, depositors approach
Consumer Courts and implead the Corporation as
one of the respondents. Sometimes, such cases
have been filed before liquidation of the banks or
submission of claim list by the liquidators in which
the Corporation is not liable to pay any amount to the
depositors. The issues raised in the cases mainly
relate to demand for payment of amounts in excess
of maximum permissible limit or those inadmissible
under DICGC Act, 1961, dispute over Corporation’s
preferential right of repayment in terms of Section
21 of DICGC Act, 1961 read with Regulation 22
of DICGC General Regulations, 1961, payment of
claims when a bank is placed under directions, etc.



Table 6: Number of Court-Cases

As at end- March | 2014 | 2013 | 2012 | 2011

2010

2009 | 2008 | 2007 | 2006 | 2005 | 2004 | 2003

No. of Cases 196 193 188 201

174

122 | 124| 128| 126| 126 89 66

1.9 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

As on March 31, 2014, no credit institution
was participating in any of the Credit Guarantee
Schemes of the Corporation and no claim was
received during the year 2013-14. Subsequent to
2003-04, no guarantee fees on guarantee claims
have been received and no claims have been paid
(Annex IX).

By virtue of Corporation’s subrogation
rights, recoveries received under the Small Loans
Guarantee Scheme, 1971 (SLGS 1971) during
2013-14 aggregated 0.6 million as against 0.9
million received during the previous year. The
recoveries under the Small Loans (SSI) Guarantee
Scheme, 1981 (SL (SSI) GS-1981) aggregated ¥1.5
million as against ¥0.8 million received during the
previous year.

PART Il: RECENT INITIATIVES/
DEVELOPMENTS
2.1 MEETINGS WITH THE REGISTRAR OF
COOPERATIVE SOCIETIES OF STATE
GOVERNMENT AND WORKSHOP FOR
LIQUIDATORS

During the year under review, one high level
meeting was arranged between the Executive
Director of the Corporation and Registrar of
Cooperative Societies, Government of Maharashtra
which covers 92 liquidated urban co-operative
banks where the Corporation had settled the claims
of depositors. During this meeting, important issues
such as non-refund of undisbursed amount, non-
submission/delayed submission of statements/
returns to the Corporation, slow progress in
liquidation process and non-repayment of
Corporation’s share in recoveries by the liquidated
urban co-operative banks were discussed.
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Workshops were organised for liquidators of
failed banks in three centers, viz., Pune, Nagpur and
Bhopal to sensitise them regarding the importance
of timely submission of returns/statements to
enable the Corporation to monitor the liquidation
process. Liquidators were also impressed upon for
refund of the undisbursed amount within stipulated
time schedule and timely repayment of dues of the
Corporation out of recoveries made by them during
liquidation process. As a result of these initiatives,
the Corporation recovered an amount of 31,402
million during the year 2013-14. The Corporation
is planning to organize similar meetings and
workshops in other centers viz., Ahmedabad,
Hyderabad and Bengaluru to sustain the recovery
efforts.

2.2 IT-INITIATIVE FOR INTEGRATED
ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE SOLUTION

PROJECT

The existing IT applications in use in the
Corporation are not fully integrated. In order
to upgrade the software and hardware based
infrastructure, the Corporation’s Board had directed
to source Integrated Application Software System.
Accordingly requisite steps were initiated during
the year. The IT Committee of the Board decided
to engage a consultant for BPR study, suggesting a
optimal system for the Corporation, and selection of
a system integrator and also supervise end-to-end
complete roll out of the system. On completion of
selection process of the consultant, the Corporation
has signed the agreement with Ernst & Young
LLP in accordance with the parameters/terms and
conditions laid down in Expression of Interest (EOI)
and Request for Proposal (RFP) issued for IASS.
The Consultant has commenced work and also
shared with the Heads of Department, amongst other
things, the strategy for immediate and medium term
milestones/deliverables. At the direction of Board
Level IT Committee a co-ordination committee



has been constituted and a nodal Officer has been
designated for the purpose of liaising and following
up in all fronts of IASS. As per the time lines set out,
it is expected that the IASS would be rolled out in a
span of 15 to 18 months starting May 2014.

2.3 EXEMPTION OF DEPOSITS
TRANSFERRED TO DEPOSITOR

EDUCATION AND AWARENESS FUND

Pursuant to the enactment of the Banking
Laws (Amendment) Act, 2012, Section 26A has
been inserted in the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
which inter alia, empowers the Reserve Bank
of India to establish Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund (DEAF). Reserve Bank of India
have accordingly finalised the “Depositor Education
and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014” which has
been notified in the official Gazette of Ministry of
Finance, Government of India on May 24, 2014.
In terms of 2(g) of the DICGC Act, 1961, “deposit”
means the aggregate of the unpaid balances due to
a depositor except those which fall in the exempted
categories. Reserve Bank of India desired that the
deposits transferred to DEAF be exempted from the
requirement of deposit insurance. With the approval
of the Corporation’s Board and the Reserve Bank
of India, it was decided to exempt these deposits
from the definition of the term “deposits” in the
DICGC Act, 1961. The insured bank will not be
liable to pay premium on such exempted deposits
to the Corporation. By implication of the exemption,
the deposits transferred to DEAF would be of “non-
insured” status and therefore DICGC would have no
liability to such deposits.

2.4 RESOLUTION REGIME FOR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS
In recognition of the need for having an
effective and credible resolution framework

for distressed financial institutions in India, the
Reserve Bank of India constituted, under the aegis
of the sub-Committee of the Financial Stability and
Development Council (FSDC), a Working Group

1. Figures in bracket pertain to previous year.
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(Shri Anand Sinha: Chairperson and Dr. Arvind
Mayaram: Co-Chairperson), to suggest steps for
strengthening of the resolution regime, taking
into consideration the structure of Indian financial
institutions. The Working Group (WG) has submitted
its report in January 2014. Some of the key
recommendations of the WG are: (i) there should
be a single Financial Resolution Authority (FRA)
mandated, under the law for resolving all financial
institutions and FMIs, in coordination/cooperation
with the respective financial sector regulators, as
deemed necessary by the FRA; (i) the FRA as a
separate entity can be set by either transforming the
present Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC) into FRA or by setting up
a new authority namely FRA that will subsume
DICGC; and (iii) The FRA should have a variety of
resolution tools mandated by the proposed statute,
such as, liquidation; purchase and assumption;
bridge institution; good-bank and bad-bank; bail-in
and temporary public ownership, which can be used
flexibly, either singly or in combination with others,
to resolve a financial institution and preserve its
critical functions.

PART Ill: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS!

3.1.
(@)

INSURANCE LIABILITIES

During the year 2013-14, an amount of
31,030.92 million (X1,997.67 million) was
paid towards insurance claims indicating
a decline of 48.4 per cent. The ascertained
liabilities towards deposit insurance claims
outstanding as on March 31, 2014, have been
estimated at ¥3,921.26 million (39,053.29
million) indicating decline of 56.69 per cent.
(b) TheBalanceof Fund (i.e., actuarial liability)
as at the end of the year under review stood
at 350,683.40 million (352,649.60 million) as
per assessment by approved actuaries M/s.
K. A. Pandit & Co.

There is no likely claim liability in respect of
the Credit Guarantee Fund.

()



3.2. REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

(&8 The pre-tax revenue surplus in the DIF
during the year 2013-14 increased by
%5,258.13 million from ¥86,265.24 million to
91,523.37 million, i.e., by 6.10 per cent.
This was mainly on account of increase
in premium income by ¥15,945.59 million,
increase in income from investments by
36,222.44 million, increase in recovery by
£108.05 million, increase in interest on IT
refund by ¥862.50 million, decrease in net
actuarial liability charged to revenue by
%6,938.20 million and decrease in net claims
by %5,137.28 million, which was offset by
depreciation in value of investments of
21,520.29 million during the year (write-
back of depreciation in value of investments
of ¥8,435.69 million in the preceding year).

(b) The pre-tax revenue surplus in the
CGF during 2013-14 decreased by
3248.70 million, i.e., by 67.11 per cent over
the previous year from ¥370.61 million to
121.91 million. This was mainly on account
of provision for diminution in value of
investment of ¥178.80 million during the
year (write-back of depreciation in value of
investments of ¥88.64 million in the preceding

year).

(c) The pre-tax revenue surplus in General
Fund for the year under review was
significantly lower at ¥218.38 million as
against revenue surplus of ¥397.89 million in
the previous year. This was mainly on account
of decrease in income from investments
by ¥88.21 million, increase in staff cost by
310.94 million and lower write-back of
depreciation on investments by ¥79.42 million

as compared to the preceding year.

3.3. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2014, the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and
GF stood at ¥355,495.85 million (3308,553.81
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million), ¥3,539.93 million (3,250.95 million) and
34,657.39 million (X4,573.30 million) respectively.

3.4. INVESTMENTS

The book value (at cost) of investments
of the three Funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF stood
at 444,775.61 milion (X374,992.06 million),
34,200.63 million (X3,941.86 million) and %5,559.99
million (%5,455.01 million), respectively, as at the
end of year. The accumulated depreciation in the
value of dated securities in the above three funds,
viz., DIF, CGF and GF stood at ¥26,747.25 million
(%5,226.96 million); ¥585.36 million (3406.56 million)

and 381.48 million (3466.78 million) respectively
as on March 31, 2014. The investment reserve has
increased on account of increase in depreciation on
investment in DIF and CGF.

3.5. TAXATION

3.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2014, the accumulated
balance in advance income tax account in respect
of DIF, CGF and GF stood at ¥108,880.77 million
(390,152.58 million), 375.38 million (3447.0
million) and ¥365.90 million (X364.19 million),
respectively. The accumulated balance in provision
for taxation account in the DIF, CGF and GF stood
at ¥98,987.92 million (380,640.13 million), ¥279.92
million (551.68 million) and 258.46 million
(%184.57 million), respectively, as on that date.

3.5.2 SERVICE TAX

Government of India imposed service tax
on the Corporation from September 2011 onwards
in respect of the premium collected by it. The
Corporation obtained service tax registration and
started paying service tax for the premium due
on October 1, 2011. The service tax refundable
account represents the excess service tax paid to
the Government. The total refundable amount stood
at 3982.43 million comprising ¥625.02 million for
2013-14, %139.03 million for 2012-13 and 3218.38
million for 2011-12.



PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

4.1 In terms of Section 25 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the Corporation invests its surplus in the
Central Government Securities. The overall size of
the investment portfolio of the Corporation stood at
I454.54 billon as on March 31, 2014 representing
a gross increase of X70.15 billon (18.25 per cent)
over the previous year. The portfolio generated
coupon yield of 7.92 per cent, on receipt basis,
during the year. After adjusting the depreciation
on investments, the time weighted average return
of the portfolio stood at 2.13 per cent for the year
2013-14.

4.2 The Central Government securities are
valued at model prices published by Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA). While the appreciation is ignored, the
depreciation is being fully provided for and booked
under the Investment Reserve (IR). As on March
31, 2014, the balance in IR was %27.71 bhillion.
Further, the Corporation maintains the Investment
Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against
market risk. As on March 31, 2014, IFR of ¥28.95
billon was maintained, being the higher of quantum
of market risk calculated both VaR and Standardised
Duration method (X16.52 billion).

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

5.1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction and
the management of the affairs and business of
the Corporation vest in a Board of Directors which
exercises all powers and does all acts and things
which may be exercised or done by the Corporation.

5.1.1 In terms of Regulation 6 of the DICGC
General Regulations, 1961, the Board of Directors
of the Corporation is required to meet ordinarily
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once in a quarter. During the year ended March 31,
2014, four meetings of the Board were held.

5.1.2 NOMINATION/RETIREMENT OF
DIRECTORS

Consequent to the completion of his tenure
as Chairman of NABARD on September 30, 2013,
Dr. Prakash Bakshi retired as a Director from the
Board.

5.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Audit Committee of Board was
reconstituted as follows:
1. Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey Chairman

2. Dr. Shashank Saksena
3. Shri B. L. Patwardhan
4. Shri Jasbir Singh

GOl nominee Director
Director

Director

During the year ended March 31, 2014, four
meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board were
held.

5.2.1 IT COMMITTEE

A Board-level sub-committee to guide on
the information technology (IT) related issues was
constituted in December 2011. The composition of
the same as on March 31, 2014 was as under:

1. Prof. G. Sivakumar Chairman
2. Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey Member
3. Shri G. Gopalakrishna Member
4. Shri Jasbir Singh Member
5. Dr. A. S. Ramasastri Invitee

During the year ended March 31, 2014, four
meetings of the IT Committee were held.

5.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS
5.3.1 BUDGETARY CONTROL

The Corporation has devised a system of
exercising control over revenue and expenditure



under its three Funds viz., Deposit Insurance Fund
(DIF), Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF) and General
Fund (GF). The yearly budget for the expenditure
under DIF and GF are prepared by the Corporation,
based on various parameters, viz., cancellation
of licence/liquidation of insured banks, staff and
establishment related payments, etc. The budget is
approved by the Board before commencement of
each accounting year. Estimates of receipts under
the three funds, viz., premium receipts, recoveries
and investment income are also included in the
budget. The budgeted expenditure and receipts
vis-a-vis actual expenditure/receipt are reviewed at
quarterly interval.

5.3.2 RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT (RBIA) BY
RBI

Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) 2013 of
the Corporation was conducted by Inspection
Department of Reserve Bank of India from June 17,
2013 to July 03, 2013. The audit report contained
observations on functional aspects as well as
information system of the Corporation. Only those
observations which were rated High (H), Medium
(M), Low (L) and Affirmative Positive (AP) were
incorporated in the audit report. The risk based
audit categorised 54 paragraphs as Functional and
11 paragraphs as relating to Information System.
All the audit paragraphs relating to Functional
areas and Information System have been complied
with.

5.3.3 CONCURRENT AUDIT

The Corporation has introduced the system
of Concurrent Audit (on site) on ongoing basis of
all its areas of operation by a firm of Chartered
Accountants since the year 2004-05. The monthly
audit findings are placed before the Audit Committee
of the Board. M/s Borkar & Mazumdar has been
appointed as Concurrent Auditors of the Corporation
for the year 2014-15.
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5.3.4 CONTROL SELF-ASSESSMENT AUDIT
(CSAA)

The Corporation has additionally put in place
the Control Self-Assessment Audit (CSAA) system
(peer review) whereby officers of the Corporation
are required to conduct audit of areas with which
they are not functionally associated and submit
report to General Manager. The CSAA for half year
ended December 2013 is in progress.

5.4 TRAINING & SKILL DEVELOPMENT

In order to upgrade the skills of human
resources, the Corporation deputes its staff
to various training programmes, conferences,
seminars and workshops. These programmes are
mostly conducted by various training establishments
of the Reserve Bank of India, reputed training
institutes in India as well as abroad, International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) and other
foreign deposit insurance institutions. During 2013-
14, 53 employees comprising 39 officers, 9 Class
Il and 5 Class IV staff were deputed to Reserve
Bank of India’s training establishments and external
training institutes in India. Apart from these, ten
officers were deputed to participate in trainings/
conferences organised by IADI and other foreign
deposit insurance institutions.

5.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation is on
deputation from Reserve Bank of India. The Staff
strength of the Corporation as on March 31, 2014
stands at 79 against 84 as on March 31, 2013.
Category - wise position of staff is as under:

Of the total staff, 52 per cent were in Class |,
28 per centin Class Il and the remaining 20 per cent
in Class IV. Of the total staff, 16.5 per cent belonged
to Scheduled Castes and 5.1 per cent belonged to
Scheduled Tribes as on March 31, 2014 (Table 7).



Table 7: Category—wise Position of Staff

Category |Number of which Percentage
(%)

SC ST SC ST

1 2 3 4 5 6
Class | 41 7 3 17.0 7.3
Class Il 22 2 - 9.0 -
Class IV 16 4 1 25.0 6.3
Total 79 13 4 16.5 51

SC: Scheduled Castes ST: Scheduled Tribes

5.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Government of India enacted the Right to
Information Act, 2005 in June 2005. The Act came
into effect from October 12, 2005. The Corporation,
as a public authority, as defined in the Act, is obliged
to provide information to the members of public.
During the year 2013-14, a total of 20 requests were
resolved including 1 case under Appellate Authority.

5.7 PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI

During the year 2013-14, the Corporation
continued with its efforts to promote the use of
Hindi in its working. The Corporation ensures
compliance of Section 3(3) of the Official
Languages Implementation Act. The Head Office
of the Corporation has been notified under Rule
10(4) of the Official Languages Rules, 1976. The
Corporation prepares quarterly progress reports
on use of Hindi. The Corporation also organizes
‘Hindi Fortnight’ every year. Many programmes
including competitions were conducted at the time
of Hindi fortnight observed in the first and second
week of September 2013 and the main Hindi Day
programme was conducted under the chairmanship
of Executive Director. The Official Languages
Implementation Committee meets regularly once a
guarter to monitor and promote the use of Hindi in
the day-to-day functioning of the Corporation.
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5.8 CUSTOMER CARE CELL IN THE

CORPORATION

The Corporation is a public institution and
its main function is to settle the claims of depositors
of failed insured banks. The Corporation operates
a customer care cell for prompt redressal of
complaints from the members of public against the
Corporation.

5.9 ROLE IN IADI

5.9.1 Shri Jasbir Singh, Executive Director
attended the 11th Asia Pacific Regional Committee
(APRC) Annual Meeting and International

Conference of IADI held in Seoul, Korea during May
2013, the 12th Annual General Meeting and Annual
General Conference of IADI held at Buenos Aires,
Argentina during November 2013 and meeting of
Executive Council of IADI at Basel, Switzerland in
February 2014.

5.9.2 DICGC has been providing support
through participation in trainings/workshops being
organized by IADI. During 2013-14, support was
provided to the programmes held at Seoul, Korea;
Makai City, Philippines; Warsaw, Poland and

Buenos Aires, Argentina.

5.10 IADI Steering Committee Meeting on

Revision of Core Principles

The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC) hosted the Sixth Meeting
of International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI) Steering Committee on the Revision of
Core Principles. The meeting was held in Mumbai,
India during December 10-12, 2013. The meeting
was attended by 25 Chief Executive Officers and
other senior officials from 18 countries. Dr. Urijit
Patel, Chairman, DICGC graced the occasion. Shri
Jasbir Singh, Executive Director, DICGC made a
presentation on ‘Towards Consolidating Resolution
Infrastructure’. Smt. Kumudini Hajra, Director,
DICGC is member of the Steering Committee.



The Core Principles for Effective Deposit
Insurance Systems were issued by IADI and
the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision
(BCBS) in June 2009. Since their introduction,
experience gained from using the Core Principles
and international regulatory developments revealed
areas where the Core Principles needed to be
updated and enhanced. In February 2013, IADI
established an internal Steering Committee to
review and update the Core Principles and develop
a proposed set of revisions. In the meeting held
in Mumbai, the Steering Committee gave final
shape to the revisions which will be presented to
a joint BCBS-IADI working group which includes
representatives from the European Forum of
Deposit Insurers (EFDI), the European Commission
(EC), the FSB, the IMF and World Bank. The final
revised set of Core Principles are expected to be
released by end-2014.
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5.11 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29(1) of the DICGC Act,
1961, M/s. Sarda & Pareek, Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai were re-appointed as Auditors of the
Corporation for the financial year 2013-14 with
approval of the Reserve Bank.

The Board appreciates the efforts put in
by the staff of the Corporation for maintaining its
operational efficiency.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
CREDIT GUARANTEE
CORPORATION, MUMBAI

(Urjit Patel)

Dated: June 17, 2014 Chairman



BANKS COVERED UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME: NUMBER

ANNEX - |

Year/Period At the | Registered De- registered during the At the end

beginning during | year/period where Corporation's of the year/

of the year/ the year/ Liability period (2+3-6)

period period was was not Total
attracted attracted (4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2013-14 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,631 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595

2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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ANNEX - I

A. INSURED BANKS: CATEGORY-WISE

Year (as at end March)

No. of Insured Banks

Commercial RRBs LABs | Co-operative Total
Banks Banks
2013-14 89 58 4 1,994 2,145
2012-13 89 67 4 2,007 2,167
2011-12 87 82 4 2,026 2,199
RRBs: Regional Rural Banks LABs: Local Area Banks
B. INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS: STATE WISE
(AS AT END MARCH 2014)
Sr. No. | State / Union Territory Apex Central Primary Total
1| Andhra Pradesh 1 22 102 125
2| Assam 1 0 8 9
3| Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1
4|Bihar 1 22 4 27
5| Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19
6|Goa 1 0 6 7
7 |Gujarat 1 18 229 248
8|Haryana 1 19 7 27
9 |Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10| Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
11 | Jharkhand 0 8 2 10
12| Karnataka 1 21 266 288
13| Kerala 1 14 60 75
14| Madhya Pradesh 1 38 51 90
15| Maharashtra 1 31 512 544
16| Manipur 1 0 3 4
17| Meghalaya 1 0 3 4
18| Mizoram 1 0 1 2
19| Nagaland 1 0 0 1
20| Orissa 1 17 10 28
21 |Punjab 1 20 4 25
22 |Rajasthan 1 29 38 68
23| Sikkim 1 0 1 2
24 | Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154
25| Tripura 1 0 1 2
26 | Uttar Pradesh 1 50 69 120
27 | Uttarakhand 1 10 5 16
28 |West Bengal 1 17 44 62
Union Territory
1| NCT Delhi 1 0 15 16
2|Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 0 1
3|Daman & Diu 0 0 0 0
4| Puducherry 1 0 1 2
5| Chandigarh 1 0 0 1
TOTAL 31 371 1,592 1,994
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ANNEX -1l

BANKS REGISTERED/ DE-REGISTERED DURING THE YEAR 2013-14

Bank Type / State Sr. | Name of the Bank
No.

A. REGISTERED (07)

Commercial Banks (01) 1| BHARATIYA MAHILA BANK, NEW DELHI

Co-operative Banks (0) Nil

Regional Rural Banks (06) 1 | PURVANCHAL BANK, UTTAR PRADESH
2 | GRAMIN BANK OF ARYAVARTA, UTTAR PRADESH
3 | KERALA GRAMIN BANK, MALLAPURAM, KERALA
4 | PRAGATHI KRISHNA GRAMIN BANK, KARNATAKA
5| CHHATTISGARHRAJYAGRAMIN BANK, RAIPUR, CHATTISGARH
6 | SARVA HARYANA GRAMIN BANK, HARYANA

B. DE-REGISTERED (29)

Commercial Banks (0) Nil

Co-operative Banks (16)
Andhra Pradesh (01)

Gujarat (05)

Karnataka(01)

Maharashtra (05)

a A W N P

THE SRIKAKULAM CO-OP URBAN BANK LTD. SRIKAKULAM

BAYAD NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD., GUJARAT
PARSWANATH CO OPERATIVE BANK LTD, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT
CITY CO-OP BANK LTD. SURAT, GUJARAT

UDHANA CITIZEN CO-OP. BANK LTD. SURAT, GUJARAT
MUNICIPAL CO-OP. BANK LTD., AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT

KARNATAKA RAJYA KAIGARIKA SAHAKARA BANK NIYAMITA,
KARNATAKA

ARJUN URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD., SOLAPUR, MAHARASHTRA
MAHATMAPHULEURBANCO-OP.BANKLTD.BEED,MAHARASHTRA

SHREE SIDDHIVINAYAKA NAGARI SAH. BK LTD, RAIGAD,
MAHARASHTRA

KONKAN PRANT SAHAKARI BANK LTD., GIRGAON, MUMBAI,
MAHARASHTRA

VISHWAKARMA NAGARI SAHAKARI BANK MYDT.
AURANAGABAD, MAHARASHTRA
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ANNEX - 11l (Concld.)

Bank Type / State

Sr.
No.

Name of the Bank

Orissa (01)
Rajasthan (01)

West Bengal (02)

Regional Rural Banks (13)

w

© 00 N o o »

10
11
12
13

URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., BHUBANESWAR, ORISSA
VAISHALI URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD., JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN

KASUNDIA CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., HOWRAH, WEST
BENGAL

AVB EMPLOYEES CO-OP. CREDIT SOC. &BK. LTD, DURGAPUR,
WEST BENGAL

SHREYAS GRAMIN BANK, ALIGARH, UTTAR PRADESH
PURVANCHAL GRAMIN BANK, GORAKHPUR, UTTAR PRADESH

ARYAVRAT KSHETRIYA GRAMIN BANK, LUCKNOW, UTTAR
PRADESH

BALLIA-ETAWAH GRAMIN BANK, UTTAR PRADESH
SURGUJA KSHETRIYA GRAMIN BANK, CHHATTISGARH
DURG RAIJNANDGAON GRAMIN BANK,MADHYA PRADESH
CHHATTISGARH GRAMIN BANK, CHHATTISGARH

NORTH MALABAR GRAMIN BANK, KERALA

SOUTH MALABAR GRAMIN BANK, KERALA

PRAGATHI GRAMIN BANK, BELLARY, KARNATKA
KRISHNA GRAMEENA BANK, GULBARGA, KARNATAKA
GURGAON GRAMIN BANK, HARYANA

HARYANA GRAMIN BANK, HARYANA
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ANNEX - IV

DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE

Year Fully Total | Percentage Insured Assesable | Percentage
Protected Accounts of Fully Deposits* Deposits | of Insured
Accounts (number in Protected X billion) X billion) Deposits
(number in million) Accounts to Total
million)* to Total Deposits

Accounts
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2013-14 1,267 1,370 924 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 924.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 231

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding 1,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, ¥5,000 from January
1, 1968 onwards, 310,000 from April 1, 1970 onwards, 20,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, ¥30,000 from
July 1, 1980 onwards and %¥1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards.

Note: Data from 2009-10 are as per new reporting format.
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ANNEX -V

DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE : BANK - CATEGORYWISE

Year | Category of Banks Insured Insured | Assessable| Percentage
Banks Deposits Deposits of Insured

(in nos.) & billion) ® billion) | Deposits to

Assessable

Deposits

1 2 3 4 5 6
2013-14 | 1. Commercial Banks (i to v) 93 18,783 67,810 27.7
i) SBI Group 6 5,325 15,436 345

i) Public Sector 20 10,183 35,855 28.4

iii) Foreign Banks 43 217 3,179 6.8

iv) Private Banks 20 3,052 13,326 22.9

v) Local Area Banks 4 6 14 42.9

Il. RRBs 58 1,888 2,998 63.0

lll. Co-operative banks 1,994 3,120 5,358 58.2

TOTAL (I+I1+111) 2,145 23,791 76,166 31.2

2012-13 | I. Commercial Banks (i to v) 89 17,635 59,707 29.5
i) SBI Group 6 5,365 13,513 40.0

i) Public Sector 20 9,286 31,521 29.5

iii) Foreign Banks 43 235 2,851 8.0

iv) Private Banks 20 2,749 11,822 23.0

v) Local Area Banks 4 5 12 41.0

Il. RRBs 67 1,324 1,889 70.0

lll. Co-operative banks 2,007 2,619 4,602 57.0

TOTAL (I+I1+111) 2,167 21,584 66,211 33.0

2011-12 | 1. Commercial Banks (i to v) 87 15,405 52,119 29.6
i) SBI Group 6 4,046 11,546 35.0

ii) Public Sector 20 8,797 27,956 315

iii) Foreign Banks 41 221 2,650 8.4

iv) Private Banks 20 2,336 9,958 23.5

v) Local Area Banks 4 5 10 51.9

Il. RRBs 82 1,120 1,522 73.6

Ill. Co-operative banks 2,026 2,518 4,033 62.4

TOTAL (I+I1+111) 2,199 19,043 57,674 33.0
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ANNEX - VI

DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2013-14

Sr. |[Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of| Amount of
No. Supplementary | Depositors Claims
Claim (R thousand)

1 |2 3 4 5

Co-operative Banks

Gujarat (26)
1 |The Janata Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 4 155.64
2 | The Madhavpura Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 3,160 5,785.54
3 | The Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 28 568.86
4 |The Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (6) 168 1,922.58
5 | The Navsari Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 4.40
6 |Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 13.57
7 | The Petlad Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 15 258.55
8 |The Petlad Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 6 294.61
9 | The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 10 217.05
10 |Shree Laxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 5 89.01
11 |The Sidhpur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 6 51.75
12 |The Ahmedabad Peoples' Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 13.75
13 |The Visanagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (7) 264 4,644.28
14 |The Bharuch Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 4.95
15 |Shri Vithal Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 32 464.61
16 |The Century Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 19 456.32
17 |The Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 2 60.88
18 |Anyonya Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (7) 405 12,060.16
19 |Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 3 8.26
20 |The Baroda Peoples' Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 1 31.55
21 |Shree Bhadran Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 17 943.17
22 |Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 57 294.21
23 | The Boriavi Peoples' Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 12 72.02
24 |Charottar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 37 1,281.69
25 | The General Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 92 1,981.14
26 |Janata Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 3 52.81

Total (Gujarat) Main-1, 4,350 31,731.34

Supplementary -55

Maharashtra (21)
27 | The Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 7 127.66
28 |The Rajwade Mandal Peoples' Co-operative Bank Supplementary (1) 8 241.66

Ltd.
29 |Solapur Nagarik Audyogik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 45 1,893.21
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ANNEX - VI (Concld.)

Sr. |Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of| Amount of
No. Supplementary | Depositors Claims
Claim (R thousand)
1 |2 3 4 5
30 |The Ravikiran Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 3 136.53
31 |The Veerashaiva Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 40,373| 727,615.26
32 |Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 7 327.41
33 | The Bhusawal Peoples' Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (5) 48 1,131.30
34 |Indira Shramik Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (5) 61 625.06
35 |The Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 26 694.86
36 |Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 11,295 86,423.37
37 |Kupwad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 2 106.36
38 |Arjun Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 3,529 61,558.99
39 |Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 44 2,045.21
40 |Agrasen Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 19,631 52,967.42
41 | Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (3) 27 503.16
42 |Champavati Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 2 62.16
43 |The Vidarbha Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 18 486.66
44 |Vishwakarma Sahakari Bank Maryadit Main 6,118 40,460.94
45 | Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 10,805 17,951.86
46 |The Ichalkaranji Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (7) 28 1,165.06
47 |Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (2) 38 850.97
Total (Maharashtra) Main-6, 92,115| 997,375.10
Supplementary -38
Madhya Pradesh (2)
48 |Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 3 1,007.62
49 |Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Burhanpur Supplementary (2) 4 186.27
Total (Madhya Pradesh) Main-O0, 7 1,193.89
Supplementary -3
Odisha (1)
50 |Dhenkanal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 26 46.56
Total (Odisha) Main-0, 26 46.56
Supplementary -1
Uttar Pradesh (1)
51 |The Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 91 579.91
Total (Uttar Pradesh) Main-0, 91 579.91
Supplementary -1
Total (All States) Main-7, 96,5901 1,030,926.80

Supplementary -98

Note: Figures in bracket indicate the number of claims.
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ANNEX - VI

INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED - ALL BANKS
LIQUIDATED / AMALGMATED / RECONSTRUCTED UPTO MARCH 31, 2014

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr Name of the Bank No. of Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -
(Written off) Col 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1) Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2) Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., Bijapur 11.51 11.51 -
(1965)*
3) Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
4) Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
5) Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam (1964)* 208.50 208.50 -
6) Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 370,000.00( 370,000.00 -
7) Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14,659.08| 14,659.08 -
TOTAL 'A' 391,139.79| 391,139.79 -
i) Repayment received in part and balance due
written off (B)
8) Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.77 -
(115.58)
9) Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao 108.08 31.32 -
(1964)* (76.76)
10) Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
11)  Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolkata 880.08 441.55 -
(1964)* (438.53)
12) Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
13) Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
14) Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
15) National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)
16) Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, 26,021.36| 23,191.65 -
Maharashtra (1990)* (2,829.71)
17)  United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 350,150.63| 32,631.51 -
(317,519.13)
TOTAL 'B' 380,018.32| 58,605.47 -

(321,412.86)
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iii) Part repayment received (C)

18) National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -

19) Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 116,278.09| 116,278.46 (0.38)

20) Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore* 334,062.25| 91,358.30| 2,42,703.95

21) Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi 219,167.10| 105,374.96| 1,13,792.14
(1988)*

22) Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77| 13,482.20f 17,151.57

23) Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N 107,836.01| 103,755.98 4,080.03
(1990)*

24)  Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N 76,449.75| 75,897.32 552.43
(1990)*

25)  Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 9,760.37| 62,817.02

26)  Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 172,956.25 - 172,956.25

27) Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 1,056,442.08| 518,649.11| 537,792.97

TOTAL 'C' 2,187,371.62|1,035,525.63(1,151,845.99

TOTAL (A+B+C) 2,958,529.74|1,485,270.89|1,151,845.99

(321,412.86)

CO-OPERATIVE BANKS

i) Full repayment received (D)

1) Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan (1977) 184.00 184.00 -

2) Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
(1978)

3) Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -

4) Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 218.99 218.99 -
Ramdurg (1981)

5) Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 573.33 573.33 -
Mumbai (1976)

6) Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
(1992)

7) Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. 121.97 121.97 -
(1996)

8) Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 629.80 629.80 -
(2005)

TOTAL 'D' 17,137.55| 17,137.55 -
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i) Repayment received in part and balance due
written off (E)
9) Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 276.50 - -
(1977)
- (276.50) -
10) Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., 26.10 - -
Bhadravati (1994)
- (26.10) -
11)  Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, Mumbai 60.31 - -
(1978)
- (60.31) -
12)  Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
- (180.80)
13) Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ratnagiri, 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
Maharashtra (1978)*
-l (3,385.41)
14)  The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 2,114.71 549.18 -
(2005)
-l (1,565.53)
TOTAL 'E' 7,828.42 2,333.77 -
(5,494.65)
i) Part repayment received (F)
15) Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
16) Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 701.51 412.14 289.37
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
17) Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
Maharashtra (1979)*
18) Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
Karnataka (1982)*
19) Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kollur, A.P. 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
(1985)
20) Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, 274.30 65.50 208.80
Karnataka (1985)
21)  Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank 484.89 400.91 83.99
Ltd., Maharashtra (1986)*
22) Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 2,285.04 1,316.05 968.99
(1986)
23) Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 961.85 227.60 734.25
Karnataka (1987)
24)  Hind Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Lucknow, 1,095.23 - 1,095.23

U.P (1988)
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25)  Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 436.10 51.62 384.48
A.P (1990)
26) Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 388.82 48.56 340.26
Gurzala, A.P. (1991)
27) Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala 1,736.62 963.02 773.60
(1991)
28) Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Co-operative 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
Urban Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1991)
29) Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Baroda, 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
Guijarat (1991)
30) Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
Karnataka (1992)*
31) Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,983.68 102.37 1,881.31
(1994)
32) Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 22,020.57 1,727.77| 20,292.80
Indore, M.P (1994)
33) Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 87,548.52 758.00| 86,790.52
Maharashtra (1995)
34) Bijapur Dist. Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.99
Hubli, Karnataka (1996)
35) Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd.Ichalkaraniji, 36,545.52 -|  36,545.52
Maharashtra (1996)
36) Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 22,662.97 -l 22,662.97
Maharashtra (1998)
37) Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1998)
38) Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hubli, 915.79 915.79 -
Karnataka (1998)
39) Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
Maharashtra (1999)
40)  Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 18,067.90 - 18,067.90
Maharashtra (1999)
41)  Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, 28,556.47| 23,970.53 4,585.94
Maharashtra (1999)
42)  Awami Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,239.88 5,500.00| 40,739.88
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)
43) Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 62,293.89 260.58| 62,033.31
Maharashtra (2000)
44)  Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
45)  Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
A.P (2000)
46) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 157,012.94 8,783.98| 148,228.95

Maharashtra (2000)
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47)  Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Ltd., Maharashtra (2000)
48) Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
Maharashtra (2000)
49)  Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, 27,494.76 10,100.00| 17,394.76
Maharashtra (2000)
50) The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah Bank Ltd., 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
Guijarat (2000)
51) Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari, 1,696.09 - 1,696.09
Kalamnuri, Maharashtra (2001)
52) Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
(2001)
53) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, 21,862.77 465.72| 21,397.05
Maharashtra (2001)
54)  Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank 26,135.83 15,000.00 11,135.83
Maryadit,Bilaspur, M.P (2001)
55) Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari Bank 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.18
Ltd., Maharashtra (2001)
56) Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi (2001) 3,946.61 3,781.44 165.18
57) Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., 30,168.26 1,765.43| 28,402.83
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002)
58) Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,160(4,015,185.54 5,785.54|4,009,400.00
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2001,2013@#%#)
59) Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 232,429.22| 40,858.33| 191,570.89
Secunderabad, A.P (2001)
60) Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
M.P (2002)
61) Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 140,667.57| 24,339.29| 116,328.28
Guijarat (2002)
62) Maratha Market Peoples Co-op Bank Ltd., 37,959.73 -l 37,959.73
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002)
63) Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,048.95 - 3,048.95
(Dergd), Maharashtra (2002)
64)  Sri Lakshmi Mahila Co-op Urban Bank, 7,821.24 - 7,821.24
(Dergd), A.P (2002)
65) Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 48,456.66 120.02| 48,336.64
Maharashtra (2002)
66) Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
(Dergd), A.P (2002)
67) Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 7,032.61 - 7,032.61

Orissa (2002)
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68) The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., 26,553.64 3291 26,520.73
(Degrd), Gujarat (2002)
69) Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah 25,866.18 -|  25,866.18
Bank(Dergd), Gujarat (2002)
70) Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P (2002) 74,376.82 2,421.29| 71,955.53
71) Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 14,779.44 427.30| 14,352.14
Guijarat (2002)
72) Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, (Dergd), 22,448.41 -l 22,448.41
Maharashtra (2003)
73) Shree Labh Co-op Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 47,507.25 341.41| 47,165.84
Maharashtra (2003)
74)  Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,368.34 1,000.00{ 45,368.34
Maharashtra (2003)
75) Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit., Dewas, M.P 71,741.71 66,141.14 5,600.57
(2003)
76) Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 11,289.66 10,038.32 1,251.34
A.P (2003)
77) The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
(2003)
78)  Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank 47,432.57| 46,556.10 876.46
Ltd., A.P (2003)
79) Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,046.64 2,800.00| 27,246.64
Haryana (2003)
80) Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
81) Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P 1,432,344.30| 852,344.30| 580,000.00
(2003)#
82) Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P 16,345.12 7,325.00 9,020.12
(2003)
83) Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 34,033.48 3,600.00 30,433.48
Guijarat (2003)
84)  Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 46,781.03| 43,631.77 3,149.27
85) The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
(2003)
86) Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., 48,880.14 25.00{ 48,855.14
Maharashtra (2003)
87) Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 33,329.35 955.83| 32,373.53
Guijarat (2003)
88) Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil 33,177.94 6.98| 33,170.96

Nadu (2003)
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89) The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank 141,139.81| 140,798.15 341.66
Ltd., M.P (2003)
90) Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban 57,245.59 1,400.00f 55,845.59
Bank., A.P (2003)
91) Dhana Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 23,855.34 -|  23,855.34
92) Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 37,343.88 2,203.57| 35,140.31
(2003)
93) The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
94) The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 41,281.62 6,922.64 34,358.98
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2003)
95) Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
(2003)
96) Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., 35,508.21 -l 35,508.21
Gujarat (2003)
97) Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
(2003)
98) Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 7,697.97 7,691.33 6.64
A.P (2003)
99) Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., 42,971.17| 30,815.27| 12,155.90
Maharashtra (2003)
100) Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 115,872.42 2,818.21| 113,054.22
(2003)
101) Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22,952.19| 21,790.57 1,161.61
102) Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat 25,531.20 -l 25,531.20
(2004)
103) General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 715,200.69| 23,359.41| 691,841.28
(2004)
104) Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 44,086.21 57.31| 44,028.90
Maharashtra (2004)
105) Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,064,831.53| 215,563.73(1,849,267.80
Guijarat (2004)
106) Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 34,192.33 13,729.00, 20,463.33
Maharashtra (2004)
107) Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Gujarat 3,846,162.46| 38,704.21|3,807,458.25
(2004)
108) Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P 1,794.45 130.00 1,664.45
(2004)
109) Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
Orissa (2004)
110) The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2004) 10,170.18 6,170.18 4,000.00
111) The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 13,509.83 900.00| 12,609.83
112) Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 19,306.12 6,198.81| 13,107.31
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113) Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 25,441.21 793.11| 24,648.10
Karnataka (2005)
114) Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 12,224.74 9,500.00 2,724.74
115) Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 7,387.17 2,000.00 5,387.17
116) Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4,787.55 4,787.55 -
Rajasthan (2005)
117) Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, 3,741.01 - 3,741.01
A.P (2005)
118) Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 41,999.65 394.50| 41,605.15
Hyderabad, A.P (2005)
119) Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank 13,351.57 450.00 12,901.57
Ltd., Akola, Maharashtra (2005)
120) Partur People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 15,836.61 -l 15,836.61
Maharashtra (2005)
121) Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, 107,561.91 4,447.83| 103,114.08
Maharashtra (2005)
122) Baroda People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 584,048.60| 22,063.73| 561,984.87
Guijarat (2005)
123) The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., 49,437.88 2,924.37| 46,513.51
Guijarat (2005)
124) Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 86,530.52 2,604.19| 83,926.34
(2005)
125) Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,725.86 500.00 5,225.86
(2005)
126) Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 318,925.24| 32,730.58| 286,194.65
(2005)
127) Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 30,892.41 4,388.28| 26,504.13
(2005)
128) Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 606,403.31| 606,403.31 -
Guijarat (2005)
129) Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 74,035.72 8,296.04| 65,739.68
Guijarat (2005)
130) Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 299,340.86 12,578.31| 286,762.55
Guijarat (2005)
131) Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 223,150.28 10,256.27| 212,894.01
(2005)
132) Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 53,755.25 2,554.76| 51,200.49
(2005)
133) Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 130,437.03 16,314.57| 114,122.46
(2005)
134) Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 -l 15,706.37
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135) Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 17,573.42 719.22| 16,854.20
(2005)
136) Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 3,031.51 - 3,031.51
Ltd., Jabalpur, M.P (2005)
137) Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, M.P 8,501.09 - 8,501.09
(2005)
138) Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,999.84 -l 18,999.84
Bihar (2005)
139) Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P 7,503.14 - 7,503.14
(2005)
140) Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 80,194.70 5,739.61| 74,455.09
(2005)
141) Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 579,896.95| 32,783.03| 547,113.93
142) Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,898.73 162.00f 10,736.73
Guijarat (2005)
143) Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 24,741.48 4,088.97 20,652.51
(2005)
144) Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 120,659.85 100.00{ 120,559.85
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2005)
145) Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,697.47 -l 30,697.47
Maharashtra (2005)
146) Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 29,932.80| 10,432.80{ 19,500.00
Maharashtra (2005)
147) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., 16,479.04 1,913.89 14,565.15
Uttaranchal (2005)
148) Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 40,828.18 727.69| 40,100.49
(2005)
149) The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 67,739.63 7,399.13| 60,340.50
Guijarat (2006)
150) Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., Raigarh, 181,637.44 -| 181,637.44
Chhattisgarh (2006)
151) Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 65,053.51 -l 65,053.51
Bihar (2006)
152) Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 301,592.15| 28,220.69| 273,371.46
(2006)
153) Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples 266,452.45| 52,636.90| 213,815.55
Co-op. Bank Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat (2006)
154) Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., 304,703.46| 20,527.51| 284,175.95
M.P (2006)
155) Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, 145,661.51 37,931.51| 107,730.00
M.P (2006)
156) Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 82,529.98 -l 82,529.98

Bihar (2006)
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157) Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat 92,989.37 1,746.86| 91,242.50
(2006)
158) Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 434,217.98| 21,637.39| 412,580.59
Vadodara, Gujarat (2006)
159) Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 323,292.67| 37,629.70| 285,662.97
Gujarat (2006)
160) Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 552,716.70| 23,166.76| 529,549.94
Guijarat (2006)
161) Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, Gujarat 120,686.51 212.98| 120,473.53
(2006)
162) The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,Gujarat 91,577.38 1,100.44| 90,476.94
(2006)
163) Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 118,895.88| 95,619.17| 23,276.71
Maharashtra (2006)
164) Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Tamil 257,956.99| 34,962.29| 222,994.70
Nadu (2006)
165) Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith, 29,757.64 614.27| 29,143.37
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)
166) Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 371,586.77| 37,835.43| 333,751.34
Guijarat (2006)
167) Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil 25,021.00 3,480.19| 21,540.82
Nadu (2006)
168) The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank 11,614.90 217.05 11,397.85
Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006)
169) Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., 4,846.70 - 4,846.70
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)
170) Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,825.48 612.28| 12,213.20
Guijarat (2006)
171) Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 165,896.38 4,603.90| 161,292.48
(2006)
172) Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 58,798.44 4,498.44| 54,300.00
Gujarat (2006)
173) Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., 116,051.52| 15,236.66| 100,814.86
Maharashtra (2006)
174) Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., 755,959.06| 490,959.06| 265,000.00
Secunderabad, A.P (2007)
175) Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 6,606.11 - 6,606.11
Jaipur, Rajasthan (2007)
176) Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit., Ratlam, 20,393.50 -l 20,393.50
M.P (2007)
177) Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 103,903.73| 18,700.00| 85,203.73

Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
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178) Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, 323,215.02| 295,856.18| 27,358.84
Maharashtra (2007)
179) Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 367,807.52 12,520.48| 355,287.04
Maharashtra (2007)
180) Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank Maryadit., 47,576.03 17,825.70| 29,750.33
Maharashtra (2007)
181) Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 5,938.96 5,587.81 351.15
Maharashtra (2007)
182) The Kanyaka Parameswari Mutually Aided 29,749.48 765.66| 28,983.82
CUBL, Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)
183) Mabhila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Khargone, 4,305.77 442.19 3,863.58
M.P. (2007)
184) Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 124,758.68 1,875.54| 122,883.14
Anand, Guijarat (2007)
185) Bharat Mercantile Co-operative 31,232.28 276.97| 30,955.32
Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad,
A.P. (2007)
186) Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 27,287.76 305.00{ 26,982.76
Maharashtra (2007)
187) Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 2,304.21 - 2,304.21
Warangal, A.P (2007)
188) Begusaray Urban Development Co-op Bank 5,937.89 - 5,937.89
Ltd., Bihar (2007)
189) Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P (2007) 1,486.00 - 1,486.00
190) Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,974.81 76.52| 12,898.29
Mehsana, Gujarat (2007)
191) Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank 22,078.93 141.64| 21,937.28
Ltd., Gujarat (2007)
192) Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Visnagar, 160,286.13 697.69| 159,588.44
Guijarat (2007)
193) Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P (2007) 2,476.52 - 2,476.52
194) Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 54,847.11 58.36| 54,788.76
Chitradurga, Karnataka (2007)
195) The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,262.36 344.00 9,918.36
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
196) Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,238.00 5,465.00 5,773.00
Guijarat (2007)
197) Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,793| 184,558.65 203.86| 184,354.80
Gujarat (2008)
198) Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12,600 68,218.16 4,009.30| 64,208.85
Guijarat (2008)
199) Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Mandrup, 678 666.32 - 666.32

Maharashtra (2008)
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200) Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam 12,804 6,130.96 - 6,130.96
(2008)
201) Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank 4,117 8,391.32 - 8,391.32
Ltd.,Burhanpur, M.P (2008)
202) Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 7,240 7,442.90 7,388.00 54.90
Maharashtra (2008)
203) Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,787 2,673.13 177.00 2,496.13
Basaganj, Karnataka (2008)
204) Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., 10,418 38,553.70 330.02| 38,223.67
Meerut, U.P (2008)
205) Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,718 24,522.91 1,037.00f 23,485.91
(2008)
206) Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 5,718 32,641.34 123.44| 32,517.90
Karnataka (2008)
207) Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,865 6,375.13 1,587.85 4,787.28
Guijarat (2008)
208) Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P (2008) 67,098| 454,367.84 255.92| 454,111.91
209) Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, 30,483| 185,521.69| 66,713.74| 118,807.95
Karnataka (2008)
210) Shree Janta Sahakari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, 8,841 47,517.84 1,094.67| 46,423.18
Guijarat (2008)
211) Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 11,350 184,735.21| 25,152.98| 159,582.23
Maharashtra (2008)
212) Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank Ltd, 20,793| 164,573.59| 32,868.99| 131,704.61
Raipur, Chhattisgarh (2008)
213) Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,602 24,167.12 23,449.87 717.25
Maharashtra (2008)
214) Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila Pattana Sah. 6,499 22,849.90 721.82| 22,128.08
Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008)
215) Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 12,779 99,668.73| 28,151.46| 71,517.27
(2008)
216) Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 5,605 36,446.49 4,436.43| 32,010.07
(2009)
217) Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, 2,613| 25,242.02 1,277.72| 23,964.30
Karnataka (2009)
218) Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, 25,627| 169,225.78 1,726.52| 167,499.26
Maharashtra (2008)
219) Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op 16,723| 268,254.02| 149,090.00| 119,164.02
Bank Ltd., Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008)
220) Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -

(2008)
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221) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, 19,141| 112,933.28| 40,213.28| 72,720.00
Karnataka (2009)
222) Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank Ltd., 11,542| 79,008.26| 56,758.22| 22,250.04
Maharashtra (2009)
223) Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,256| 25,288.48 -|  25,288.48
Hole- Alur, Karnataka (2009)
224) The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank 8,512| 67,660.45 -l 67,660.45
Ltd., Karnataka (2009)
225) Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 11,129| 65,792.83| 24,201.77| 41,591.06
Ltd., Latur,Maharashtra (2009)
226) Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara 679 3,625.81 - 3,625.81
Mabhila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P (2009)
227) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, 3,225/ 10,030.16 2,700.73 7,329.43
U.P (2009)
228) Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P 514 4,015.07 - 4,015.07
(2009)
229) Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 8,512| 37,184.46 2,591.76| 34,592.69
Guijarat (2009)
230) Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, Gujarat 21,603| 128,916.02| 29,462.21| 99,453.81
(2009)
231) Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 35,466 374,582.84| 169,295.62| 205,287.22
Guijarat (2009)
232) Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., 16,092| 101,964.31| 22,963.81| 79,000.50
Gangakhed, Maharashtra (2009)
233) Shri S. K. Patil Co-op Bank Ltd., Kurundwad, 9,658 133,059.30 6,896.56| 126,162.75
Maharashtra (2009)
234) Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., 13,521| 51,821.99| 29,985.78| 21,836.21
Bhavnagar, Gujarat (2009)
235) Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,746 16,670.80 751.16| 15,919.64
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)
236) Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,641 53,127.98| 20,127.76| 33,000.22
Maharashtra (2009)
237) Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., 38,913| 370,674.45| 32,619.05| 338,055.40
Rohe, Maharashtra (2009)
238) South Indian Co-operative Bank 56,816| 359,773.78| 23,312.43| 336,461.35
Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra (2009)*
239) Ankleshwar Nagric Sahakari Bank Ltd., 26,364| 238,314.86| 164,908.02| 73,406.85
Guijarat (2009)
240) Ajit Co-operative Bank Ltd., Pune, 26,286| 292,978.03| 97,748.12| 195,229.91

Maharashtra (2009)
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241) Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., 1,892 20,818.79| 20,818.79 -
Maharashtra (2009)
242) Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 16,539 137,345.44 -| 137,345.44
Karnataka (2009)
243) Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata 67,776| 565,667.10| 10,021.55| 555,645.55
Sah. Bank Ltd., Nandurbar,
Maharashtra (2009)
244) Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank Ltd., 21,503| 300,915.66| 221,118.10| 79,797.56
Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2009)
245) Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 15,453| 97,541.55| 32,096.16| 65,445.39
Kandwa, M.P (2009)
246) Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,923 19,584.61 12,095.04 7,489.57
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)
247) Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., 141,317(1,672,059.89| 912,059.89| 760,000.00
Sangli, Maharashtra (2009)
248) The Haliyal Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 8,684| 43,375.25| 25,897.17| 17,478.08
Karnataka (2009)
249) Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 32,763 420,266.21| 149,657.60| 270,608.61
Maharashtra (2009)
250) Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,803| 33,463.64| 23,561.40 9,902.24
Maharashtra (2009)
251) Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 23,933| 93,927.24 53.33] 93,873.91
Jharkhand (2010)
252) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, 14,598| 125,438.26| 10,885.55| 114,552.71
Maharashtra (2010)
253) The Akot Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,349 143,907.42 18,385.28| 125,522.14
Maharashtra (2010)
254) Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank 43,933| 436,091.27| 69,063.15| 367,028.12
Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra (2010)
255) Anubhav Co-op Bank Ltd., Basavakalyan, 10,590 8,748.57 - 8,748.57
Karnataka (2010)
256) Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 9,082| 116,808.19| 35,543.83| 81,264.36
Maharashtra (2010)
257) Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 11,446 70,159.19| 32,798.40| 37,360.79
(2010)
258) Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 56,767| 487,007.46| 179,654.08| 307,353.38
Guijarat, (2010)
259) Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 56 58.72 - 58.72

Karnataka, (2010)
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260) Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,289| 51,243.07 7,686.88| 43,556.19
Maharashtra, (2010)
261) Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 3,386 15,629.02 3,578.19] 12,050.83
(2010)
262) Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 3,710 64,921.83 7,338.10| 57,583.73
Karnataka, (2010)
263) Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, 14,263| 54,165.54 -l 54,165.54
Guijarat, (2010)
264) Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Burhanpur, 27,123| 232,261.93| 232,261.93 -
M.P, (2010)
265) Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, 21,235/ 115,186.90| 101,530.06| 13,656.84
Maharashtra, (2010)
266) Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,400 4,314.54 - 4,314.54
Assam, (2010)
267) Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 36,652| 448,060.21| 202,736.63| 245,323.58
Guijarat, (2010)
268) Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 44,393| 260,370.86| 102,014.25| 158,356.61
Guijarat, (2010)
269) Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 39,912| 146,202.60| 34,905.85| 111,296.76
(2010)
270) Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 35,219| 403,741.10| 138,741.10| 265,000.00
Maharashtra, (2010)
271) Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 54,031| 476,560.44| 283,536.26| 193,024.18
Maharashtra, (2010)
272) Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,415 25,671.83 3,985.31] 21,686.52
Maharashtra, (2010)
273) Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,866| 49,312.44 6,951.39| 42,361.05
Guijarat, (2010)
274) Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban 3,479| 49,352.46 655.71| 48,696.75
Co-op Bank, Karnataka, (2010)
275) Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, 6,948 71,141.10| 26,062.14| 45,078.96
A.P, (2010)
276) Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 1,376.98| 22,462.88
277) Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 6,296| 27,996.78 5,175.28| 22,821.50
Maharashtra, (2010)
278) Kupwad Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd., 12,948| 114,105.44| 48,729.74| 65,375.70
Maharashtra, (2010)
279) Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 13,833| 167,648.97| 128,290.66| 39,358.31

Maharashtra, (2010)
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280) Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,501 14,769.68 -l 14,769.68
Karnataka, (2010)
281) Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 14,811| 145,596.66| 133,805.66| 11,791.00
Maharashtra, (2011)
282) Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., 9,208 84,041.98| 53,062.91| 30,979.07
Maharashtra, (2011)
283) Rajwade Mandal People's Co-op Bank Ltd., 26,422| 133,960.02 4,241.66| 129,718.36
Maharashtra, (2011)
284) Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., 174 179.27 - 179.27
Karnataka, (2011)
285) Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat,2011 71,255| 591,381.71| 261,333.15| 330,048.56
286) Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., 9,336 86,764.47 5,593.14| 81,171.34
Guijarat, (2011)
287) Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 10,462 67,393.38| 33,135.21| 34,258.17
(2011)
288) Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,640 2,569.75 - 2,569.75
Karnataka (2011)
289) The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban 6,075 38,149.77| 12,751.77| 25,398.00
Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011)
290) The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari 54,925| 403,178.78| 129,344.32| 273,834.46
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
291) Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 33,500 422,834.49| 39,144.98| 383,689.51
(20112)
292) Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 9,798| 112,964.84 181.29| 112,783.55
Maharashtra (2011)
293) Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 2,319| 35,474.07 1,426.58| 34,047.49
(2011)
294) Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik Sahakari 16,324 199,311.58| 41,090.58| 158,221.00
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
295) Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 11,322 160,023.77 18,818.84| 141,204.93
Maharashtra (2011)
296) Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 43,813| 557,331.50| 219,925.81| 337,405.69
Maharashtra (2011)
297) Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,729 12,248.09 11,735.35 512.74
Madhya Pradesh (2011)
298) Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., West 1,012 4,158.75 1,136.33 3,022.41
Bengal (2011)
299) Shri Jyotiba Sahakari Bank Ltd., 7,596| 22,002.44 -l 22,002.44
Maharashtra (2012)
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300) Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank 6,021 11,159.42 6,572.92 4,586.50
Ltd., Karnataka (2012)
301) Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 10,264 71,269.83| 64,212.12 7,057.71
Maharashtra (2012)
302) The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,712| 33,560.01 5,431.20| 28,128.81
Guijarat (2012)
303) Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
(2012)
304) Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 18,509| 242,002.87 2,045.21| 239,957.66
(2012)
305) Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,408 45,494.11| 30,077.57| 15,416.54
(2012)
306) Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 85,990| 237,520.12 64,323.00| 173,197.12
(2012)*
307) National Co-op. Bank Ltd., Andhra Pradesh 3,042 4,317.79 - 4,317.79
(2012)
308) Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 42 553| 548,927.62| 286,187.54| 262,740.08
(2012)
309) Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 5,696 20,904.79 6,879.40| 14,025.39
(2012)
310) Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,950 32,011.61 16,302.46| 15,709.15
Maharashtra (2012)
311) Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank Ltd.,Gujarat 6,596| 45,655.95| 25,133.92| 20,522.03
(2012)
312) Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Odisha 14,925 77,806.72| 23,359.16| 54,447.56
(2012)
313) Bhimashankar Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,437 4,102.06 - 4,102.06
Maharashtra (2012)
314) Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank 12,200| 101,644.77| 50,622.33| 51,022.44
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
315) Solapur Nagari Audyogik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 64,674| 459,541.77| 134,752.21| 324,789.56
Maharashtra (2012)
316) Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 10,468.00f 61,751.38
317) Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., 809 13,527.80 13,527.80 -
Maharashtra (2013)
318) Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 10,805 17,951.86 -l 17,951.86

(2013)
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319) Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 19,631 52,967.42 -l 52,967.42
(2013)*
320) Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,295| 86,423.37| 60,782.93| 25,640.44
Maharashtra (2014)
321) Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 3,529| 61,558.99 8,601.30| 52,957.69
(2014)
322) Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,118| 40,460.94 5,820.89| 34,640.05
Maharashtra (2014)
323) Veershaiva Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 40,373| 727,615.26| 727,615.26 -
(2014)
TOTAL 'F' 2,219,286| 43,092,088.63| 10,613,262.92|32,478,825.72
TOTAL (D+E+F) 43,117,054.59| 10,632,734.23| 32,484,320.36
(5,494.65)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 46,075,584.33| 12,118,005.12| 33,630,671.70
(326,907.51)
* Scheme of Amalgmation/Merger.
# Scheme of Reconstruction.
@ claim settled on liquidation of the bank.
otes:

N
1
2
3.
4
5

The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.
Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31,2014.
Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims
Number of depositors is given for claims settled 2008 onwards.

Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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ANNEX - VIII

PROVISION FOR DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS - AGE-WISE ANALYSIS (AS ON MARCH 31, 2014)

Sr. |Date of de-registration/ |Name of the Bank Amount| Banks which
No.|liquidation of the Bank (X million)| have slipped
to higher
time bucket
(w.r.t. March
31, 2013)
A |More than 10 years old
1 |August 3, 1999 Jhargram People's Co-op. Society Ltd. 29.23
2 |May 27, 2002 Madhepura Urban Development Co-op. Bank Ltd. 0.54
3 |[July 22, 2002 Nalanda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 6.86
4 |August 6, 2002 Pranabananda Co-op. Bank Ltd. 225.71
5 |September 23, 2002 Manipur Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd. 18.13
6 |September 28, 2002 Federal Co-op. Bank Ltd. 13.69
7 |[June 3, 2003 Lamka Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 0.27 v
8 |June 19, 2003 Sibsagar District Central Co-op. Bank 188.67 \
Total (A) (8 Banks) 483.10 2
B [Between 5 and 10 years old
1 |December 29, 2006 Guwahati Co-op. Town Bank Ltd. 82.43
2 |April 10, 2007 Rohuta Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 145.68
3 |September 25, 2008 Bhadrak Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 27.24 \
Total (B) (3Banks) 255.35 1
C |Between 1 and 5 years old
1 |March 31, 2010 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd. 26.60
2 |April 9, 2010 Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd. 26.29
3 |June 17, 2010 Ramkrishnapur Co-op. Bank Ltd. 750.24
4 |December 16, 2010 Golghat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 5.22
5 |January 4, 2011 Dadasaheb Rawal Co-op. Bank Ltd. 436.61
6 |July 23, 2012 Premier Automobiles Employees' Co-op. Bank 39.25 \
7 |August 30, 2012 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd. 16.96 \
Total (C) (7 Banks) 1,301.17 2
D |Less than 1 year old
1 {June 7, 2013 Vaishali Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 164.13
2 |August 24, 2013 Mahatma Phule Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. 127.68
3 |August 27, 2013 The Srikakulam Co-op. Bank Ltd. 15.61
4 |September 6, 2013 Kasundia Co-op. Bank Ltd. 432.76
5 |September 25, 2013 Shree Siddhivinayak Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. 301.63
6 |October 1, 2013 Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd. 559.64
7 |February 3, 2014 Muncipal Co-op. Bank Ltd. 280.18
Total (D) (7 Banks) 1,881.63 0
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) |(25 Banks) 3,921.26 5
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ANNEX - IX

CREDIT GUARANTEE FEES / CLAIMS PAID

 million)
Year Credit Credit Credit| Gap (2)-(3)| Gap (2)-(4)

Guarantee Guarantee Guarantee

Fees Claims | Claims Paid
1 2 3 4 5 6
1991-92 5,659 6,272 4,623 (-) 614 (+) 1,036
1992-93 7,028 11,433 6,436 (-) 4,405 (+) 692
1993-94 8,461 14,908 8,900 (-) 6,447 (-) 439
1994-95 8,291 17,268 11,790 (-) 8,977 (-) 3,499
1995-96 7,046 23,652 10,423 (-) 16,606 (-) 3,376
1996-97 5,640 21,124 3,786 (-) 15,484 (+) 1,854
1997-98 1,649 4,973 3,714 (-) 3,324 (-) 2,065
1998-99 1,232 2,522 6,019 (-) 1,290 (-) 4,787
1999-00 220 2,455 4,031 (-) 2,235 (-) 3,811
2000-01 0.7 361 473 (-) 360 (-) 473
2001-02 0.2 12.4 13.3 (-) 12.2 (-)13.1
2002-03 2.1 2.6 1.4 (-)0.5 (-)0.7
2003-04 0.2* - - - -
2004-05 to 2013-14 - - - - -

*Note: Presently no credit institution is participating in the various credit guarantee schemes operated and
administered by the Corporation. Subsequent to 2003-04, no guarantee fees on guarantee claims have been
received and no claims have been paid. Guarantee fees received after stipulated period were refunded to

bank during 2003-04.
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Mahavir Apartments, Third Floor, 598, M.G. Road,

Near Suncity Cinema, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai 400 057.
91 22 2610 1124-26

91-22-26134015 spca@sardapareek.com

Branches at Madgaon, Indore, Bharuch

Independent Auditor’s Report
To,
The Board of Directors,
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation,

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the attached Balance Sheets of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Corporation”)
for the Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit Guarantee Fund and General Fund as at March 31, 2014 and annexed Revenue Accounts and also Cash
Flow Statements of the said three funds (hereafter referred to as " Financial Statements") for the year ended that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give true and fair view of the financial position and financial
performance in accordance with the requirements of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961 and applicable
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Corporation’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes valuating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the over all presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of the information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts, read with the significant

accounting policies and other notes thereon, contain all necessary particulars and are properly drawn up so as to exhibit true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a. In case of the Balance Sheets, which are full and fair, of the state of affairs of the business as at March 31, 2014.

b. In the case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus of the Corporation in case of Deposit Insurance fund, Credit Guarantee Fund and
General Fund for the year ended that date; and

c. In case of the Cash Flow Statements of the Cash flows for the year ended on that date

We report as follows:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Corporation has maintained proper books
of account so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Revenue Account and Cash flow of the three funds of the Corporation referred to in the report are in agreement with the
books of account and returns.

d) The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Act to the extent applicable and in the manner so
required.

e) The Accounting policies adopted by the corporation are appropriate and are in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards issued
by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Act whereby applicable.
For SARDA & PAREEK
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 109262W

Giriraj Soni
June 17, 2014 Partner
Mumbai Membership No.: 109738
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DI
GC

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Established under the Deposit Insurance

(Regulation 18 -
Balance Sheet as at the close

|. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year
Deposit Credit LIABILITIES Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
52,649.60 - 1. Fund (Balance at the end of the year as per 50,683.40
Actuarial Valuation)
2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
253,252.71 3,000.61 Balance at the begining of year 308,553.81 3,250.95
0.00 0.00 Add:Transferred (to) / from other Fund/s 0.00 0.00
55,301.10 250.34 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 46,942.04 288.97
308,553.81 3,250.95 Balance at the end of year 355,495.85 3,5639.92
3. (a) Investment Reserve
13,662.60 495.20 Balance at the begining of year 5,226.96 406.56
(8,435.64) (88.64) Add:Transferred from Revenue Account 21,520.29 178.80
5,226.96 406.56 Balance at the end of the year 26,747.25 585.36
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
11,572.32 278.99 Balance at the begining of year 14,543.39 278.99
2,971.07 0.00 Transferred from Revenue Account 13,778.61 0.00
14,543.39 278.99 Balance at the end of the year 28,322.00 278.99
987.35 4. Claims Intimated and Admitted But Not paid 4,154.50
7,912.22 5. Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated 2,780.19
but not admitted
1,141.07 6. Insured Deposits in respect of Banks 1,141.07
De-registered
1,440.59 7. Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 1,670.28
8. Other Liabilities
541.51 0.00 (i) Sundry Creditors 375.76
80,640.13 551.68 (ii) Provision for Income Tax 98,987.92 279.92
81.92 0.00 (iii) Sundry Deposits 124.97
9.99 0.00 (iv) Securities Deliverable 49.99
81,273.55 551.68 99,538.64 279.92
473,728.54 4,488.18 Total 570,533.18 4,684.19
As per our report of date
For M/s Sarda and Pareek Dr. Urjit Patel Jasbir Singh

Chartered Accountants

Regn. No. FRN. 109262W

Giriraj Soni
Partner (M No. 109738)

Mumbai
17th June 2014

Chairman

G. Sivakumar
Director

54

Executive Director
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
Form 'A")

of business on 31% March 2014

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

( in million)

Previous Year

Deposit Credit ASSETS Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
285.41 0.48 1.Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 281.79 0.07
2. Cash in Transit
3. Investments in Central Government Securities
(at cost)
3,373.71 0.00 Treasury Bills 607.46 0.00
371,618.35 3,941.86 Dated Securities 444,168.15 4,200.63
374,992.06 3,941.86 444,775.61 4,200.63
375,076.49 3,761.55 Face Value 442,491.55 3,995.34
373,959.21 3,535.29 Market Value 418,269.67 3,615.26
7,675.14 98.64 4. Interest accrued on investments 8,987.83 103.87
5. Other Assets
245.96 0.20 (i) Sundry Debtors 1,285.32 4.24
90,152.58 447.00 (i) Advance Income Tax / TDS 108,880.77 375.38
9.99 (iii) Reverse Repo/Reverse Repo interest receivable 50.04
9.99 (iv) Securities purchased under Reverse Repo 49.99
357.41 (v) Service Tax refundable A/c 982.43
(vi) Service Tax receivable 5,239.40
90,775.93 447.20 116,487.95 379.62
473,728.54 4,488.18 Total 570,533.18 4,684.19

Shashank Saksena
Director

Sonjoy Sethee
Chief Financial Officer
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Kamlesh S. Vikamsey

Director

V. K. Maurya

Deputy General Manager




DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Form

D C Revenue Account for the
G‘ |. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year

Deposit Credit EXPENDITURE Deposit Insurance Credit
Insurance Guarantee Fund Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
1. To Claims:
1,997.67 - (a) Paid during the year 1,030.92
37.83 - (b) Admitted but Not paid 3,167.16

(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated
but not admitted

7,912.22 At the end of the year 2,780.19
(5,744.39) Less: atthe end of the previous year (7,912.22)
2,167.83 (5,132.03)

(d) Insured Deposits in respect of Banks
De-registered

1,141.07 - At the end of the year 1,141.07

(1,141.07) - Less: atthe end of the previous year (1,141.07)
0.00 0.00
4,203.33 Net Claims (933.95)
52,649.60 2. To Balance of Fund at the end of the year 50,683.40

(as per Actuarial Valuation)

3. To Provision for diminution in the value of 21,520.29 178.80
investments credited to Investment Reserves

4. To Service Tax

86,265.24 370.61 To Net Surplus Carried Down 91,523.37 121.91

143,118.17 370.61 TOTAL 162,793.11 300.71

To Provision for Taxation

27,993.07 120.27 Current Year 31,108.79 41.44
0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00

2,971.07 0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 13,778.61 0.00
55,301.10 250.34 To Balance Carried to Surplus Account 46,942.04 288.97
86,265.24 370.61 91,829.44 330.41

As per our report of date

For M/s Sarda and Pareek Dr. Urjit Patel Jasbir Singh
Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director
Regn. No. FRN. 109262W

Giriraj Soni G. Sivakumar B. L. Patwardhan
Partner (M No. 109738) Director Director
Mumbai

17th June 2014
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
IBI)

year ended 31t March 2014

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

X in million)
Previous Year
Deposit Credit INCOME Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
47,677.60 - 1. By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 52,649.60
57,182.42 - 2. By Deposit Insurance Premium (including interest on overdue 73,128.01
premium)
- - 3.By Guarantee Fees (including interest on overdue guarantee fees) - -
2,131.24 1.72 4. By recoveries in respect of claims paid / settled (including interest 2,239.29 2.21
on overdue repayment)
5. By income from Investments
28,095.59 279.40 (a) Interest on Investments 33,497.77 294.65
(479.15) 0.65 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of securities (Net) 295.58 (0.39)
63.56 (c) By Reverse Repo interest income A/c 109.09 0.00
27,680.00 280.05 33,902.44 294.26
6. Other Incomes
11.27 0.20 Interest on Refund of Income Tax 873.77 4.24
8,435.64 88.64 Depreciation in value of Investments written back
143,118.17 370.61 TOTAL 162,793.11 300.71
86,265.24 370.61 By Net Surplus Brought Down 91,523.37 121.91
By Income tax refund for earlier years 306.07 208.50
0.00 By balance transferred from Surplus A/c 0.00 0.00
86,265.24 370.61 91,829.44 330.41
Shashank Saksena Kamlesh S. Vikamsey
Director Director
Sonjoy Sethee V. K. Maurya
Chief Financial Officer Deputy General Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance

D C (Regulation 18 -
G< Balance Sheet as at the close

Previous Year LIABILITIES
Amount Amount Amount
500.00 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per Section 4 of the 500.00
DICGC Act, 1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)
2. Reserves
A) General Reserve
4,303.15 Balance at the beginning of the year 4,573.30
0.00 Transferred from Credit Guarantee Fund 0.00
270.15 Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount 84.09
4,573.30 4,657.39
B) Investment Reserve
631.50 Balance at the beginning of the year 466.78
(164.72) Transferred from Revenue account (85.30)
466.78
(C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 381.48
304.90 Balance at the beginning of the year 304.90
0.00 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 51.12
304.90 356.02
3. Current Liabilities and Provisions
0.00 Outstanding Employees' Cost
8.69 Outstanding Expenses 11.88
0.55 Sundry Creditors 0.44
184.57 Provision for Income Tax 258.46
193.81 270.78
6,038.79 Total 6,165.67
As per our report of date
For M/s Sarda and Pareek Dr. Urjit Patel Jasbir Singh
Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director
Regn. No. FRN. 109262W
Giriraj Soni G. Sivakumar B. L. Patwardhan
Partner (M No. 109738) Director Director

Mumbai
17th June 2014
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

Form 'A")
of business on 31% March 2014
FUND (GF)
X in million)
Previous Year ASSETS
Amount Amount Amount
CASH
0.01 @) Inhand 0.01
3.05 (i) With Reserve Bank of India 3.59
3.06 3.60
Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills
5,007.01 Dated Securities 5,105.71
448.00 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (Face Value 4500.00) 454.28
5,455.01 5,559.99
4,979.16 Face Value : 5,385.84
5,032.35 Market Value : 5,178.51
141.63 Interest accrued on Investments 157.77
Other Assets
5.70 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 4.17
0.78 Stock of Stationery / Lounge Coupons 0.95
14.22 Staff Advances 14.06
3.33 Interest Accrued on Staff Advances 3.01
0.87 Sundry Debtors 5.45
50.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 50.00
364.19 Advance Income Tax / TDS 365.90
Service Tax Receivable 0.77
439.09 44431
6,038.79 Total 6,165.67

Shashank Saksena
Director

Sonjoy Sethee
Chief Financial Officer
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Kamlesh S. Vikamsey
Director

V. K. Maurya
Deputy General Manager



DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
(Form 'B")
Revenue Account for the year ended 31t March 2014
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

® in million)
Previous Previous
Year Year
Amount EXPENDITURE Amount Amount INCOME Amount  Amount
76.00 To Payment / Reimbursement of staff cost 86.94 By Income from Investments
0.06 To Directors' and Committee Members' Fees 0.15 429.74 (a) Interest on Investments 448.95
0.11 To Directors' / Committee Members' Travelling & 0.11 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of
other allowances / expenses (50.71) investments (158.13)
9.80 To Rents,Taxes, Insurance, Lightings etc. 9.82 379.03 290.82
37.70 To Establishment, Travelling and Halting 37.01 164.72 By depreciation on Investment written back 85.30
Allowances
0.63 To Printing, Stationery and Computer 1.76
Consumables
2.07 To Postage, telegrams and Telephones 2.27 By Miscellaneous Receipt
0.31 To Auditors' Fees 0.31 0.73 Interest on advances to staff 0.69
0.66 To Legal Charges 4.95 0.15 Profit/ Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) 0.03
0.56 To Advertisements 0.87 0.22 Interest on refund of income tax 4.59
To Provision for diminution in the value of 0.00 0.20 Other Misc. Receipts 0.00
investments credited to Investment Reserve
1.30 5.31
To Miscellaneous Expenses
2.41 Professional Charges 0.62
3.96 Service Contract / Maintenance 3.73
0.34 Books, News Papers, Periodicals 0.37
0.27 Book Grants 0.31
0.05 Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 0.26
2.77 Transaction Charges-CCIL 2.85
7.49 Others 7.72
17.29 15.86
1.97 To Depreciation 3.00
397.89 To Balance being excess of income over 218.38 0.00 By Balance being excess of Expenditure over 0.00
expenditure for the year carried down Income for the year carried down
545.05 Total 381.43 545.05 Total 381.43
0.00 To balance being excess of Expenditure over 0.00 397.89 By balance being excess of income over 218.38
Income - Carried Down expenditure for the year - Carried Down
To Provision for Income Tax
129.11 Current Year 74.23 1.37 By Refund of Income Tax for earlier years 0.00
0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 8.94
0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 51.12 By General Reserve 0.00
270.15 To General Reserve Account 84.09
399.26 Total 218.38 399.26 Total 218.38
As per our report of date
For M/s Sarda and Pareek Dr. Urjit Patel Jasbir Singh Shashank Saksena Kamlesh S. Vikamsey
Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director Director Director
Regn. No. FRN. 109262W
Giriraj Soni G. Sivakumar B. L. Patwardhan Sonjoy Sethee V. K. Maurya

Partner (M No. 109738)

Mumbai

Director

17th June 2014

Director
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Chief Financial Officer
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
|. Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) & Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2014

® in million)
Previous Year
DIF CGF DIF CGF
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
86,265.24 370.61 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 91,523.37 121.91
Adjustments to reconcile excess of income over expenditure to net cash
from operations :
(28,159.15) (279.40) Interest on Investments (33,606.85) (294.65)
479.15 (0.65) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (295.58) 0.39
4,972.00 0.00 Increase (Decrease) in Fund balance (1,966.20) 0.00
(8,435.64) (88.64) Transfer to Investment Reserve 21,520.29 178.80
(31,143.64) (368.69) (b) (14,348.34) (115.46)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
(29,627.57) (143.30) Advance Income Tax & TDS (31,183.12) (33.09)
54.91 (0.20) Sundry Debtors (1,039.36) (4.04)
0.00 0.00 Service Tax Receivable (5,239.40) 0.00
625.18 0.00 Other Assets (705.06) 0.00
(28,947.48) (143.50) (c) (38,166.94) (37.13)
LIABILITIES :
Increase (Decrease) in
2,205.66 0.00 Increase in Estimated Liability for claims intimated not admitted (1,964.88) 0.00
444.66 0.00 Increase in Unclaimed Deposits 229.68 0.00
(131.92) 0.00 Sundry Creditors (165.75) 0.00
(0.01) 0.00 Sundry Deposit Accounts 83.05 0.00
2,518.39 0.00 ) (1,817.90) 0.00
28,692.51 (141.58) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (a+b+c+d) (A) 37,190.19 (30.68)
Cash Flow from Investment Activities
26,854.34 278.94 Interest Received on Investments 32,294.16 289.42
(479.15) 0.65 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 295.58 (0.39)
Decrease ( Increase) in
(54,788.37) (137.89) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (69,783.55) (258.76)
(28,413.18) 141.70 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (37,193.81) 30.27
0.00 0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities © 0.00 0.00
279.33 0.12 Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash (A+B+C) (3.62) (0.41)
6.08 0.36 Cash Balance at Beginning of period 285.41 0.48
285.41 0.48 Cash Balance at End of period 281.79 0.07
For M/s Sarda and Pareek
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. FRN. 109262W
Giriraj Soni Jasbir Singh Sonjoy Sethee V.K. Maurya

Partner (M No. 109738)

Mumbai
17th June 2014

Executive Director

Chief Financial Officer
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Deputy General Manager




DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
II. General Fund
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2014

® in million)
Previous Year
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
397.89 Excess of Income over Expenditure (@ 218.38
1.97 Depreciation 3.00
(429.74) Interest on Investments (448.95)
50.72 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 158.13
(164.72) Transfer to Investment Reserve (85.30)
0.00 Excess Provision written back 0.00
(0.73) Interest on Advances to Staff (0.69)
(0.15) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock (0.03)
(0.52) Others —Misc Receipts 4.59
(543.17) (b) (369.25)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
(0.10) Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons (0.17)
0.00 Prepaid Expenses /Service Tax Receivable (0.77)
0.44 Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. 0.16
(155.35) Advance Income Tax & TDS (10.99)
0.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 0.00
(0.38) Interest accrued on Staff Advances 0.32
0.00 Project Cost 0.00
(0.28) Sundry Debtors (4.58)
(155.67) (c) (16.03)
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
0.00 Outstanding Employees' Cost 0.00
0.62 Outstanding Expenses 3.19
(0.33) Sundry Creditors (0.11)
0.00 Other Deposits 0.00
0.29 (d) 3.08
(300.66) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (a+b+c+d) (A) (163.82)
Cash Flow from Investment Activities
399.36 Interest Received on Investments 432.81
(50.72) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (158.13)
0.73 Interest on Advances to Staff 0.69
0.00 Funds received from DIF 0.00
0.42 Others (4.56)
Decrease ( Increase) in
(3.48) Fixed assets (1.47)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
(79.07) Dated Securities (98.70)
34.15 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (6.28)
301.39 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 164.36
0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities ©) 0.00
0.73 Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) 0.54
Cash Balance at Beginning of period
0.01 InHand 0.01
2.32  With RBI 3.05
3.06 Cash Balance at End of period 3.60
For M/s Sarda and Pareek
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. FRN. 109262W
Giriraj Soni Jasbir Singh Sonjoy Sethee V.K. Maurya
Partner (M No. 109738) Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Deputy General Manager
Mumbai

17th June 2014
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Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with requirements prescribed under
the Regulation 18 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation General Regulations, 1961.
The accounting policies used in the preparation of
these financial statements, in all material aspects,
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards
(AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable and practices
generally prevalent in the country. The Corporation
follows the accrual method of accounting, except
where otherwise stated, and the historical cost
convention.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements
requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure
of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements particularly in respect of claims under
Deposit Insurance. Claim liabilities are estimated
by an approved Actuary. Management believes that
these estimates and assumptions are reasonable
and prudent. However, actual results could differ
from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates
is recognised prospectively in current and future
periods.

3. Revenue Recognition

Items ofincome and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

() Premium:

(@) Deposit insurance premia are recognised as
per Regulation 19 of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation General
Regulations, 1961.
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(b)

(©)

(i)
(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(iii)

In case premia payment by an insured bank is
in default for two consecutive periods, in view
of uncertainty of collection of income, premia
income are recognised on receipt basis.
Provision is made for uncollected premia
income, if any, already recognised for such
insured banks.

Penal interest for delay in payment of premia is
recognised only on actual receipt.

Deposit Insurance Claims

Provision for the liability towards fund balances
as at the end of the year is made on the basis
of Actuarial Valuation.

Provision for claims liability is made on
deregistration of insured bank based on best
estimate.

In respect of liquidated banks where the
Corporation is liable for claim settlement in
terms of Section 16 of the DICGC Act, 1961,
the provisions for deposit insurance claim
liabilities are made and held till the actual claim
is fully discharged by the Corporation in terms
of Section 19 of the DICGC Act, 1961 or the
end of liquidation process, whichever is earlier.

Separate provisions held in terms of Section
20 of the DICGC Act, 1961 towards depositors
not found or not readily traceable, are held
till the claim is paid or end of the liquidation
process, whichever is earlier.

Repayments

The recovery by way of subrogation rights in
respect of deposit insurance claims settled
& paid is accounted in the year in which it is
confirmed by the liquidators. Recoveries in
respect of claims settled and subsequently
found not eligible are accounted for when
realised/ adjusted.



(iv)

()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

Profit/Loss on sale of investment is accounted
on settlement date of transaction.

Investments

All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued scrip-
wise at weighted average cost or market
value whichever is lower. For the purpose of
valuation, rates provided by the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA) are taken as market rates.
Treasury Bills are valued at carrying cost.

Provision for diminution in the value of
securities is not deducted from investments
in the balance sheet, but such provision is
retained by way of accumulation to Investment
Reserve Account in conformity with the
prescribed format for statement of accounts.

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
is maintained to meet the market risk arising
on account of the diminution in the value of
portfolio in future. The adequacy of IFR is
assessed on the basis of market risk of the
investment portfolio, as on the balance sheet
date. The IFR in excess of the market risk, if
any, is retained and carried forward. Whenever
the IFR amount falls below the required size,
credits to IFR are made as an appropriation
of excess of income over expenditure before
transfer to Fund Surplus/General Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is made at book
value as on the date of the transfer.

Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are
treated as Collaterised Borrowing/Lending
Operations with an agreement to Repurchase
on the agreed terms. Securities sold under Repo
are continued to be shown under investments
and Securities purchased under Reverse
Repo are not included in investments. Costs
and revenues are accounted for as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended
use.

(@) Depreciation on computers, micro-
processors, software (costing ¥ 0.1
million and above), motor vehicles,
furniture, etc. is provided on straight-
line basis at the following rates.

Asset Category Rate of
depreciation

Computers, 33.33%

microprocessors,

software, etc.

Motor vehicles, 20%

furniture, etc.

(b) Deprecation on additions during the
period up to 180 days is provided
for full year otherwise half year. No
depreciation is provided on assets
sold/disposed off during the year.

Fixed Assets, costing less than 0.1 million,
(except easily portable electronic assets such
as laptops, mobile phones, etc., costing more
than ¥10,000) are charged to the Profit and
Loss Account in the year of acquisition.

Leases

Assets acquired under leases where the

significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified
as operating leases and lease rentals are charged to
the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

7.

Employees’ Benefits/Cost

Employees’ cost such as salaries, allowances,

compensated absences, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per
the arrangement with Reserve Bank of India, as the
employees of the Corporation are on deputation from
the Reserve Bank of India.
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8. Taxation on Income

Liability in respect of taxation is provided for
in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and rules framed there under. Deferred
Tax Asset and Liability are measured using the
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date
and recognised, if material.

9. Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held
and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to the estimated current realisable
value. If such assets are considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognised is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds estimated current realisable value of the
asset.

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

0] In  conformity with AS 29, Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
the Corporation recognises provisions only
when it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

(i)  Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date.

(i) Reimbursement expected in respect of
expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that
the reimbursement will be received.

(iv) Contingent Assets are not recognised.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

(@) The Commissioner of Central Excise and
Service Tax, Large Taxpayer Unit (LTU),
Mumbai has passed an order on January 10,
2013 requiring the Corporation to pay

(i) the service tax amounting 320,756.47
million and ¥2,831.53 million for the
period from May 01, 2006 to March 31,
2011 and April 01, 2011 to September
30, 2011 respectively;

(i) penalty of %20,756.47 million and
%2,831.53 million,

(i)  Penalty @2% p.m. or 3200 per day
(whichever is higher) on the service
tax starting after the due date till the
date of actual payment for the period
from May 1, 2006 to May 15, 2008 not
exceeding ¥6,500.09 million;

(iv) penalty of %5,000/- for not taking
registration and filing return;

(v) Interest under Section 75 of the
Finance Act, 1994.

The Corporation hasfiled an appeal challenging
the above order with the Customs, Excise and
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT) on April 8,
2013. The CESTAT has, vide order N0.S/1408/13/
CSTB/C-1 dated October 14, 2013 has stayed
the recovery. The Management is confident of the
favourable outcome of the case.

(b) The Large Taxpayer Unit has also served
a show cause cum demand notice dated
January 31, 2013 advising the Corporation to
show cause as to why

(i) Interest amounting to ¥19,17,54,309/-
on the delayed payment of service tax
should not be charged under Section
75 of the Finance Act, 1994 for the



period from November 6, 2011 to
March 30, 2012.

(i)  Penalty for non-payment of service tax
in time under Section 68 of the Finance
Act, 1994.

(i)  Penalty for failure to take registration in
time, as required under Section 69 of
the Act.

The Commissioner, Large Taxpayer Unit,
Mumbai has confirmed the demand vide order dated
April 11, 2014. In consultation with the Tax consultant
and the Legal Department of Reserve Bank of India,
the Corporation has decided to file an appeal against
the order. The management is confident that the final
outcome will be in favour of the Corporation.

(c) The Additional Commissioner, Central Excise
and Service tax, LTU, Mumbai has served on
the Corporation a Notice dated June 25, 2013
advising the Corporation to show cause as to
why

(i) Interest amounting to ¥12,12,383/- on
the delayed payment of service tax
should not be charged and recovered
from the Corporation under Section 75
of the Finance Act, 1994 for the period
from May 6, 2012 to August 23, 2012
i. e for 110 days

(i)  Penalty for non-payment of service tax
in time

(i) Penalty for failure to file service tax
return in time.

The above show cause has been issued on
account of under estimation of service tax liability by
the Corporation by %2,23,49,488/- which was paid
on August 23, 2013 against the due date of May 5,
2013. It has also been alleged that the Corporation
had late filed the service tax return (ST3). The show
cause cum demand notice has been replied by the
Corporation onAugust 2, 2013 enclosing the evidence
of timely filing of the ST3 Return. The show cause
has been adjudicated by the Commissioner LTU and

demand has been confirmed vide order dated April
11, 2014. In consultation with the Tax Consultant and
the Legal Department of Reserve Bank of India, the
Corporation has decided to file an appeal against the
order. The management is confident that the final
outcome will be in favour of the Corporation.

2. The Market Risk to Investments held by the
Corporation as on March 31, 2014 worked out to
%28.95 billion under VaR method as against ¥16.52
billion under Standardised Duration Method. The
higher of the market risk calculated by the Corporation
under both Standardised Duration method and VaR
method has been taken as bench mark for creating
Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) in consonance
with Risk Management Framework and Investment
Management Guidelines of the Corporation. The
combined Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) for
all three funds, held on March 31, 2014 was %¥28.95
billion (%15.12 billion).

3. The investments in respect of the three Funds
include securities with Face Value of 311,000
million earmarked by RBI towards Intra Day
Liquidity (IDL) facility under RTGS extended to
the Corporation.

4, Repo transactions (As per RBI prescribed
format)
Disclosure:
In Face Value Terms (X in million)
Minimum | Maximum Daily Ason
outstanding |outstanding| Average | March
during the | during the |outstanding | 31, 2014
Year Year during the
year
Securities Sold under
Repo
i.Government Securities Nil 57.85 0.16* Nil
ii.Corporate Debt Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities
Securities Purchased
under Reverse Repo
i. Government Securities 9.47 5000 903.81 49.99
ii. Corporate Debt Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities

* Only one transaction during the year
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5. Related Party Disclosure :

(@ Key Management Personnel:

(i)  Shri Jasbir Singh, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India was in-charge
of the affairs of the Corporation from
April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014 and he
drew his salary and perquisites from
Reserve Bank of India.

Segment Reporting

6. The Corporation is at present primarily
engaged in providing deposit insurance to
Banks/Credit Institutions at a uniform rate
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of premium irrespective of location of the
Bank/Institution. Thus, in the opinion of the
management, there is no distinct reportable
segment, either Business or Geographical.

The Significant Accounting Policies of the
Corporation have been reviewed and modified
by the Board of Directors during the year. There
is no effect of such review on the financial
results of the Corporation.

The figures of previous year have been recast/
regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary, to
make them comparable with those of current
year.



Note on Currency Unit

The reference / conversion rate for Indian Rupee (%) with respect to major foreign currencies
can be observed from www.rbi.org.in.

¥ 1 lakh =¥ 100,000.00 or ¥ 0.10 million
T 10 lakh =¥ 1 million
% 1 crore =¥ 10 million

¥ 100 crore =% 1 billion
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